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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cincinneti, Ohio | FLENO. 7-l;  PET
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY ‘
WHICH MADE B
Trenton, New Jersey | 7-25-36 7-6,15-36 B. F. leekins
"ME  ALTIN TARPIS, with aliases; DXL JOSEPH P, ;i | CARACTEROTCaAm
Owpz:o;, With aliases, FUGITIVE, I. 0. #1232 YIDNAPING; HARBORIKG OF
ET AL. EDTA?D GEORGE®BREIER - VICTIM FUGITIVES; OBSTRUCTION OF
JUSTICE; hﬁTIO\AL FIFEL RS ACT
: SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Gregory L. Codomo resides at 310 Vest
vl Tebster Lvenue, Roselle Park, ¥. J. but
5 can be reached generally at 91 Tashington
% Lvenue, Tutley, W. J, whare he is employed
at Gasoline Service Station ené¢ Farking Lot .
{

ty his brother, Leonard, who stated will be - "“
b“d to eassist in pointing out Gregory L. '
Codomo. Thile not et 91 Tashington Avenue,

Futley, ¥. J., Leonard Codomo can be reached

. at Regent FHotel, Newark, N. J.- ™ . . .
- P - )
PEFERENCE: Buresu letter to Fashville, 5-21-36; letter

‘to Jacksonville, 6-16-%6; letter from .
Jacksonville, 6—23 36 ;

Y i ¢

. - - -

DSTAILS : " AT NEVARK, NEi JESSEY

Leonarrx Codomo, brother of Gregory L.\fCodomo,
advised that Gregory L. Codomo is now residingat 310 Test Webster
Avenue, Roselle Park, New Jersey, but that he can generally be more
easily reached at 91 ‘;’.'ashington Lvenue, Nutley, New Jersey, where
he is employed at & Gasoline Service Station and Parking Lot operated
bty Leonard Codomo, end at which place he often sleevs at night. .
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Leonard Codomo, who is well known to Special Agent
C. J. lartin by reason of previous interviews in this case, ad=-
vised that his brother would be most willing to cooperate in any
fashion end that the latter's whereabouts being always known to
him, he would be glad to assist at any time in locating Gregory
L. Codomo. MNr. Leonard Codomo, when not at his place of business
at 91 Tashington Avenue, Kutley, New Jersey, can be located at his
residence at the Regent Hotel, Bleeker Street, ewark, New Jersey,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 . . . .
THIS CASE ORIGINATEDAT  (Cincinnati, Ohio. FiLeno. Y- RBT
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE : PERIOD FOR REPORT MADKE BY
WHICH MADE
“renton, ew cJersey 7-27=-36 |7-11-36 Ce I. Lord

CHARACTER OF CASKE

TITLE o
LVIN KARPIS, with aliases; DR, JOSEPH P.
MORLN, with sliases, FUGITIVE, I. O. #1232 |LIDNAPING; FARSORING OF

ET AL. ED7ARD GEORGICBREMER = VICTIM FUGITIVES; OBSTRUCTIOF OF -
~\ . : : \ N JUSTICE: NATIOAL FIRRARIZ ACT:

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Record of G.-L. Gates obtained at Newark Police
- Department, together with that of Jack Penny,
/7 A an associate, .

- P -
REFERENCE: S Report of Special Agent V. B. Criss,
Chicago, nl., 6~27-3 : ’
I : .
DETATILS: AT WEIARK, YEV JERSEY

-

The following information wes oblained at the
Tevmrk Police Deparitment:
L

Ge Iu\aateo, with eliasgs, is wanted for a $10,000 swindle
scheme, together with one Jack\Penny, by the Police Deoartment of
Newark, Kew Jersey. Gates and Penny by —2ans of a fake horse race
tipster racket (wire tapping game) swindled %#10,000 from a man in
Tevark, K. J. on Octover 2, 1530. ¥o further information was ob=-
te.ired regarding this, as announoements were made that william Elmer .

Y 'sade hed been taken into custody. The following, however, are the
records of the two ‘individualss
A7

Only new record obtained in regard to Gates is:

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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The following is record obteined in regerd to Jack Penny:

A photograph of Gates was obtained and is being retained in
the files of the Trenton Office for future referenoce.
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July 30, 1936.
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MEMORANDUM POR MR, TAMN

WV SN

Re:\Karpis case.

Very truly yours,

J-hn Edgar Hoover,
Director.
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¥r. Brien Mc¥ahon telephoned and stuted he
t talked to St. Psul and mothing would be dons
abzut tie 1ndictrents until November; that Karpis
w-ald be brou,at beck and tried at that tice
the st te autuorities in Eissouri had not acted by
then, thut angle could be forgotten. -
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Bifision of Intestigtion
. ' . 5. Brpartuent of Justice

POST OFFICE 30X 8128
CHICAGD, ILLIN.IS

1~ % July 29, 1936

\é Dirg€tor,
< Fefleral ‘Bureau of Investigation, ATR MATY - SPECIAL
- Wesq;hoton, D.C. DELIVERY.
2 —
i\ Dear Sir: RE:  JOSEPH RJWEIL alias The
- TN .Yellow Kid - F.B.I.No. 14923
B e N

Charles O.[Long, who gave infomation which resulted
the apprehension of William Elme ‘Mead, advises he ia quite cer-

tain he can locate Joseph R. Weil if the Bureau desires to appre-
bhend h 1&.

r-a

Shortly efter the apprehension of William Elmer Mead
en srticle appesred in a newspaper, the e of which is not re-
"“called, quoting Postal Inspector Herbert{Grahem, New York, New
York to the effect that all hotels were ing to be circularized
in an effort to locate and apprehend m%eil alias the Yellow Kid.
This erticle also denoted Weil as Public Fnemy No. 1 as far as the
Postal Department was concerned,

> C‘ﬂ\.? '-' g /(Jt,

Please advise if the apprehension of Weil alias The
Yellow Kid is desireds

Very truly yours,

D. M. LADD, ;

Special Agent in Charge.
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8;ecial Agent 1a Chargs,
Cufesgo, Illinols,

Ret ALYIS KASPIE, with allzses,
I O¢ #1218, @% a)j Eivurd
Ceorge Brener, Victixj
Kidraping,

Dear Eirs

Esforence (8 sade to your letter of July 29,
1536, re vesting advice xs o sietrer the locatisn and
spireheielon of ‘dse;h K, ®ell, wilus Tue Ysllow Xid,
sre o ng sught by the Burowu,

Tris will inf.ras yxu that tie Buresu (5 gt
gooiing Tea.il's ap,.rehzasion,

Yary truly yours,

\ John Rigur Boover,
Virector,

AIR LALL EPRCIAL DELIVERY

oo ¥t, Paul i o N
Cleveland ——~ g ‘
Cineingetd

: D rj:
| P +
i
|
\ . -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 .
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CIVCOTNITATI FILE NO. 7..37 3‘\
! REPORT MADE AT | DATE WHEN MADE ; PEHRIICOP?FOR‘ REPORT MADE BY \
' "lilﬁh&..;ﬁyb_lA§§QHZi 1:29:55L___l15l942125§___ W, E. HOPTON os
tmx AILVINYEARPIS with allases- CHARACTER OF CASK
DR. JOSEPH Po"MORAY with aliases = FUGITIVE, FIDNAPING; BARBORING OF FUSITIVES
IsCe 1232, ET AL : o : , OBSTRUCTIOR OF JUSTICE; NAYICNAL
FDi/ARD GEORGE® BREMER - VICTIM - FIKZARMS ACT
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Josep}*ﬁich, United States Peniterntiary Annex,
i Leavemworth, ¥anses, stated he has never seen
L Alvin ¥erpis and that Karpis is unknmown to
hire He is, however, acquairted with Tred
\4 Huntere M¥rese Gertrude Be Killer has not to
\ \\ te visited Harry Campbelle Stop notice

"laced on 1933 Stendard Ford Coupe, ¥otor - ’
ter 18-1;2001l,s Additional S.nvesti*auon
being conducted to locate }ilton Lett.

e e« P - T

[ A
EFERIENCE e

-

letters fror the Cleveland Clice dated Yux"e 17,

1936; July 6, 1936 and July 10, 1936,
DETAILISs

AN

worth, Fausae, upon interview by Speccial Agent Ae E. Farland
and the writer, stated that he is the husband of Edna Faney and
that he has lived in Canton, Ohio for ebout eivht or ten years,
having originated from Akron, Ohlo,

As suggested in the letter from the Cleveland Ofﬁce
dated July 6, 1936, Rich wes first queestioned concerning a ‘;ossible
white slave charge, particularly with regard to prostitutes who
are working in Edna%,”aney 8 house in Canton, Ohioe Imn this
connection Rich stated that he has never heard of an individual
by the nare of Da? s;«!i"armer. but that he is acquairted with Eddie

Joseph Rich, Urited States Penitentiary Annex, lLocevea=

_

TAPFPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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Denforth, who, he stetes, is a pimp end spends consideretble time
ercund Ceanton, Chipg that his infornation is that Eddie Panforth
comes {rom Pittsburgh, Penasylvenime He stated that he is ec=
quairtcd with HelenfRose and DollyTiogers, who at present are work=
ing for Edna Eeneye Ee mentioned that these two girls came to
Firats house vcluntzrily, stating they were from Alron, Ohioe

During the interview Rich mertioned that the only
houses of prostitution in Canton with which he has had any dealings
are Edna Haney's rlace, loceted at L0l Walnut Street, and Iinnie
Staley's house of prostitution loceted et L10°Lith Street, SeZ.,
Canton, Ohioe TWith regerd to Minnie Staley's rlace he stated that
this individunl remts out roomse Rickh stated further that he has
Imown FredfFunter for about two or three yeoars, having met hinm at
the Country Club, located between Canton, Ohio and l'assillon, Ohio,
at which place Funter formerly worked as & gamblere When asked
whether he ever met eny of Ired Funter's friends he stated he has
rot and he has not seen Fred Hunter during the past yeare

Yhen guestioned concerning various places in Cantor and
vicinity which are known to the writer, Rich mentioned that he wes
barely acqueinted with underworld conditions in that city, end stated
very definitely that he never freguents the airgort in Canton, Ohioe
lie could not recell eny time he had ever driven to eny airports in
Certon, Ohio or vieinitye

With regard to his IaSelle automobile, he renticned that
Le bought this car new at Canton, Chio end that he is not the only
person who drove it, mentioning that an individuel who was kmown
to hir as "Scottie", and who works occesionally for Edna Feney and
I’innie Staley, often drove his laSalle care Then asked whether he
might have met Alvin Karpis or whether he had ever seen him in
Centon, Ohio, he insisted that he hed never seen Farpis end has never
lmown hime Photogrerhs of Karpis and Grecel]Goldstein were exhibited
to Rick, who, after exsmining same, stated lie has never seen either
one of the individuals, except to mention he has seen Farpist' picture
in newspepers on various occasionse

+ was noted during the course of the "nterview that Joe
Rich was very cautious in answering questions axnd paused for an
unusual length of time befcre answering interrcgetoriese

On June 29, 1936€, the l'otor Vehicle Cormissioner's Cffice,
Topcke, Feases, advised they have no record of a registration
of 1933 Stzmdardf‘ord Coupe, MNotor IMumber 18-1i2901)ie A "stop" card
wes placed in thdir files on this eutonobiles

On July 21, 1936, 1're Te Es Sckholdt, Secretary to the
“terden, United States Penitertiary, Leavemworti, anses, advi}ed

Suoecinl Rzeut Ae Ee Farland and the writer tiat Irse Certrudeyrillcter

‘2-




hrs 2ot to dete visitel Terry Campbell erd he has not received
any word from her regerding a comtanplated visite In view of

tiie fect tlet the rules of the penitentiary are thet visitors,
especielly those from other cities, should not be deteined when
calling toc visit relatives, it wes decided that the best way to
cover the visit of Gertrude Billeter MMiller with her husband,
Eerry Cempbell, would be to heve the guard who accompanies Campbell
to the visiting room listen cerefully to the conversation which
ensued between theme Mre Eckholdt steted that when she calls at
tlie peritentiary he will irmediately notify the Fansas City Bureau
Offices

On June 22J 1936, a mail iracing was received on e letter
adlressed to Mre Roy{Cple, 150 Lulu, Wichita, Fanses, with the re=
turr address }rse Lera\Sewver, Familton, Illinoise In view of the
fact that previous investigation has shown that Clifford Collins, a
close essociete of Miltor Lett, resiles at 150 Lulu, it was de
edvisable Lo ascertain the identity of XNre Roy Coles :

Special Agent Yo Ce Vertz was advised by Yiss Brown, at
the office of De W. Weison, Superintendent of !=ils, Wichita, Kanses,
thet the Collias farily still resides ot 150 Lulu Street, Wichita.
The substitute meil cerrier on the routc 2t 15C Lulu Strest advised
gpecial Agent Mertz that there is & rather large men living at that
eddress aud he wos of the opinion thet ke was Roy Coles The regular
cerrier on the route was contacted by !fiss Brown &t wihich time he
advised he Imows nothirg about Roy Cole, but he believes reliable
inforzetion conceraning the occupants of that address cen be obtained
Irom I'rse lLoreae Lyons, a widow, who lives next door, at 1! Zulu Streets

)

UIDEVEILPED LEADS:

THE CLYVELAS'D BURFAU OF-ICE at Canton, Ohio, will conduot
investigetion to determine the identity of the individual lmcwn to
Joe Rich es Scottie, end who is supposed to work occasionally for
Fdna “eney and liinnie Staleys It is possible that this individual
vey have information of value in connection with the relationship
between Joe Rich and Alvin Kerplse

Will elsc conduct investigation to determine whether it
is possidble that Alvin Yarpis mey have stayed overnigit at Vinnie
Staleyt's house of prostitutione

TR KAULSAS CITY BURTAU OrFICE at Yichita, Fanses, will.
comtact Glen Tielters, meil carrisr on the route 150 Lulu Street,

for the surpose of asceriaining the identily of Roy Colee

PR LDIY Ge
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A \( Doar Siﬂ _ o ; '
: 6 Referer;cp 1s made to your letter of July 10,
T ﬂ 1536, in which yau requested that & clheck be made at the offics
of ¢\ lecledlen Publications, Ino., for the purpose of becurfhag Y

, ,f e ~gorics ‘of the verjous issuec of ‘their publications in vihich - #
/ erticles leve appeared pertalning to the Braser Xidnaping cas@e -
AN . Special Agent v B, Dickerson of this offics -

' - s orlle. at the lacfadden Publications, Ince end hed e intex < T T T

LR cerds in the files of trat cozpmy eiwciode It wes escerteined
Lt W enever a perscn's name apjears ir e slory, the sane is
. — ., eatered ou an index card, 8o thei 1t is possitle to clect the
ﬁ( nanes and sdaresses of various persors to determire in whe® ~— =
publications thelr naies appeale . - . .
- N . :

k4 e ~, . ‘»,d'-"--&‘ N ’:\ L .
; \r\ The nanes 4nd alfeses of the subjocts in the
Irécor case were checxed tirough t.is index, and il #as ascere
toined that the publicetiéns listed below wore the ones in whiolt
mention: * 48 made of the Bromer oese and the subjects therein.
"For the information of the Cleveland Office, the only tiree
detective ragazines publishod by the lacfedden Tublications, Ins.
ere lestor Dotoctive, True Doteotive Mysteries and Femous Detoo=

tivo 8%1’1“. o “v;»i‘ p Lo ) )
- o The following ere the ftezs eppoaring in the
A various {ssues of t-ese megmginesy . 0 T

] RECORDED & INDEXED ! : Vi - ‘
/' \QRIT DLTECTIVE AYSTHOIE i*'7 - 576~ /24 G|

A D G AE YV _TIS i
Lo sprid, 1535 teuey pacop o§ b ATk bno il O
s e e U gntitled "The lreide Stbry SNITTNdtger™ rvuffer Moo

is zads of Alvi®.erpls, srehfarier anWﬂ:or._ :
: v . .o ;
- e - S \ e

AUC 2 28 ; i

v T




e ea et T s Mg - s e e gy -
s.w. clm ,,,:' ('» Ve " :‘““ " ,’?_‘;‘ % ""‘:\-A.i* ST T, . N ‘)'.ﬁ JATE P
e - b o -

7&46 . '.: e . < T P N N _‘; : __;'f; ) :’ .
N e oL T ST A e B R R PR
: } iy ! 3 f"i’: ‘: LA ; \r; ’«. ?‘ﬁ 2 .. §}~
2. Ootober, 1934, pages 62 and 85, Jnthe sootian cel -

"The p® appoar the pictures of Alvin Farpis and -

Arthur|Barker. Their dosoriptions are set forth and.

rention 1s made that they are wentod by the Divisiom - . A

of Investisation, U, 5. Department of Justioce. - -

1 PASTER bzﬁﬁcrm

$. Iy, 1935, page 6. Story emtitled "Secret Facts About
n ' the Doasdliest T.oman in iserica”s This story is ebout
g i Barker end the Eremer kidneping case. On the pages
on which this story is printed are sei forth piotures
_ \of Arthur Darter, Fred Barker, Alvin Xarpis, Russell
. }Gibson, I Barker and other piotu.:>s pertaining to the
Era-er oase. STt T s T e

4. On page 50 of the same issue, in the section called"The
Lire=Uu", ap;ear @& pieture of Farrj{Cespbell and a
write-up setting forth his description end the faot —
that he is warted by the Tivision of Iuvestijatiom,

_Us S. Daparinent of Justice. . .
AY . s

-
»”
v .

 B. HYarch, 1535, i:ago 82. In the Lino-Up, eppears the |
pieture of Dre Joseph P.Zloran. His description is -
set forth and the fact thet he is wanted by the
Division of Investigation, V. S. Cepsrtmont of Justieee

6. On page 53 of the pame is=ue, in the Lino-Up is the
picture of FPrhoenixiDoneld. EKEis description is given
and the faoct that he is wanted by tho Viardom, Okls=

' homa State “enitentiery, Haotlester, Ckla. It mijle
- te staled here that Donald is idertical with ¥illiam
X\T.eaver, who is sonnected wi'h this case.
7. August, 1936, page 58. In the Line-Tp appoar the ...
ploture and desoription of Alvin Karpis end the :
gtelenant that he i3 wanted by the Federal Fureceu
of Investi ation, Departxut of cusiise.

6, OCctober, 1935, pase §0. In thie Line=Up appenrs the
photoygrap. of Lyrtiel.stor. Ler description is given
b the stetenent that she is varted by the [odersl
Fureau of Investijation, Us. Se Deperiment of Jusiieocs

-2 -




AT, ticvelende.
7=120
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LT e Femn e ¥ sm g wall B noted fram the sbove that the au,{ e A
story pertaining to the Bremer kiduaping case is the one it -
*Secrot racts about the Dredliest Woman in Amorioe”, - i
' wes oontectad by Agent Dickersou in an effort to find out if this
. tcs the only story appearing im the liacfadden publications with
relerszce to the Erazer case, and he caused another check to be -~
Cow . mnde, end advisod that the story rentioned above is ths orly story -
that apreared in the Yacfadden publications pertaining to the ‘
Bremcr cas®s The informetion set forth as to other issues of
these publications pertsins meinly to ths pictures exd writc-ups
appearing in the Linc-Up section &s carried by the laster
Detoctives . ~-( - - _ - —

< - . . -~
. . %

. A ot L4 .
1 ; ¢ > : k SR < y Yoy 1 W
d J These six issues of the megaziucs referred to £
* 4

are being forvardel herewith to the Cleveland Offfcee ™ -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cineinnati, Ohio FILENO. p_ng

| RepoRT MADEAT DATE WHEN MADE : PERIOD FOR | REPORT MADE BY e 3 3
Oklahoma City, Oklae | 7-29-36 | 914 & 25-36 | Jobn . Wolles

CHARACTER OF CASE

Kidnaping; Barboring:
Obstruction of Justice;
Kational Firearms Act,

TInE

FIVINKARPIS with slieses; IR. JOSEPH P.AORAN
with eliases - FUGITIVE, I,0. §1232; HARRY
CCNTBELL with alieses, et al, N

Victime

EIMARD CEORGE BREMER -

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

*

Lloyd P, Mslone, El Reno, Oklehoma, criminal ettormey,
denies knowing Alvin Karpis or ever getting exrpress
package at Oklahoma City for him, Claims never to have
been in St, Paul, to have no comnnections in Ksnsas City,
and to have used fictitious name when registering in
Oklahoma City hotels dus to being tlhsre witk women other
than his wife,

P.

REFEREVCE: Report of Special Agent L. B. Reed, Oklehoma
City, Oklahoma, 6-18-36, and lestter from St. Paul Ofrice,
6-27-354

DETATLS:

On July 14, 1936, ¥r. Lloyd P. \J..elone' (nof\ Malone) wes interviewed
at his law offices in El Reno, Oklahoma, Kelcne wis very narvous in making
arswers to questions, eand when shown photogrephs of Alvin Kerpis and other
mebers of the Bremer kidgaping geng, he stated empheticglly that he bad never
sesn any of these persons. FHe was asked what connections he had in Kensas City
end stated he had nore, He was askod when he wes in St. Psul, Minnesota, and
he 3aid thet he had never deen in St, Peul, Ho wes =sked why he was using am
assumed name when registering in Cklahoma City hotels and why he registersd
&8 being from Kensas City, and he stated that Mack' Porter, the fictitious name
under which he registered in Oklahoma City, is the name of his partner and
thet ho registered in this ~er dus to the fact that he was staying in thess
hetels with womgn—other than his wife, He said that he used his partner's name

522[2 “!G"‘“' DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
- -]
_____ o I L ETL 1248 7 e 19%
COPIES OF THIS REPORT R FaYaYe
3 - Buream m '{J'\ O WOV
2 - Cincinnati i3 BESTRO s N\/\ R
2 - Chicago 199 mar g4 \
2 - Cleveland -\ . SRR
2 - St. Peml 2 - Okla, cnq ‘ -7 "0/ \
B wM’B. T vs c—cvz!ll:n rlilT!li:TFlcl ,—_m"'



-~

as it was his understending that his partner was using his nems under
ths same circumsteances, - S

Nelone further advised that he had never obtained any express
package of any kind in-Oklshama City for himself or for anyone elss,

Yelons was not alvised of the fect that the Burem f8 aware
of his connections with Attornsy David Tent of Oklahoma City, as {t was
conxsidered advisable 4ye to 1nvestigations being conducted in other
ceses to mot let Davia t find ocut thet his activities are xnown to

the Buremue . v
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1448 Stenfard Building
Cl-veland, Okhio
Tuly 30, 1936.
743

Collector of Customs, o : w
e rine Division, L ~ R
Cleveland, Ohio. . o N

Daor 8ir: ~ KE: NOTORBOA? ESCISTRAYION

This office {5 sodosvoring to lceats a)g;yaouth sutcactile
notor besring numder }F 322772, and 1t 1s pozsible th=t the adove
dz=crited motor may have B3en ecaverted {ato & marine engine for a
motorboat, ,

It 1s respaotfully requested thet this office bs sivised
iz ths svert a motorvoat Yexring . motor with the above number is
rezictered iz thiz &istriet.

Thankfng yon for this and peet fevors, I am

Yary tmly yours,

JaP/T8 //'

CC - Buresu Jo P, HacF2RLAND
- Chicago N Special Agant in Charpe
- Ctnofnnati
. Si, Pa\ll '

RE: B:¥XID
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KFas EBG June 16, 1336,

H BEedrz ol TOR THe DTRiCTOR

vw; )_ 2
Res Police Corruption,
Cleveland, Ohle.

_ Mrz, Gladys®/ Sewyer, who was recently {nterviewed in Ozaha, Rolrasia,
"' wolurtsrily furnished ‘the inforastion that the contsct of the Ksrpis-Barker
gang vit.h tho Poli je Depertoent 6t Cleveland wes Jemes¥Petton, one of
. opersa ferverd Club. Bhe also eteted that efter she, Paul
\ tynsn t,e we'-e in Clgrelend on S:ptecder S 1934, end were
© takea to th'- Clevalan _o ce Departaent, the police mtmn end 8 detective
asked hor {f she knes Psiton and shen she replied in the affirmzti{ve she was
told that §$500,00 woulid put all threes of the s8:1d vomer on the sireet, S
. declered that it was Ler Intentfon to go through with thi: de:l im order to
" be r«usased, Pat thst before this =ebter could be consim. rted ber 12ttle girl,
‘!‘5521 , ¥l¥itad the police of the true identity of these wonen whersupon the
‘Cetoesvp told irs, Sewyer thet the desl was off &ad that the Depertzent of
J&et;c; would talk to thems

>
.

) ent

This inforaation & being furnisked you 8o you will be completely

yve¥iz-3 of all police corruption shick cozes to the attention of the Pureem,
gictier §8 wing direccted to the Clevelend 0ffice calling :ts altcntion to

..'N‘da.m'anation, snd 8 roquest {3 boling =ads of the Clevelard Office to

" Cetemaing the 1Centity of 32 police meirons ewployed by the Cleveland Polies

Lo art-ent during Septenber; 1934, in the hope thatl we may da adle % sscertsaln

tre sdentity of the partiauler police mutron mentfioncd by Gladrs Sawyer,

The Onahs Ofi‘ica 18 deing requested to egudn interview Eres, Cowyer
to ottain the best possible persosnal description of the police matron and the
letective who allegedly propositioned her,

Respecifully,
DEImP I Y
) e ‘;;'7 & RECORDEp K+ R gcxnum. ~~~~~
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO AT 10

Tfrxsri‘;:onlcluTsoAT Cinoinnatd FILE NO. ’.1_1 L
Vi;v"'u'zﬂ‘ MADE AT : DATE WHEN MADE —E :(ER?HD:OA:: REPORT MADE BY
Buffalo, NoYe - 7/31/38 : v/27/38 6. V. DGERTY
. A'A o CHARACT
. *- TME AIVIN EARPIS, with alfases - I.0. f1218, e HARBCRING OF
et al} . ' M
o . FUGITIVES; OBSTIUCTION OF
I e —— —
£ L .
| SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Review of files indicates all (lesh eards . :
1 : and mail eovers placed have been cancelled . !
~ and as there is no further investigatiom, i ;,
this case is olcsed, im this district, IS
«eRUGCe
REFZRENCES Lattor fraa St. Paul office dsted 6/19/56, . * .
-4
DETALIS: N
| : | - ¥
§ 1 roview of the filss at the Buffalo Bureau offioe
| fn ipstant ease indioates that all flash sarla eanl mail e¢overs
placed tave been eancalled, and as there {a & £ fuveatigationt”
to bs conducted this czse is being ,-a;, : T -
REFEREED UPCS COPLE 3 N
5
?&jﬁgﬁ’g’— - ‘s"‘c‘*l';,‘c"’“‘i:——— T E NOT WRITE IN THESE s.vAczs’s—‘ ~.
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July 29, 1936.

Time - 3155 P.M, RS

MTCRANIOY FOR THF DIHSCTOR

I telephoned SAC 8taein at the §t. Peul Office and ‘nforasd
his that today, the Buresu is forvardins to him s ocopy of & Litter
w:ich »e have addressed to ¥r. John L. \Lonnolly, Corporstion Ceunsel
at St. Paul, in which ve inform Mr. Connolly that arrsngeaents are
teicg made ‘hrough Jir. Staim for hin to {nte-view BYROY, BOLTOR, rith
the consent of the'United Btetes Attorpey, of courss, €8 soon 25 the
cp3s tgainst :acgz?roifror has beea digpc:.=d of by sentence,

I told Hr, Stein thal whilg cur attitude tosard Mr.
Ccznolly and ihe other local suthori‘lez should ba one of co:plete
coopsretion, wa want to make aure that if and wher Hdr, Connolly e
a:yone else intarviesaed Bolton or the othar subjects of these cases,
sn Agent of the St, Paul Qffice who fs thoroughly cozverssat with the
dsteils, preferably ¥r. Stein hinself, 1s p ecent st all tiues so that
1f soy adk’ssio:s a-e mace eboul which wve are mot sdvi:-=d, va can teke
ap ro-riste sctione

Mr. Steln unde-atends parfoctly what the Purea :an's in
trts situatiom, and will sot sccordinglye.

Rsapectfully,

B. A. TAM.
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1448 Standard Building,
Cleveland, Ohio

Pirector, _
Yodorel Bureau of Investigation,
¥ashinzton, D.C.

Tear Sip:

Please furnish this office with thires dozen rolls

of tape for the dial recordsr mow im use at Toleds, Okio,

on the BRFXID came. -

It 15 adsolutsly esdential that this taps be
furnished {mwedistely and that the full amourt of tape
ordersd bte furrished.

The mechins {a using shout two rolls of record
tape a Zay.

.

Yery truly yours,

J.P. ¥acFARLAND,
8pecial Agent {3 Charge

J/irl

B T e e —
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1615 FED RAL PEUSURVE B2EX BUILDIRG I \
KASES CITY, ¥ SSOWRI N
JULY 31, 1936 4
§
TR

Special ¢t in Clarge
Cidcazo, 1llinols

Pear Sips
REs BREBYID

Reforonce is mads to recent correspondsnce in comoos
tior wita efforts ¢to lomte +41 A tte

A review of the file in the Fausas City Bureau 0fflce
f«ils to sl.ov tha results of fnvestigstion which yay have beom
condugtel the Chicago Cffice &n conreotion with our letter
dated Juno 6, 193, transritiing infornatlion Sfurnished by an
informrsmt, Tony Yiozel, to tho effwot that 1ilton Lett was at
toat tire oo aciated In eore remor with e faley Frothers
Cona‘rustica Capay, vhich corany wes eployed Lo teking up a
pipo 1liss at yiilmington, I11lincise

For future guidesco of this office in conrootion with
further dealirngs with €his nlormant, {t is requestod tiat we
be alviacd the resuits of any investisation corductod in this
comoct 1one N

' VYory truly yours,

We Ao SHITH R
SPECIALL AGYHT I¥ CHARGR
V. (o8
RECORDED & INDEXED
0% * Jurcau S e

£ts Pand}

v | /h/\'\

s (o76 - 12462




Post Oifice B Bl
Cricuge, Illtwds

Julz &, 1ote

L)

Seclal Ageat in Chirge
Pi.ilslelphic, Pepasylvuala

Tear Sire

V.rloue cozrintostions eppesring ip ¢hie file rofer %o

Pe

.-
¥
~}

repoort: from the Pritatel niz Bfficc,dnich reports lave .
ncd beon received &% thie 07fice, Partlicular etication

{s cirectel % the fact thse thie Office Les not rocelved
coples of the report in this matter of Spocisl Agent d.

Le Srilon culed st Pnilnlelphis, Peansylvenis,

July 11,

13:£, or of ths report of recirl Roent Fadllon: ¢zted &t

p.11: “elsais, July 7, 19%C,

1% iz reqa~rted st copies of tnese reporte be forverded
file in Crieccgo
and $a tbs future copics of all report: in this csee
ebould be indiested for e Coicege Burciu Officee

to tiie Office for the compiction of tbe

v

' Vory truly yours,

1R B 1 |

Te ¥, LADD

Epeciel fgent in Chorge

é¢c ~ Burean
Cinclnnatt
Clsveland
&%, Prul

th.J:Zé -
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Fost Cffice Box 14¢9
iittle soer, - Xransas
august 1, 1936

7

irecinl gentl in Charge
Clevel:rg, Ohio 25
( 4

Lenr Lir:
~Fe: Erekid,
Iir ajeordarce with your receal regyreet of the Gklahmxa City office
there rre enclused .erzalth three (3) snrpy st phito Trapts, one being
& rrour picturas, ircludin-~ both :r, end I¥e, Johmfutover (&0 PePicd),

onc being € Thovorrpeph of tovar and tlhe rezsining one beigs Jf (T8, Glover,

It {2 wugpestad th el reprodustions be =made of thasze phutouraphs
en &, oropriate eipis: forwerde? to inter-sted offices,

Y¥ar your informatiorn sud of poonille es.leierce {n coslucting
irweniis tion tno fullowins decceriptions of . re BTl (TC, ..zm'or were
provi-el by Lueedsl hint Jde L. lanron wos i sogueinted with totd poriier:

X1e: John Ztaver : +X3, Johr ltover,

ige: 32 (ap,rox.) 35

Hatf,!lt: S It. G in, - . ; 5 M, 7 in,

ceicht: 1% lbus. - . 12" Ivs.

ENSEE RETHD Eudiug

-mir: cerds~ buahy, eurly varg

Co-nlexion: .erndy - rediva

Cews aves  Lene Lr ome lsg, cousing wre

nzti:cedle livp,
ecupsti-m: 4P urt Janeger =nd pilot E.uee wife

ke enclosel photo raphs were obteined by Agent THaron through
perenn~l ptervisw FIth Lre -1l LPOe 510VET.

Yery truly rours,

S A3 105G R
- - g;;‘iix.mﬂ?ﬂ 7 \5 7é //’?ijw_
STUFLT LRy

INDESED R

M ":"’Ci‘a‘ rs«?wt Ll o€
TLoeh > .A\~\f Tooo ;
: . gty

o



i (TR R SR RRCN

DR ~
K.’\.A:v |

u,ust 10, 1936, ~ .14
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%
oMt ks bkt 7-576 -1 31,64,

Specisl Aget ir Churge,
Clsveland, Oanle

Ee: ALVIE KAPLS, with aliases, <t 8l)
Edrard Goor;e Brrmer - Victimg

——Fldnaping,

Dear 8irs

Refsrsnce §s mafe to the lotier of the Little Bock
Office to tha Cleveland Office datad August 1, 1336 r;fc:rriu
to mhntograrhs of Hr. end Mrs. John Btovar.

It 15 the Buresu's Jesire thrt at lasst one copy

of the fhotogre h of John Stcver te forrarded to the Puresu,

VYery truly yours,

, Johs Edgar Hoover,
Director.

CC - 52- Pl‘d
Cinoinnatd
E. J. Coanalley st Chlozge

CO
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Federal Burean of Inbestigation
H. S, Bepartment of Justice

P. 0. Box 1276,
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma,
July 30, 1936.

7-36

JCR

TO ALL BANKS IN THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

Your attention is invited to my circular letter dated
June 25, 1936, requesting your cooperation in furnishing any
information concerning the location of $1,000 bills issued by
the Atlanta Federal Reserve Bank, bearing serial numbers
FO00224514 to FOOO 5004, in connection with a kidnaping case
presently under invéstigation by the Federal Burezu of Investi-
gatlon, United States Department of Justice.

The continuance of your cooperation and assistance
in this metter will be greatly apprecieated.

In the event any of these bills pass through your
benk, it is requested that you retain them in your custody and
immediately communicate with this office by telephone, collect,
or telegram, Government Rate, collect. Wires should be add-
ressed to "Speciel Agent in Charge, Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation, United Stetes Department of Justice, 224 Federal Build-
ing, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma"; the telephone number is 2-8186.

Very truly yours,

DWIGHT B&ANTLEY,
Special Agent in Charge.‘
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| Federal Burean of Infe.. gation
s Bepartment of Justice

! 1448 sterderd Building
: Cleveland, Ohio

July 31, 1936.

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigationm,
washingten, D. C.

Dear Sir:

On July 30, 1936, the writer conferred with United States
Attorney E. B. Freed, at which time Mr, Freed advised that he has
no carplaints or criticisms to mmke of the Bureau, and that he is
quite pleesed with the service which he is receiving from the Buresu's
locel unit.

Mr. Freed indiceted that as yet he has not received a
report ccvering harboring investigations being made in connection
with the BREKID case in Toledo, Upon receipt of such a report
Mr. Freed irdiceted that he would give close study to tre s=me and
= use his best efforts to secure a successful prcsecution of tre per-
scne involved.

Very truly yours,

p, - P A Zenl

) { P. MacFARLAND
' Speciel Agent in Charge

T

weowom 175 T~ [24¢7]
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7576 - 12465 fugust 1y 1858

§peclel Ageat ir Ch:-TEsy
Clevalund, Thise

Ret ALVIE RIRPIS, with
sliszor, et 8l @
Eeard Goorgs Ereadty

Deser Lirs ,

Ka’arencs g acie Lo JAT letter of Ixly 31, 1958,
direlosing & recert imt crvice with Upited Ftetes ittorray
X, B, freed, of Clevelsnds

1t $z cerirec thit you tozedd: tely iné without &y
. elsy ewrtesusly ardé dtyloa tieslly expistn Lo Nr. Freed
th-t the fnvestig tinm {n tri3 aztler iz now tne-aplete,
but thet Just 83 500D &8 tie iuvertig tl a has beem
oca, letod, & ¢.m, rehe sive re ort éleclosing 21l of the
evicones tn the wetler will he subaiited to hime

Tery Lruly yoursy

John ¥igsr Joavely Q\
Dircciale LQ\

gC- vf.. J‘G'l;zl.;ﬁllé'.ﬂ Q leig® :
Cincinnetd :
&4s 2wl 4035

LTI
v e T DF §LTess

/777
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Federal Burean of ghtﬁpsﬁgaﬁun

H 8. Brpartment of Justice
1300 Literty Trust Building,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvanie.

August 1, 1936

Director,

Federal Buresu of Investigation,
Us S¢ Department of Justice,
Washington, D. Ce.

Re: BREKID,
Tear Sir:

Reference is made to letter dated July 27, 1936, from Special
Agent in Charge E. J. Connelley, as to why Thelmiﬂolet was
irterviewed at Philadelphia, Pa., without the instructions of
¥r. Cornelley.

This letter is aweiting the return of Special Agent in Charge
Re E. Vetterli, at which tire it will be answered.

Very truly yours,
V4 ﬁ/jﬁf@i »

R. E. VETTERL],
Special Agent in Charge.
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' :jreherzd ?gureau of anheshgatmn ., ) /

H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

Post Office 3Box 4907
Jacksonville, Florida
July 30, 1936,

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. Ce

RR: BREXID.
Dear Sir:

Reference is mede to Bureau letter dated July 24, 1936,
O\ with whick were transmitted copies of a letter directed to the Bu-
” ' reau by Deputy\Sheriff X, W.\Osteen, Deland, Flo:j%:; concerning

lé information that certein quantities of the Breme ansom money will
7 be brought into the vicinity of Deland, Florida, dur‘ng the next
month, ;

Special Agent C. B. Winstead, of this office, called at
5" the office of the Sheriff at Deland and ascertained that Mrs. Frank
J E.W.)\Osteen 18 a deputy sheriff and clerk in the office of the

‘ Sheriff, -and that she forwarded the communication in question to
the Bureau at the request of Deputy Sheriff W. M+ Sleughter. It
was determined that Mrs. Osteen has no bersonal information in this
connection,

Agent Winstcad interviewed Mr. Slaughter, and there is set
out herein a summsry of the inforration furnished.by Slaunghter.
SECORDED & INDEXED '7, S 2 ..
Sleughter advised that on April 30, 1938, ‘he arrested -at- -_.‘./z/~é¢
Daytona Beach, Florida, afconfidence men who gave the nams of ®. Ae | | -
\ Shaw. Shaw was charged with vagrancy end placed in Jail E}ut,w

B [ - o~
not fingerprinted. The same night Shaw furnished a 325.‘6 cadh 93 \ >, M?
bail for his sppearance on NMay 1st and released, and this bail 4 .‘\?-_—

g

Subsequently estreated upon Shaw's failure to appear. y & \3 »
/;-1 * - !/‘ "..5 :ﬁ,:‘: Q Q" :‘3
Sleughter advised that abouf two days later he was ip lo

Liggett's Drug Store, at the comer of Beach snd Orange ‘venues, {f e -
Daytona, and inquired of a clerk named Vrsf Usher as to the location
of Paul]lartoccia, and of a blond girl nemed Doris]|Dillinger who is
also a clerk in the drug store. Slaughter advised that Mrs. Ushep
“ e replied that she did not know where these bersons were, and them
- asiked Slaughter if he were trying to locate that "hot money®.
Slaughter endeavored to have her elsborate on the statement relative
to "hot” money, but she informed him that she had no further informa-
tion, and would not furnish it if she did for fear of reprisals,
COPIES nrsTRoYED

169 war 24 1968




Director, 7/30/36

With reference to Paul Martpccia, it is noted that he is
eported to be the collector for the’Mayor of Daytona Beach, E. He.
y Armstrong. Frequent reports have been made that Armstrong receives
graft from criminal activities in Deytona Beach, perticularly from
confidence men., Tt is well known thet confidence men have operated
extensively in Daytona Beach.

Slaughter advised that after receiving this information from
Mrs, Usher he recalled having heard that Paul Martoccia &rove into
the place occupied by William)_‘.\'eaver on the date of Weaver's arrest
and was there questioned by Bureau Agents. TFor this reason he came to
the conclusion that the reference of Mrs. Usher to "hot™ money related
to some of the Bremer ransom money. Slaughter advised that it was his
understanding that when Martoccis was questioned by Agents they held
bhim until he was identified by Meyor Armstrong as being a local citi-
zen.

*In this connection, it is noted from an examination of the
report of Speciel Agent M. W. Meekins dated at Jacksonville, September
9, 1935, and the . .port of Special AZent E. T. Connelley dated at
Chicago, September 7, 1935, that certain persons did call at the rlace
occupied by Weaver after his srrest and were questioned by Bureau Agents,
However, it does not appear that Martoccia was among threse persons or
that the circumstances as related by Mr. Slaughter occurred in connec-
tion with the questioning of any persons by the Agents.

Some days later Slsughter was asdvised by one Peté Rogers, a
former henger-on with confidence men and a small-time gambler, that
Martoceia and the gang »-d some money which was getting too hot for
them and they were anxious to get rid or it.

*bout July 16, 1936, one Parke Jeffcoat, who owns a boat
at Daytona Beach called theA'Sea Eawk"™, reported to Slaughter that on
the night of May 1, 1936, in accordance with previous arrangements,
he met four men at Fort Pierce, Florida, for a trip on his boat., These
menwere reported to be Paul Martoceia, Don}meley, Tim ‘Titus, and a
small Jewish confidence men from Chicago “0se name was not recalled.
YMartoccia had told Jeffcoat that the purpose of this trip was to fish
at sea, but that no fishing was engaged in. Tnstead, they went direct-
ly to the Bshams Islands. Jeffcoat told Slsughter that these men had
suitcases which were very heavy, but that although their elothes became

soiled they never opened these suitcases for clean clothes op shaving

2.




Director, 7/30/56.

utensils. At the Bahamas, these men went ashore but associated only
with negroes, and although they took their luggege ashore with them
they slept each night on the boat, and none of them cleaned up during
the six days that they remaimed in the Bshamas, or on the returm trip,
except that they borrowed Jeffcoat's razor on the retum and shaved.
In all, the trip consumed eight days, one day being required for the
trip each way. :

Jeffcoat further advised Slsughter that Martoccie has two
machine guns, and that he wanted to take them on the trip but Jerff-
coat would not permit this. Jeffcoat further advised that during the
trip the other men kidded Crowley about being "hot"™ in Volusia County.

Slaughter further advised that he has ascertained that the
person arrested by him as Shaw is also known as Don Crowley, and as
Con/Xebors. KHe has further sscertsined that this person has purchas-
ed two 1936 Buick sedans from the Buick Agency in Deytona Beach under
the name of Fre@ Shaw. Both of these cars are green, one being light-
er then the other. ‘hen he arrested Shew he was driving ope of these

~Buicks, and his recollection 1s that it bore 1936 Florida license
D 52-510. Doris Dillinger was with Shaw at the time of the arrest.
It is Sleughter's informstion that these two cars were ; -14 for in
cash,

Slaughter further advised that Jeffcoat told him that Paul

Martoccia had stated that he wanted to mske the same trip agein in
three months, and at the time Jetrfcoat related this story to Slaughter
he stated tnat Msitoccia had Just Informed him that the trip would dve
made In about three weeks, but that Don would not be going on the trip
and in his place one‘y"Red", believed to be a confidence man named "Red"

#Epitler end known under the alias ot/%Red from Rome”, would teke Cromw
ley's place on the trip.

After Agent Winstead first talked to Slaughter the later made
Inquiries at Deytona Beach to determine whether Jeffcoat was available
and aedvised that he was on a fishing trip. Agent Winstead inquired of
Slaughter as to whether Jeffcoat had ever told him anything about the
contents of the suitcases, md Slaughter replied that Jeffcoet had
stated that the suitcases contsined money and Jewelry.

Se
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Director, 7/30/36.

According to infommation ‘furnished to Agent Winstead,
Martoccia has been recently reported to be in Columbus, Chio. The
information 1s to the effect that Mertoccia was connected with cer-
tain persons who are alleged to have been involved in a recent cig-
érette hi-Jacking, and that he left Daytona Beach at about the time
of this occurrences It was further stated that during June, 1936,
Don Crowledy is reported to have been registered at the Seville Eotel,
Toledo, Onto. :

It is further noted tha$ Slaughter advised Agent Winstead
that on July 28, 1936, one "Red'%arroll, who operates a beach bar
room known as the AShow Boat" at Deytona Beach, and who is connected
with Nartoceia, approached Sleughter end advised that Crowley is
anxious to determine whether he can return to Daytons Beach without
being arrested. Carroll is elleged to have informed Slaughter that

if he would leave Crowley alone it would be worth $500.00 to Slaughter,
and that the $500.00 would be placed at some point where Slaughter
could find its Slaughter edvised Agent Winstead that when he srrest-
ed Shaw he belisved that Shew wes connected with a confidence game per-
petrated on a Mr./Daley, of Toronto, Canada, who was taken for $5,000
in April at Daytona Beach.

¥or the information of the Bureau, it is noted that there
1s considersble antagonism between the office of the Sheriff at Deland
and the Mayor and Police Department at Daytona Beach. The Sheriff at
DeLand is, so tar as 1is known, an honest officer. Fowever, it is be-
lieved probable that he would welcome an investigation by the Bureau

which would involve Mayor Armmstrong and his henchmen in possible Fed-
eral prosecution.

With reference to the possibility that the money, if any
were actually transported to the Bahamas, was Bremer ransom mon ey,
it occurs to me that this Possibility is extremely remote. HEowever,
it 1s kmown that a number of confidence schemes have been berpetrated
at Daytona Beach during the past few months and there 1s a possibility
that some money obtained in such schemes may have been involved.

In connection with the confidence game in which Mr, Daley
was the victim, an investigation under the National Stolen Property
Act 13 being insti* ted by this office. Daley 1s a Cenadian, and it
18 reported that his payment to the confidence men was made in Can-

adian money and it might be possible that this money was taken to
the Bahama Islands for exchange.

4.
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Director,

A

7/:50/65

Mr. Slaughter edvised Azent Vinstead that Jeffcoet will
keep him informed as to the proposed future trip, and Slaughter in

turn will advise this office.

Inquiries will be continued in this connection by this
office, and the possibility of the individuals in question being in-
volved in confidence schemes will be kept in mind, in eddition to
the possibility of implicetion in the instant cese.

Descriptions of the persons mentioned herein, as furnish-
ed by Mr. Slaughter, are being set out below for future reference,

Name

Age

Height
Weight
Eyes

Hair

Nat {onality
Build
Corplexion
Occupatiom
Residence

‘arital Status

Arrests

Name

Age

Height
Weight
Build

Ryes

Hair
Nationality
Complexion
Occupation
Residence
Arrested

S.

Paul Martoccia

About 38 years

About 5 v

About 155 pounds

Dark

Black

Italien

Beavy

Dark

Gambler

Deytona Beach, Fla.
Divorced

About 1931, violation N.P.A.
Convicted Fed.Crt.Probetion.

Fred Shaw, aliases: F.A. Shaw,
Don Crowley, Don Nabors

About 30-35 ysars

6' 3" (About)

About 200 pounds

Heavy

Dark brown

American (N.Y.)

Ruddy

Con-man

Unknown

4/30/36, Vagrency, Delend S.0.
Defaulted bail,
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Director,

Name

Age

Height
Weight
Build

Ryes

Bair
Netionality
Complexion
Occupation
Residence
Maritel Status

RBN:C

AIR MATL - SPECIAL DFELIVERY.

Ce:t Mr. Connelley, Chicago
Cincinnati .

Clevaland
St. Peul

Jax #7-24

6.

7/30/36

Jim Titus

About 30 years
About 5* 11v
About 225 pounds
Heavy

Bromn

Black

American (Fla.)
Dark

Civil Engineer,City of Daytona.
Daytona Beach
Xarried

Very truly yours,

R that=—

R. B. Nathan
Special Agent in Charge.
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| Federal Bureaw of Inpestigation
1L 8. Brpartment of Fustice

1448 Stendard Building
Clevelend, Okio

July 31, 1836

Director,
Fedsrel Buresu of Investigation,

washington, D. C.

Deer Sir: RB: BREKID

Enelosed herewith for the Bureau and each office receiving a
copy of this letter, is theflog of the[celephone tap on the telephone
of the~bonding company of Zarl (Ike)| Wittenberg, 538 Brie Street, Toledo,
Ohio, telephone MAin 9711, from July 18 to 21, 1936, inclusive. A re-
view of the log reflects little of value to this investigation, but
doee indicate thet the memders of this bonding company are able to "fix"
minor police cases, and that they are very friendly with certain members

of the police department.

. ) 21so enclosed for the Bureau end designated offices is the
" '~ 1log of the telephone tap on Adems 1556, the telephone of Mexire!/ Belmont,
o561 rarrer Street, Toledo, Ohio, from July 18 to 21, 1936, inclusive.
The call made at 9:50 A. M., July 18, 1836, indicates thet lMaxine talked
to "our boys last night and they said that those fellows had no business
coming in there."” This evidently refers to a conversation with members
of the vice squad about Officer Heclderman catching Betty in bed with e
man at the Shelby Hotel, as reflected by the tap for July 17, 1936. An
examination of thte log indicates several other references to this inci-
dent by Maxine Belmont, indicating that she does not consider it proper
for a uniform officer to enter the Shelby Hotel, and that she telked with

the vice squad about it.

Very truly yours,

ETW/ETB . M'*%
. I
J# vt &s ({ P. MacFARLAND -

Enclosures 42)
CC - Chicago (EnCS. 2) .. s,.‘ ¢ 1 \
D t in Ch
_ - Cincinnati (Encs. 2) _ ) ectel Agent in Gherge
H" - St. Paul (Encs. 2) } “ RCORDED I__\//-N - i,’:/ _/
S S ) \ & ’7_‘_'_&." lo T 2
7 INDEXED ‘
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9:30 AM

g:45 AM

g:50 AM

10:4¢9 M

10:52 A

EARL (IXE) v ] TTENSERG

July 18, 1936

Incoming ’ IR ARG
Wo - Is Joe there?
Joe - {Talk apout personal businese.)

outgoing Ldams 4214 BAG
W - Thelma yhere? . :
Men - NO» ghe went tO Detroit with Charle¥ this morning,

00 ho
Ven - Hell, there's 3213.75 jn the pook up o this morning and

$220.00 is & full week 80 We abould make it easilys

go ibhey erpect theat every weekKe
(Telk about pe:aonal

lma there?

pan - NO» ghe and Cpharley went 10 petroit about g:45 this
morning, Francése

- What 18 Lucy's pumber?

Adems 4214, 1 just talked with heTe

airl - Daddys ‘ean you pied 2 pumber foT Be yoday?
what's the mattier with the 1ady downstair-?

M¥an - Well save it until Yondey = B1l win thene
111001!11!15 RAS
M¥Man - 4her

Main 8453
- Talks %0 women ©B personal pusinessd put adds yhey are

over the woek's quotae

outgoing Main 2015 RAG
Men - 1 want 1o maoke &n appointment with Dre poyce
Joman - 1 can'?t make eny until tbe 3prd of August 88 Dre BOYVC

Map - 1411 call agalbs thank youe

/.A - I/ o
_7— ;’ // i - ,~'i ,.i ""j



11:16 aM Outgoing Jefferson 1671 Rag
12n - +“here's my wife?
Girl - She's not back yete.

11:24 M Incoming : Rag
Girl = Iz Dave in?
Man - No, but be should be bdack in 10 minutes
Girl - Will you tell him to call Adams 0312

11:34 AM Outgoing Adams 0312 Stone's Grill Rag
Man - Is Elsie there? "
Girl - I'm sorry, but Elsie is busy.
Man -~ Alright.

11:37 AM outgoing Main 6221 Reg

No snswer

11:41 AM Outgoing Jefferson 1671 Rag
Man - Has my wife come home yot?
Girl - No. ;

11:45 AM Incoming ' Rag

Girl - Is Thelma Jacobs there?
Man - No, she's in Detroit today

11:48 AM Incoming | Rag
Girl - Is Joe thers?
Man - No, he's gone home in the machine

12:12 PM Incoming Rag

Man - There's a man over in the Safety Bldg. named August
Malmros locked up for being drunke He wante somebody
to go his bonde

Man - What is your pame?

Yan - Pool, but I'm not going his bond

Man - Has he got any money?

Man - Well, he says he can make arrangementse

Man - I'11 go over and see him.

1:20 PM OQutgoing Police Department Adams 4141 Eja
Benny - Eave you got & Malmers for drunk, His union called up
and asked me to get him out but they would put no mouney
up. Has he got any money on him, Tom?
Tom - (Turnkey) - No, he ain't got a pennye

1:45 P Outgoing Police Department
Man - How much ia that Yapoleon Giles bond?
Turnkey - $2,500
lan - Who made that bond, Tom?
Turakey = The judges




2:10 Incoming HRD
len - .bhet is thet man you got on the drunk gl.zrze address?
Map - 16 Neple St. He works in Noe 4 Depertment at Lidbey-Owense
Men - Thenks, I think I'11 take a run out theree

2:22 PN Qutgoing ¥ain 6335 HBD
Man - when you get there tomorrow tell Thelma she won't have
to come beck on the trein, thet you'll bring her backe
Men - Alright, I'11l tell here .

£:55 PM Incoming - HED
Woman = Is Ike there, Benny? .
Benny -~ No, he went to the barber shope

3:28 PM Outgoing Police Depte Adans 4141 HED
Man - Canfield, this is Bennye )
Turnkey = So far there's nothinge

2:30 PM Outgoing Adams 4141 police dept. HED
Men -~ Sergeant, 1s Newmen there?
Man - No, he's down at Summit and Cherrye

3:46 PM Incoming , HED
Man - Are you going to take care of Melrose, this Swede that we
got on D & D?
Man - We ain't going to take care of him,

3247 PM Incoming HED
women - Is Ike there yet?
Man - No, he hasn't come back yet - . R

4:20 PM Incoming HBD
Boy = Where's mama?
Man - I don't know. Ske called me but I wesn't kere,
Boy - Alrighbt -

4:31 ™M Outgoing Main 8949 HED
Man - Elsie, ask ma if she knows where Jezannie wente
Woman - She says she doesntt knowe

5:25 PM Outgoing Main 8949 HED
Woman - Celia tell Edith to dress the baby and bring her down
here to the office to mes '
Woman ~ Alrighte

5:35 M Incoming ' HED
child calling - Mummy I don't want to come down there to eate
Woman - Alright, Dolly, Iv11 pick you up as soon &s I eats ..

Child - OKe




5:45 PN

6:18 P

6:29 PM

6:35 PM

7240 PM

Cutgoing Kenmore 1671 HBD
Girl - Memma, is Deve there?

Woman - He celled end said he would be here st 7:15

Girl - I'11 be right homee

Qutgoing Police Dept. Adems 4141 H3D
Abie - Tunkey, anything new g -
Turnkey = No, Jjust a drunk end train rider

Abie‘- x, kidﬂ

Outgoing ©© Adams 7548 ; A EJD

Men - Let me talk to Ken
Ken ~ Hello

Men - Say, Ken, stop around tonite, I got some new spots lined upe.

Ken - I'm going out right now and won't return until 8 otclocke

Man - That's alright, I'm working tonite, call esround, I bheve
something important to say to youe

putgoing Main 4214 EJD

Man - This is Wittenberg, did Shapiro telk to you the other day
about an Auburn car? ! ‘

Man - This is Ross, he must have talked to my brothers He is
now on a vacation end will not be back for a week. ’

lan - The OKe

OQutgoing Police Dept. Turnkey

Adams 4141 EJD
Man - Anything doing?
Turnkey = No, they ein't nothing doin.



9:10 AM

9:20 AM

10:15 AM

1C:35 ™M

11:20 AM

1%

July 20, 1936

Outgoing Adams 7?77 (2187) - BID o

¥an - Mr. Dowd, this is Joe Jacobs an old friend of yourse Dia

you have en opportunity to take that matter up for me,
that we were talking about - -

Mr. Dowd = I'm going to give that matter ettention this after-
roon, when I see Mr, Eddy, and I'm going to see what I
cen do for you. I have been very busy with council
meetings and could not do it before. Call me tomorrow
afternoon and I'1ll let you know

Mr., Jecobs - Thanks Martinm, I will,

Incaming EJD

Girl - Is Thelma there?

Men - She's not here, she's home sleeping, she only got back
this morning at 7 o'clock .

Girl - Will she be at the office later ,

Van - I can't say :

Girl - Ok

‘" Outgoing Main 1661 : ®JD

¥an - Did Thelms get up yet?

Woman = NoO

Men - The Big Men wante to meet me, I am arranging it thru
Martine

Women = You mean the city manager?

Man - Yes, and I'm getting nervous around here, I want to get
awayes Thbelma should be down here for an hour or so, she's
getting peid for it

Woman = Starts to telk in Jevish

Men - Never mind that,talk in English (and rings uple

Intoming EJD

Yen - I'm sending & man Over there for an application end drivert's
license in the name of Al Shurer, you will find the papers
in the left hand corner of the drewere

Men - I got them, but there {s a note on it, ™Security 35.00"

Man - I got tke $5, give the pepers to the man

Man - Alright, 0K :

Outgoing Forest 5989 BJD

Thelme called some girl and they 31 scussed what they did over
tte weekend, The girl Thelma was talking to stated in an ex=
cited voice, "Oh, that little snot has a big Cord roedster out
rere, I'm going to teke a ride in it. Call me later, Thelmee



11:50 AM

11:51 AM

12:15 PM

12:17 PM

12:35 PM

12:37 PM

12:39 PM

12:40 PM

12:55 PM

12:57 PM

12:59 M

Incoming HBD
Some girl celled Thelme end tkLey discussed going to lunche

Incoming HBD
Women - Is Mr., Rarl Wittenberg there?
Thelma - No, he isn't. _

woman - I'11 call him backe

Incoming HED
Woman - Is Mr, Earl Wittenberg there yet?
Thelma - No, he isn'te. :

Incoming : HBD
Man - This is Alpine, Is Barl Wittenberg there?
Thelma - He's across the street

Man - I'll walk over there

Incoming

Man - Did you get a man out of jail by the name of Gus
Melrose? He was in last Friday on e drunk charge.

Man - I don't know anything sbout hime

Man = Thankse :

Incoming HBD

Woman - Hello Ike, I've been trying to get youe

Tke - I can't see you before Thursdaye Call me at noon
Thur sdey, will you? '

Women = 0K

Outgoing Main 0981 HED
Man - This is Ike, play 23le 15 and 15.

Incoming ‘ BED

Dave - Ixe, this is Dave

Tke = Yeeh, Dave, tbey've got him with four others on the
. holdup of LaTabernella

Dave = Can you get him out?

Tke = No I cen't get him out now, they ere holding him on

suspicion, I'1l let you know, thoughe
Dave - Alrighte

Outgoing Main 0564 HBED
No answsr -
Outgoing ¥ain 0564 : HBD

Man - ¥Where's Jobhnnie? -
Woman - Johnnie went down town
Man - Here's Johnnie nowe

Incoming HBD
woman - Ike did you get tkre ecgs?

Ixe - I forgot the teskets, I'll heve to get tLem torcrTow,




1:15 PM Incoming HED -
Woman =~ Is Thelma there? )

Man - She just went inlo the back room

1:20 P8 Outgoing Adame 2690 HED
Man - I'11 be there in 15 minutes
“woman = (0K

l:22 P Ircoming ’ HBD
Woman - Wait a minute Muzzy wants to tell you something
Child - A boy ttrew a green epple and hit me on the head
Send the police out after him '
Man - OK o .
Child - Goodbye )

1:26 PM Incoming HBED
Woman - Mr. Wittenberg the 0l1d Timers Association is giving a
beseball game Sunday. The tickets are 80¢ a couples
Wittenberg - Send me over a couple.

1:38 PM Outgoing Main 2325 HBD
Man - Is Henry Lenard there? -
Woman - He's off today . : x

P

1:40 PM Outgoing Main 2325 EED
Man - Let me spesk to Mr, Jacobs
Man - Hello

Man - Ulus, that fellow was here and left me 35 for youe He
said he would pay you the rest next pay daye
Man - %ell for Christ sake., Alright,

1:50 PM Incoming HED
Girl cslled Trelma and they discussed personal affairs.

1:59 PM Outgoing Adems 4141 Police Depte HED
Ike - This is Ike Eanke Anybody want us?
Purnkey - There's nothing doing Tke

2:00 ™M Qutgoing ~ Adans 4214 HBD
Girl = Adams 4214 .
Thelma - Anybody there?
Girl - Yes
Thelma - Goodbyee

2:15 PM Incoming | HBD
‘ Man - Is Davie there?
Man ~ No he isn'te
2:25 ™™ In:oming » HED
Girl - I just took a latter from Judge Ramey, He offered me a

dollar but I didn't take it. what did you heve to tell
me?
Thelma - I can't tell you now, I'1ll tell you later.




2:45 M

2:50 PM

2:55 PM

3:30 ™M

4:05 PM

4:40 PM

5:25 PN

5:50 P

{ . f"ﬁ'«*

Cutgoing Mair 2555 HBD

Girl - Main 2555 ‘ ' S

Man - Is the Shagus there?

Man - Hello ‘ _

Men - This is the soldier. Did you put tkis car here to be washed?

Man - I don't want you running up here every day for money
Man - I wouldn't have to if you would give it to me when I ask you
Man - Don't bother it then

Outgoing Main 6665 HBD
Men - Anything for me

Woman - Mr. Notinger is waiting to see you

Mar - I'll be right over

Incoming HED

Man - Ike this is Harry Kirtley, Judge Ramey raised the bond
in the Rush case to $500e EHow much will that be? '

Tke - That will be $25. Do you want us to take care of it for
you?

Man - I'11 let you knowe

Incoming HBD
Girl - Called Thelme and tkey talked about personal afairs.
Outgoing Adams 0450 HBED
Man - Stock 240 Bond 489

Outgoing . Main 6146 EJD
women - Is Bill there?

Bill - Hello

foman - This is Mrs. Nessbaum, is my car ready?
Bill - No, Mrs, Nessbaum, but it will be in about fifteen minutes
Woman - Alright, I'1l walk over and get it

Incoming ' EJD
Tomen - Is Earl there?
Man - No he is not

Inconing EJD
fomen - Hello, Ike, goirg to cell for me?

Ike - Yeah, where are you? At home?

Women - Yes

Txe - Alright

Inconing &JD

lan - This is Myer, 1'11l be there in a few minutes, I'm getting
my radio put in

lmn - K




3
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5325 PN Incoming EJD
Men - Got out tc 1909 =lm St. and see Hary there and get 312450
for a 3200 bond for Peter Trezera
Men - I'11l heve to wait until Davey returns
Men - K :

6:37 PM Incoming - ’
Man - Is Shapiro there?
Man - No he isn't, whose is this?
Man - . - '
7:15 ™M Incoming ‘ : HED .
Man - Peter Trezenka is in jail for neglect, get him out and
bring him over to the office. I'21 be right down
Man - Alright
7:40 ™M Outgoing ‘ Adams 414 police dept. HBD
Man - Cesmer whet dey is the Trezenka trial set?
Turnkey - It's set on the 24th
Mzn - What is that doctor's nems?
Turrkey = Curl

7:45 PM Outgoing (recorder did not work) HBD
Man = Dr. Curl this is Mre Wi{ttenberg. You know those two brotters
. that are in jail about the Crane Brose.? Are they working?®
Dr. C - Yes, cne is & butcher end the other owns his cwn foundry
out on Albien St. Those men ere not mixed up in thete
%ittenterg - Thanks, doctors

8:15 PM Outgoing Maip €450 HBD
Men - How are you?
woman - Busy now, Call me later

8:30 PM Incoming ' HED

Men - Loule this is Dave talking. Say that Coon they picked up
for the LaTsbernilla holdup is a good nigger. He had a
couple hundred bucks just the other day. You might go over
and see what you can get out of him, You might get a chance
to make a couple of bucks and that's what you are in the business
for. I don't know this name but they call bim Stagger Yartine
Find out what he's got and get what you cane

1an - Alright. They also talked about trading carse

8:35 ™M Incoming HBD
Man celling - This is the Turnkeye Dave is here and said he would
be here for about twenty minutes. He told me to cell
you and tell youe
1an - Alright, thLankse



;}

July 21, 1936

11:05 A Incoming HBD

A girl celled Thelma and they talked about what they d4id last
night ,
11:10 AM Incoming o | o HBD

Man =« Thelma when you go down town todey get a pocketbook
for the kid, o .

Thelma - Alright

Man - Whet's doing?

Thelma - There's nobody here yet,

11:45 AM Outgoing o Forest 4879 EJD
Thelma - Asks men to pley 512 for her
Man - K

12:15 PM Outgoing " Mein 0971 | ED

Man - This is Tke - play me 375 and 376 on both books at
a dime each
¥an - (K

12:45 PM ° outgoing Vorst 1955 (?) EJD
Thelme calling - Hello Lena
(They talked about personsl affairs)

1:50 PQ Outgoing Adams 4141 police depte £JD
Man - Police Dept. Clerk's office
Man - Ia Tke there

TIke - Bello ,
Mam - Check and ses if those two fellows are back yet. T see

in the peper where they wont after them.
Tke - OK

1:51 M Outgoing Kings. 1435 EJD
Man - Is Bill there ‘
Komar - No, he is not

2:07 PM Outgoing i Main 8453 ’ . EJD
¥an - Where were you? '
Women - I just returned from the market
Man - Where were you around noon?
Woman - I was at the market
Man -« The car i: ready in the garage
Women - OK, I'l1 call up zbout it.




2:14 P Incoming EJD
woman - Did you hear anything, Thelm=?
Thelme - Yes, I think they'll be ebles to place him at the
vwater Works
women - #hy didn't they call me about it?
Thelma - I don't know

2:16 P Outgoing Adems 4111 rja
Man - Is this the jail .
’x‘hn - YQ' -\‘
}an - dhat time does John come in?
Man - Three o'clock

2:30 M Incoming BJD
Man - This is Ike, I'm going over to the barber shopj 28 soon
as that fellow comes to work cell him
¥an « K

3:20 M Incoming EJD
Man - Stocks 829 ~ Bonds '69'7 o ,
3:25 Py Outgoing Forest 4878 HED :
Thelma called some girl and they talked about personal affairs

3:40 PM Qutgoing Main 0226 HED .
Thelms - %ill you call !rs, Nesbeum to the phone?
woman - Shets not at home

4:01 PM Outgoing Adams 4141 Folice Depte HBD
Thelma - Ben some man is here and wants to kpow if a2 woman by
the name of Buchanan left any money here for hinm
lan - Wait a minute and I'll ask Tke
(Ze nevar came back to the phone and Thelma hung up after about
ten minutes)

4:14 PM Outgoing Mein 6241 Cadillasc-0ldsmobile HBD
Men - This is Wittenberg. Is my car ready yet?
Man - No, it won't be ready for an hour yet.
¥an = I'11 be by for it at 5:15 then

5:00 PM Incoming ' HBD
Man -~ Is Ben there? ’
Man - Ko, he's . 0née

5130 PM Outgoing ¥ain 6335  No answer HED

5:40 ™M Incoming HBD
women - Benny will you get that for me?

Benny - Yeah, Ifve got it.




5:45 M Iccoming HBD
Man - This is Mershel Bitsey (phonetic) 1Is that girl going
to eppear tomorrow morning?
Men - I think 80,

5:46 PM Outgoing . Main 6335 No answer HBD
5:47 M Outgoing Adams 4214 Ko answer HED
5:50 PM Outgoing Adams 4141 police depte. i HBD

}an - Who is this telking?

Man - MceCleskye

Man ~« where is Newman?

McClesky - Newman is at Superior and Adams from 3 to 6
on the crosswalk

6:10 PM Outgoing County Jeil (recorder not working) HED
Man - County Jeil
Men - Is Bill O'Wan (phonetic) there?
Yan - Be's out on Telegrzph Road ,
Man - When he calls in have him call Wittenberg at wvain 9711
Men - He should call in 5 or 6 minutes. I'1]l tell him,

6:12 PM Incoming HBD
‘¥an - Have you got him yet? ’ :
Man - No, I haven't beecn able to get Bill O0'Wen yet, You call
me back in about a half an hour. He's going to call me
before then

6:20 PM Incoming HED

Man - Say Sarmy Rienstein got ceught in Maumee the other day,
he was going 56 and the speed limit is 50, Officers
Sheppard and Van Rensler got him. Can you fix it? He's
supposed to appear there at 7:30 tonight. He wes driving
an 0ldsmobile care

Man - Tell him to forget about it I'll fix jte I call Jim
Highland after a while.

6230 PM Outgoing Adams 9121 HED
Man - Sem, I straightened it out for you, I saved you a sawbucke
Sem - OK I'11 take you to the Chink's tomorrow night. I1'11 meet
you at six o'clock, Dave
Dave - Alright

6:30 PM Outgeing Adams 4141 police depte HBD
Man - Casmer d14 they dbring those people dack yet?
Turnkey - No

an - Anybody looking for me?

Purnkey - No, Just had one ir todays 4 2nd 3, made his own
bond. You know the one they had on the 35,000 bond, they
dismise @4 the cherge, ~

len - I thought so, it was just a femily gquarrels.



6:45 ™

6250 PM

7;40 ™

g:10 ™

HED
cirl - Davie this is Charlotte. My neightoT gotv & ticket. CoB

you gix it foTr ber?

guess ghe'll heve o pey the vucke
cherlotte < K, Davie

Incoming HED
Woman = pavie is MuZ there? L
pave - NO» pe's not here o -

Incoming B . HED
Man - Davie, aid they pring those people pack yet?
pave - No the¥ paven't , :
Men - what did you a9 yoday?

Deve - 37 :

}an * what's OB the vooks?

pave - 33 ,

Man = That's fines 1t11 ve down in 8 few minutes

BID
Men = I8 this Valentine's Theatre? This 18 Abe, 87 I'm vringing
a couple of kids over vo see g{he shoWe

Incoming £ID

Girl - Be 10 Dave &re you vusy?

pave = No, wpere you &

cirl - 4 the J oker peauty Parlor ‘
pave - 44 you eat yet?

cirl - N

pave = Ub» I'1) pick you up there in & few minutes

Inconing +ID \
1 - pave there

Man - NO e is not, {s this :
Man = Tris 18 Ken, 11 Dave be pack?

Man -~ Yeab, ust went oub o eate

Man Tell ni 1+11 be to see nim

yven - 0K» Kene

jpcomind EJD

foman - alling Yre ShepP 0

Men - €8s s i8 Ab® Shapiro, you were 1ucky ¥° get MmO 1

n

woman - We can geb 8 place over the atore 8t 1424 cperry Stes

gxpere are geveral other womel atter it» vut 1 aia mot st
what I wanted it fore -

Abe - 11l seeé ghat fellow {omo rTo¥ gnd call you gbout £oUT o'c

xeep cool about jse 90 iong honeY



8:25 P

Incoming ' EJD

Men - who is this?

1n - This is Morris

}an - We have a fellow in named Joe Kansas Miller.
take care of him?

Yen - K

Incoming ' EJD
Man - This is Ike., Is there anything doing Abe?

Man - No, nothing at all.
Man - K '

Will you



MAXINE BELMONT

July 18, 1936

1:15 AM Outgoing Main 0596 : RAG
%anted to know what time Johnny was coming home

1:40 AM Outgzoing Adems 4941 EAG
Lena and Msxine carried onidle conversation then
lena asked Jenny if she gave you that, but she said she hadn'te
Maxine - That's OK, I'm not in any hurry for 1t.
Lena - You know Merie is open but she has no phone
Maxine = I'1l tell you all sbout it when I see you tomorrowe

9:50 AM Qutgoing Adams 0655 ) MK

Woman - Hello :

Yaxine - Hello, is that May?

ey - Yes mam . -

Mexine - I was talking to Jenny and our boys last night and they
said thet those fellows had no business coming there;
that they were just putting on aad would hardly be dacke.

lay - Yes?

Mexine = Our boys were awful burned about it and said they
couldn't come in without thems

May - Yes?

Mexine = He goes off duty at 3 and I don't think he'll be in.

May - We'll be careful we have the door open now but wken we

are busy it is closed *

Mexine - Alright, May

11:16 AM Outgoing ’ ¥ain 0596 MWK
No answer

11:18 AM Outgoing Adams 2832 MJK
No answer

11:20 AM Outgoing Yain 0596 - 9 MK
Ko answsr

11:21 AM Outgoing ' Adams 4261 ' WK

Woman - Hillcrest

Jotnny -~ Bill Smith, please

Woman - Thank you

Wwoman - Hello

Johony - Is Bill in?

woman = who is this?

Johnny - Johnny Thomas

woman = I think you migkt catch him in room 811
Johnny - Alright, thenk youe




11:25 AM Qutgoing }ain 0596 No answer WMIK

11:27 &M Outgoing Adams 4141 wJX
lien - Police Department
Johnny = Give me the telephone number of the license bureau
Men - Adems 3286, extension 10, and if you can't get it on
that try Adams 3288 . .

11:28 AM Outgoing Adams 3286 MIK
Johnny asked to talk to Nr. ¥elt and this number
but was disconnected, apparently wrong number

11:29 AM Outgoing ¥Ain 0596 No answer MIK

11:30 AM putgoing Adams 2382 MJK

Man - Treasury Division

Johnny « Finney Welt

Man - Yes

Johnny -~ This is Johnny Thomas would it be alright if I
took care of that first thing Yonday morning?

Welt = You bet it would Johnny ;

Johnny - Alright thaenks, very much

12:03 M Outgoing Main 0596 MJK
Yen - Eallo
Johnny - Hello, did you take thet off from last night?
Man - No

Johnny - Take it off and I'1l be down in ten miputies and teke
cers of it

Map - I have a check for you

Jobnny - That's good

¥an =

Johnny -~ I suppose he was mad

Yan - No, he didn't secem pxcited

Johnny = Did he come in himself?

Man - Yes

Johnny = I'l1l be dowm in a little while

1:00 PM Outgoing tdams 0655 MIK
Maxine - Hello, Viola
Viola -~ Yes mam
Maxine - Put Betty on
Betty - Eello .
Mexine = Hello, Betty, how are you?
Betty - Alright
Maxine - Nobody was up there
Betty - No?
Mexine = I don't think they will either
Betty - Jenny called up
lexine - d4id she?
Betty - Yes




2:01 ®

2:32 ™M

2:55 PM

0

se *®

N

taxine - We talked to our friends last night. They seid those
parties did not have any business coming sround

Betty - Yes

M-xine - If you want me, I'll be home all afternoon

Betty - Alright .

lMaxine - If that same party comes, call me up ahd I'1l1l talk
to bhim ' o

Betty - Alright, Maxine

Maxine = I'11l call you later

Incoming " : ' 4 RAG
Lene and Mexine carry on idle conversation about personal
affairs

Incoming RAG

Maxine - Hello .

Sadie - No business down the street, They are all sitting
in the windows

Maxine - Will see the first of the week, (Iale conversation)

:

Outgoing Adams 2114 . . RAG

Red Cab /

Maxine - Send cab to 2105 Warmm right away

Incoring No answer WK
” n ” ”



12:05 AM

12:06 AM

12:08 AM

11:1° AaM

11:48 AM

12:28 PM

July 19, 1936

Incoming No anawer MJK
” " ) ] »
Outgoing Main 0596 S WX
Man - Hello

¥exine = Irvin is Johnny there?

Irvin - No, he just stepped out -

Maxine - Where did he go?

Irvin - Downstairs Melrose

Maxine = Do you know the telephone nume br

Irvin - No

Called information for number of Melrose Hotel MIX
Adams 6234

Outgzoing Adams 8234 MK
Nc answer : - ‘ :
Incoming | ‘ | MIK

HMaxine epd Johnny argued at length about where she had been
all evening, he accused her of being drunk in the afternoon.
She cleimed to have been home for four hours. Johnny hung
up on her

Incoming . , , . RAG S

Man - This is Julius, Is Mr. Davis going to be there today?

¥axine = I don't know, maybes

Julius - Well he promised me a job and I want to know how
“much he'll pay me ,

Maxine = ¥hat do you want me to ask him?

Julius - Ask him to call me at Lawndale 7558

Outgoing ' Main 6221 MK
Maxine called for correct time. Was told it was 11:48/

Incoming i ' MK

Jenny - Hello, Maxine

Maxine -~ Yes, Jenny -

Jenny = I thought I would see you lest nite

Maxine = I met some people end couldn't get away

Jenny - Could you come over here before I leave?

¥axine - When are you leaving?

Jenny - They are calling for me at onee

Yer'ne - It's nearly one now - : : :

Jenny - well, I ~anted to glve you the mcaeys I don't want
to take it with me.

laxine - Alright, I'1l1l be oOvers



2:48 P

2:55 PM

5:42 PM

9:15 PM

10347 PM

10:52 PM

11:05 PM

Outzoing Main 0596 ' RAG
Mexine and Johnny telked on personel affairs ’

Incoming . RAG

Tohmny - (More personal business) -

Mexine - Tomorrow night I want Irvin to take me out to
Renc about 8 o'clock -

Jchnny - Alright

Incoming RAG

Johnny - I'1l be home in 10 minutes
Incoming No answer Rag
Outgoing Adams 0719 - RAG

Maxine - Bow's everything Rosie? : A :
Rosie - The circus quieted business. There's nothing doinge
(More personal talk) .

Outgoing Main 0596 RAG

Johnny - Calling out, Say Irvin you can close up early torite.
I sent that bottle of VO to Packey so better get another
one, How's business?

Irvin - Just bear - kind of quiet - -

Incoming "~ RAG
Maxine and Lena gossip and Lene says she has to meet the

Shamuses at 2 PM tomorrow

’
~



July 20, 1936

12:08 F\,  Outgoing Adznms 2113 MIK

Johnny celled for correct time - 12:08
12:40 PM  Outgoing Mein 7127 WK
Johpny called Jimmy Heyes of the Travelers to tell him that
there were 3 epartments yacant wiere he lived as the rent was .
being raised to $60 per month and that he thought he might ‘
move elso as he didn't think they were worth 3604000

1:00 P Incoming MWK
Johnny - Hello
sadie - Hello is your better half there?
Johnny - She hes gone downtown. I expect to meet her at 3 o'clocke
Sadie - Have her meel me at the drug store next to the Peremount
at 4 o'clock
Johnny - Alright

1:16 PM Outgoing Main 0596 WK
Irvin - Hello -~ - :
Johnny - Irvin, anything doing
Jrvin - No
Johnny - Anybody cell me
Irvin - No
Johnny - Anybody cell me?

[T Irvin - No

Johnny - I'1ll be down in a little whilee

2:27 ™M Incoming No answer ' RAG
5:39 PM " " " RAG
8:1 PM . ' " " RAG




July 21, 1936

12:4545 Outgoing Adams 078% MJK
: Maxine - Hello Rosie A R R

Rosie - Eello ‘
Mexine - How are you?
Rosie - Alright, how ere you? N
Mexine - Alrigkt, I just came up from the rlace
Rosie - Are you coming down tamorrow
lfaxine - Yes
Rosie - I'l]l see you then

12:50 AM Outgoing ‘ MAin 0596 MJK
Johnny - Hello
Maxine - Hello Johnny. I just got home
Johnny - I am busy yet, I'll be home es soon as I close up
Mexine - Alright . _
10:43 AM Outgoing (not recorded) RAG
(Probably Shelby Hotel)
Mexine - I called the electric people end they'll be there
. this efternoon to fix the bell
Girl - It's working now though
Mexine - Tell him to look it over anyway
Girl - Somebody here weuts to talk to you
Girl.e - This is ifiss Aida
Maxine - What are you doing now?
Girl - I'm working for a private Temily in Battle Creek, Miche

11:22 AM Incoming . ‘ : RAG

Eelen - Are you going to the baths tomorrow?

Mexine - I won't know until late tonite

Helen - I don't like ringe

Maxine - Jenny's gome awey for a couple of days so I'll have to
be over on Swmit Street. I may call Lena and have her
meet me in Detroit

Helen - If you bave your car I'll dfive you up

Yaxine - I'l1l call you later

11:40 AM Outgoing to C 2ge Mein 3822 RAG
Johnny - This is Mr, Thomas - Will you have Red look at that
tire and put 24 1lbs, in it ‘
Girl - Alright

11:13 AM Outgoing Main 8211 RAG
' Girl - Sears Roebuck Coe
Marine - How lete are you open tonite?
Girl - 5 FPM



11:58 AM Outgoing hdans 7282 RAG
Johnny - Is Don there?
b Don - Eello
i Johnny - Sey, bring & paid receipt of $10 and I'll give
you thet, I thirk I'm going to sell tkhet demn
thing back to you. I's not doing me eny good and I get
little use out of it
Don - Well 1'11 see you this afternoon Johnny. What time?

_ Johnny - Come over about 3. : .
1:25 PM Outgoing : Main 8622 RAG
¥axine - How late are you open tonite
Girl - 6 PM
1:26 PM Incoming ' No answer RAG
1:27 PM Outgoing ‘ Adems 3558 No answer RAG
1:29 PM Incoming Ko answer RAG
2:13 PM " " " RAG
2:23 PM - - .. RAG
;’ 1:19 PM Outgoing Adems 2380 . RAG
§ Maxine - How lete are you 0pen?
: Girl - 5 M
' . .
: 1:19 P Outgoing Adams 0655 RAG
‘ Maxire - Jack's going to clean #1 room tonite. You cen
; clesn the furniture and take down the drapes there,
— Viola - The curteins have been up 2 montbs s0 I'll take

them down
Maxine = I'1ll see you later.

e verer v
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July 31, 1936.
R 7-576
! Special Agent {n Charge,
& Little Rock, Arkansas.
el Re: Brekid.
Dear Sir:
' '\\ Under separate cover tlere ere being returned to ,
.o O your otfice the warious bottles, pepers, and miscellaneous
L~ articles vhich were submitted by your office under dates of
L N April 1 and April 2, 1936 in conrection with tre above-ertitled
. 3 casdre -
\'\\&) Very truly yours,
f {, John Edgar Boover,
% Director.
% \ .
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July 31, 1936,

7-576

Special Agent in Charge,
(leveland, Ohfo.
Re: Brekid.

Dear 3ir:

The following articles, which were submitted by your
office under date of X¥arch 26, 1936 in connection with the above-
entitled case, are deing returned to your office under separate
cover by registered parcel post:

One bottle Argyrol solution with label of Jones Pharmacy

One bottle bearing label of Sybila Drug Company

One bottle on which sppssars a label of White's Drug Stores
. One carton marked "“Asepto Syringe®

One syringe

Ope smell box containing elephant cham

One gresn celluloid toothbrush holder

One prophylactic toothbrush carton

One green tooihbrush

One yellow toothbrush

One razor blade holder

One amall tin box marked "Acotidine®™

One small tin box labeled "Five Jefferson Union fuses™

> -
PROPSRE S

- _7/,1/0

- e o

Very iruly yours, ,.' 57

RBCORDED &

.

- ....-»—-v

ol ( LANEETIART

John Edgar Hoover, m;- < 1936 P M

s s | Director. (& LT OF )T
ta At L EDO e e
ce - Stg 26 , 6#' \ P
Gincln ag ) - o

TR A.,- ag o RTESLGATON,
. s NS TEA NI SVirE

Mr. mgdelley, C!Tcago




Federal Burean of Infestigation N
1L 8. Departnent of Justice

P. O. Drawer 567
Sen Frencisco, Celifornia

July 29, 1936.

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigatiomm,

. Waskngtam, D, C.

. -t
SRt

Ret BREKID

{

-

Tear Sir:

ed in stbmtory
-

Reference is male to Bureau letter dated
July 1, 1936, requesting that specimens of the
handwriting of Arthur RN\Bsrker, alias "Doe¢", and
armer be obtained Trom them et Alcatraz

Elme)
- Penitentiary.
¢ > ,

A EE ) Speeial Agents A. M, Jankowski ari E. J.
-7 e . McCabe obtained the enclosed fouwr pages of s eclisns
“ T of the hendwriting amd handprinting of Fimer Farmer,
- TS »ut Arthur Barker refused to be ‘nterviewed or te

cooperate with Agents in any way. There was, husiever,
found one specimen of the handwri ting of Arthur
Rarker, eddressed to the Deputy Warden, dated
Psdbriary 20th, which specimen was cbtained and is

enc: sed with this le.ter.

Warden J. A. Johnston advised that this
was the only syecimen of ths haadwriting of Arthuer . .. . .
Barker amila®le. ; -
T-57 e~ 1247

o wCORDED & INDEXED
R %ery truly yours,

\
T

Copy and Specimens Retain

_:DU\JkLc\C

- .

L35 Wik ) o el
¥. L, LISTERVAN {(\
ETM: KM Special Agent in Chargh . \ o
7-33 e S :
I S N I

/
| Trals .:L‘J‘- T j T P ,:“‘.‘m.u,.‘ Nf “ W, e



1400 14berty Trust Hldce, T
Fhuilaedelpr.ie, :oLnte »
saruet L, 18056

Special Agent in Charge, - L Tl
Chicero, Illincis ' ‘ - }

~

Dear Sirs Re: BHEFID

In sccordence with the request conteinsd
J {n your letter deted July £9, 1935, there are deing
~ trensrmitted heresith copy of report of Speciel sgent
4 J.L.Fellon &s2tad at Philadelptia July 7, 1936 mnd
; copy of report of J.L.Fullon duted et Fhiledelphia
- Ty 11, 1936.. : :

e I the future copies of &1l reports in

e this case will be forwerded to the Chicago (ffice,

Very truly yours,

ek 3 ' R, E.VEITLRLI,
Do R 4 JLY: 3R Sp&elal fgent {n Cherge
Facls. (2)
¢ ; / .
3 ¢cc = Buresu /}
< Cincinnatl :
G Clevelend
5t Paud
i s ——]
x FOORDED |

y .
NS RAVER

I TG s,
p fLely C :

!
!
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~
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION | -

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATEDAT Cjincinnati, Ohio Clevelend rFieno. 7=l
‘, ! REPORT MADE AT | DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
\\‘ WHICH MADE ..
Cleveland, Ohio 8/1/36 7/23,27,28,29/ R. C. SURAN EJB
TmE ] 36 ]
1. ALVII} K2RPIS, with alimses; DRe JOSEPH Po | [0 "0 % .
é’ JMORAN, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I, 0. 1232; ET AL KIDNAPING; FARBORING OF FUGITIVES
! j | &isrD GEORGE BREMER = Victim. _ OBSTRWTIOI? OF JUSTICE; NATIONAL
3) - Q FIREARMS ACT
N ?,\(3"}5"&'5\‘[.»-*")
\"5 SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Investigatiop conducied at houses of prostitution
ST 4 located the¥Shelby Hotel and at 9003 Monroe Street,
AN I Toledo, Ohio, without {nformation being obtaired con-
\\3 1o corning fpey off" but these places operate with little
3 S ,\& - interference from police de?"rtment.%r'ﬁiverside Inn,
SO I f ~¥ N 3 formerly operated by Pau}line ‘Iiem,s_t,e‘jfn, now being
S ’b/ ! (4,- ~L_openly operated by Merie[Earrington. No reaction of
N\ ’,7\‘ . ~{ value obteined over telephons, taps maintained on i
3 p ~lexine)Belmont end Eerl (I’ke)‘(’ﬂtt_enberg a\f result
e % of above investigations "Push-Za-Up" Tomy} liorollo
A T states that during prohibition era he paid $150 per

<3

| * month to Ludy|Fleming former stete prohibition of-

‘ ficer, and ;100 per ronth to Earl{lcBride, city
officer for protection, elso states in 1931 Ted

_Angus attenmpted to extort $250 per month from him
for protection, John fartha, stetes that mcmbers of
hoodlum squad,,’Toledo, Ohio,KPolic_e\_Depart_,meny, drank
with Williel Harrison at Casinc Club. Mrs. Georgette
:arsh furnishes further information concerning past

! history of Beild Borne

= e i R

tor

A

"
-
1
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A ~G

»

7y

’
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REFERENCE: Report of Speciel Agent B, J. Wynn, dated at Cleveland, " - 1
Ohio, 7/25/36; reports of Special Agent R. C. Suran,
dated at Clevelard, Ohio, 6/19/36 ard 6/20/366
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DETATIS: | Reference is made to the report of Specizl Agent R. Co
S.ran, dated June 19, 1936, which reports the results
of a survey rede by Agents, of several houses of prosti-
tution in Toledo, Ohio, and to the report of Speciel Agent R. Ce Suren,
deted at Clevelend, Ohio, June 20, 1936, which sets forth certain ip-
formation concerning lMaxine Belmont, notorious madam in Toledo, Ohioe
As indicated in other previous reports submitted in connection with
the harboring investigation at Toledo, efforts have been made to find
evidence of the present "pay off" in Toledo, and the probeble connection
of GeorgefTiminey and Ted Angue with this "pey off."” In order to obtain
{nformation concerning this situation telephone taps have been me intained
on the telephones of kpxine Belmont Thomas and Earl (Ike) Wittenberge

' The telephone logs submitted to date have shown thet when
trouble asrises in the houses of prostitution in Toledo, Ohio, Maxine
Belmont discusses the metier with other madems in Toledoe The telephone
log submitted in connection w th the tep on the Wittenberg telephone
{indicates definitely that Ike Wittenberg and his brothers, Myer end Dave,
ere the Municipal Court fixers and when arrcsts are made at the houses
of prostitution various madams discuss the arrests with one of the
witterbergs. The telepbone teps to date have revealed no inforration
concerning eny "pay off" or George Timineye The wittenberg tap re-
vealed on one occesion that Ted Angus was supposed to sign a bond for
Wittenberg, but further details concerning this were not secured, as

Ted Angus could not be located by tke bonding companye

In view of the fact that little information has been
secured to date relative to the metter in which the Bureau is interested
it was considered advisable to conduct further investigation at the
houses of prostitution in Toledo, Ohio, with the thought in mind that
during the course of the {nvestigation Mexine Belmont, or the ¥ittendbergs,
would receive or make some telephone call which would furnish information
of value to the present investigation. Accordingly, on July 27, 1936,
Specisl Agents R. C. Suren and B. J. Wynn copducted an {nvestigation at
the house of prcstitution operated by RosigfBush at 5003 Monroe Street.
Maxine Belmont is 2lleged to have en intefest in this place.

5 When Azents Wynn and Suren called at the house at 9003
Vonroe Street, one inmate was jocated therein, who gave the ngme of )
BattylLewis, but who later stated that her true name was Lydig\Fease.
Other'persong, in the house were two colored meids, who gave the names
of HenreyettE\Brown, 1103 Weshington Street, Toledo, Ohio, and: Mary °-

s ANnGeTrson, 9002 Monroe Street. A man who gave the neme of Carl] Weirich,
2403 Lawton Street, Toledo, Ohio, was also in the house and explained
his presence in the house by gtating that he was doing some repair
work for Rosie Bush, whom he had known for about two yearse



At the time fgente called at the house Lydia Fease was
scantily clad in the garb of a prostitute and readily admitted that
she wae practicing prostitution at the place and that Rosie BuslL was
tte madem.

Iydia Pease was brought to the Us S. Court and Customs
Building for questioning and she stated that she began the practice
of prosfitution in August of 1933 at a house formerly operated by
Pauling ‘Martin at 46} Michigan Street, Toledo, Ohio. She stated that .
she continued to work at the ebove house until August of 1935, when she
secured a job as & prostitute at tre house of Rosie Bush at which place
she has continued to work until the present time. She stated that the
charge for a date at this house is £1.,00 and up, fifty percent of which
is paid to Rosie Bushe :

Lydia Pease ststed thet there are five other prostitutes em-
ployed by Rosie Bush, who work the night shift from six Pe M, until
four A. M. She stated that she was the only girl who worked the day
Shift. N ' v \ : ’

She further advised thet she never knew of the vice squad mak-
ing an arrest at the house operated by Paulipe Martin and she has
observed the vice sguad at Rosie Bush's place only on one occasfon, and
thet was about two weeks prior to the dete of tris irterview. She stated
that at that time Officer Gilley and enother officer ceme to the house
end she solicited Gilley and was arrested and fined §l0 end 33470 costs
before Julge Kemeye (Information concerring this arrest is contained in
the telephone logs previously submitted.) T:is woman stated that if the
vice squad came to Rosie Bush's house during the time the night shift was
on she had never heard about {t, The sbove information submitted by
Lydia Pease was incorporeted in a written stetement, which is being re—
taiped in the Cleveland office file. : -

s

In addition to the above, Lydia Pease stated that she had heard
there was a "pay of t" during the yearse 1833 and 1934, but that Pauline
Kartin denied this when she quest ioned her, She stated she has heard
notbing concerning e "pay of f" since she has teen working at her present
place of arployment. At the time Lydia Pease was ljocated by Agente &
pumber of obscene photographs end carto.a pemphlets were observed in one
of the rooms. She denied that these articles were sold at the house and
explained that they mst have been left there by some nTohn" (customer)e
She later destrcyed theme : '

el - The following description was obtained of Lydia Pease by
T A Agents from obeervation and interview:



f Age - 28 years
| Eeight

- Sr4n
5 Weight - 128 pounds
Ryes - Blue
Hair - Black
Photo - In files of Toledo PD
Fingerprints - " - " "
Residence - 1935 Vermont St., Toledo, O.
Leletives - Mother - Mrs., Vida Tracy, Continental 0.

Step-father - Cloyd Tracy, :
Brotter - Homer Hitcheock, whereabouts unknow
Sister - Nellie Richerd, 1935 Vermont, Toledo
Merital Stetus - Divorced - former husband - Lawrence
Pease, Continentel, O,

ok kk Rk

After the interview with Lydia Pease Agents returned to 900}
Monroe Street, end there loceted Rosie Bushe Rosie Bush stated that she
hes been operating a rooming house at 900 Monroe Street, for the past
18 months and she rents tke premises from the’B&rtley Company, xoledo,
Ohio, through Mr, A, Doering; that she mskes bt home at the Y{chigan
Hotel, She denied that she operated a house of prostitution, but aid
edmit thet the girls who worked there lived elsewhere, While not admit-
ting that the place w=s a house of assiznstion she did state thet she
perritted tte girls privileges and she did not question their activities.
She stated she cherged tre girls 310,00 a week for room &nd board and re-
ceived no further money from them. She denied that liexine Belmont had
an interest in the house and stated that she kpew lM=xine, but not very
well, and thet she had not seen laxipe for some times She denied knowledge
of any "pay off" and pretended not to know what was mesnt by the word.

The following is a description of Rosie Bush as obtained by
Agents from person2l. observation end interview:

Age - 53 years
Height - 51"

weight - 140 pounds
Buila - Stout

Eyes - Blue .
Hair - Light brown

f=rital Status Divorced - former husband =-

Joe Bush, New York City

Residence - : ¥ichigan Hotel

Nationality - Jewish {Refused to state place of
birth, but admitted it was not in
U, Se She claims to be Arerican
citizen,)

Occupation - Operator of house of prcstitution

-4-



Op July 27, 1936, Speciel Agents D, Po Sulliven and J. Ve
iurphy visited tle Shelby Hotel, 7 9z Summit Street, and trere found
71izabeth "Setty™ Zahn, =nd lerthallartin, prostitutes, who are work-
ipz in this house of prostitution. The negro maid on duty at this
plece wac Viola|'eClery, who steted she resides at 3533 Avondale Avenue,
Tecledc, Ohio; bat she was employed by lMexine Belront at $8.C0 per week,
and bas been 8o employed for about four yeers. She stated she does not
know where Maxine Belmont resides, or whet her telephone number 1is, and
Maxine usually called the Shelby Hotel in the morning ecd evening. She
stated thet occasionelly police officers come up into the Shelby Hotel and
look asround and go out; thet i there is a "pay off™ to any one she has no
knowledge of it.

Flizabeth Hahn and Martha Mertin were taken to the Federal
Building, where they were interviewed. Martha lertin refused to make a
signed statement, but stated in substarce as follows:

That she is 22 years of ege, born in Toledo, Ohio, November 11,
1913, =and educeted in the pudblic schools, leaving school in her eenior
year at Scott Eigh School. She stated she has been precticing prostitu-
tion ebout three years, and hes practiced prostitution for the past six
months in Toledo, Ohio, 2t tke Shelby Hotel; that a little over three
years ago she left Toledo and went to Crhicago, I11inois, where she secured
a job as e waitress, working first in the Y. M. C. A. Botel restaurant,
and later mt a restaurant on Roosevelt Road; that she could pot maintain
bherself on the weges peid her, and after securing an apartment at 12 Oak
Street, Chicezo, she started practicing prostitution, teking care of her
dates at her ep=rtment, She stetad she came to Toledo of her own voli-
tion, via bus and after securing a room at the Francis Hotel, learned
from a girl friend named Mickey that she could get a job as & prostitute
at the Shelby Hotel, and she did obtain such a job at the Shelby, where
she hes been for the past six months. She stated she pays $15,00 a week
as "board", but admitted she does not live there or eat her meals there,
elthough she occasionally gets a light lunch. Ste denied that she had to
divide part of her earnings with the lendledy of the Shelby Hotel, and
also denied knowing Mexine Belmont, but understood ske is the opersator
of the Shelby Hotel, although she does not stay there, but employs a
housckesper to look efter her interests. Martha lzrtin stated she se-
cured her job at the Shelby Hotel from the housekeeper named Yary, who
{s a Jewish woman and cones there at night., HKartha Martin denied any
knowledge of eny "pay off.”

Merthe Mertin stated that the only time she saw the police,
oither plain clothes, OT uniform officers, come to the Shelby Hotel,
was in the latter part of Juae, 1936, when two plain clothes officers
came to the Shelby Hotel and found a man in the hotel and arrested her,
charging her with visiting; thet at the time she was taken to the Safety
Building where police hesdquarters are located, but she has not locked



up, and she phoned and as the officers were booking her on the charge,
a bondsman by name 0f wittenberg furnished her bond of 225,00 for which
she paid him ;12400 premium, and she wes released, She steted or this
cherge she leter peid a fine of 510400 and costs, amounting to over
fourteen dollers; that before she was erraizned on this cherge she was
fingerprinted and photogrephed by the police. Martha Yertic denied
knowing BarryOCampbell, Alvin Karpis, "Doc® F&rker and other members of
the Berker-Eerpis gange : N

Flizabeth Hahn, in a signed statement mede July 27, 1936,
stated she was born et Toledo, Ohio, July 10, 190§, was reared and et-
tended school in Tcoledo; that she marriad Clifton ahn at Fort Wayne,
Indiana in October, 1931, end after living with him six morths, separa-
ted and he ottained a divorce. She stated that before starting to prac-
tice prostitution she was amployed by the telephone company in Toledo
as a telephone operator, end in the early part of 1922 she started to
prectjce prostitution, heving secured such a job in a house operated by
Eelen]¥organ, between Kapoleon and Wauseon, Ohio, where she stayed for
a while, then returred to Toledo, Ohio, and obtained a job as a prostitute
at the Shelby Hotel and has been there continuously to the presant time;
4hat laxine Belmont operates the Shelby Hotel, but Ienniqﬁﬁiller'manages
it for her; that a Tewish woman, first name Mary, is the housekeepeTe

- ¥1izabeth Eahn stated the price of 2 date at the Shelby Hotel
is 32,00 and up, but they ususlly would take what they could get. She
ctatdd there are about 14 rooms in thie house, and they usually have
two girls during the day, from 7:30 A. ¥, to 6 P. X., and from 4 to 6
girls et nighte. She stated the police have never reided the Shelby
Eotel during the daytime, but have resided it on several occasions during
the paet three yogrs at nightss Sbe stated that .TchnnieIMcCarthy,

1nicbalak, and Art{Brown, of the old hoodlum squad formerly stopped in
and looked around the place almost every week, but they never arrested
anyone, and never closed down the house; she stated that about ten days
ago Sergeant Eolderman and apother uniform pclice officer came to the
Shelby Hotel and caught bher in bed with a man; that Holderman firally
agreed to let the man go a8 he was a married men, and did not arrest

her and never said anything about closing the place, but stated he would
be back and if he found any other visitors he would arrest here Rlizabetb
stated she informed Mexine Belmont about the incident, end kexine sald
that Bolderman hed no right to arrest anyone at the Shelby Hotel unless
there was one of the vice squad with him.

Elizabeth Hahn denied any knowledge of a "pey off” and stated
that Maxine Belmont never told her or any of the other girls at the Shelby
Hotel anything about her business. She stated she does not know where
Maxine resides, or the puber of her telephone; that Mzxine usually called



the Shelby Hotel =bout twice a day, in morning and evening, to keep in
touch with what was going on. Elizabeth Hehn stated that while not
working at the Shelby Hotel she resides at 222 Second Street, Toledo,
which is elso the address of her father, %111ism Howe. She claims she
was never arrested for any offense.

Photographs of members of the Berker-Karpis gang were exhibited
to Elizabeth Hahn, and after examinetion of same, she stzted ghe was
unsble to recognize any of them as persons who had visited the Shelby
Fotel while she hes been there during the past three yearse - ¥

The signed statement of Elizabeth Hahn is being retained in
the files of the Cleveland office,

Following are descriptions of Martha Martin and Elizebdeth
Fehn, prostitute {nmates of the Shelby Hotel, which descriptions were
obtained by otzervation and interrogation:

Age MARTHA MARTIN ¥1LIZABETH "BETTY" FHAHN
22 yrs. (borm 11/11/13) 30 yrs. (vora 7/10/06)
Height ; 56" B 53" ;
Xeight 143 pounds ' 125 pounds
Build ¥edium heavy Medium
Bair . Originally brown, formerly Brown, bobbed
hennsed blonde
Eyes Gray Gray
sonplexion Feir Sallow
Cccupation rFrostitute = __ Prostitute
Race White White
Netivity Toledo, Ohio Toledo, Ohio
Ketionality American English-Irish descent
Marital Stetus Single Divorced
Residence francis Hotel, Toledo, O. 222 Second St., Toledo, Oe
Relatives , TFather and mother deed Father, Wm. Howe, same address
Criminal Record Arre. Toledo FD latter Claims to have none

part of June, 1938
charged with visitinge
Fined 310 and coats.
Fhoto and Finger- Taken by Toledo PD latter Kot available
prints part of June, 1936 and for-
warded to Washington, DCe.
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Outgoing call to Mein 5459.
¥en calling believed to be

Shapiro (the iuzzler); Hello there, how are you?
Women answered: So-so, All the places are closed up egain,

the Greeks, you know. (Federel Agent )

Man: I didn't know thet, I was over to Abe|Siegel's
and those people next door were OpeDe

woman: (4 girl's name was mentioned indistinctly) was

kxept from 10 to 3. (This probebly refers to one
of the women questioned at the Federal Bldge by
Aszents.) They were looking for books and records,

Man: Hell, I thought things were OK, but I guess notse
Well, I'l1beG__ D __. Ges, Pauline got $200
down but nothing for 3 or 4 months. There's
$1300 left on it too. Frobably be able to buy a
16t for little or nothing now.

Women: I suppcse 80.

Man: J'11l call you tomorrow,.

The Pauline raferrsd to in the above conversation is prodbedbly
Peuline Neinstein, who is reported to have sold out the Riverside Inn
to lerie Esrringtons

According to information previously furnished by Deané}Allen

there was, during the year 1933, a drinking joint operated by en Italian

known as "Push-Em-Up Tony" and it wes at this place she, on one occasionm,

saw Doc Barker with George Timiney. CJ

o | b7

i, Liasig Acert !urphy that "Push-Bn-Up" Tony was
en Itallen by ihe name of Tony Morollo, who resided at 423 Dorr Street,
Toledo, Ohio. !

on July 27, 1936 Agents Wynn and Suran located Tony Morollo at
the above aldress and brought him to the temporary offices in the Fdison
Building for guestioning. Morollo stated that he 1is presently employed
by the City Park Recreation Board that during the prohibition era he was
a bootleggerTs .

He stated that he was arrested eight or nine times for violation
of the National Frohibiticn Act and fn November, 1928 he was sentenced at
o Toledo, Ohio, to serve 18 moaths at the United States Fenitentlary, Atlaenta,
st T Georgia, and was paroled at the expiration of six months of his sentence;
g that prior to that conviction he served 175 days in the workhouse at Toledo,
Ohioce




He further advized that in Jure, 1334, he was arrested for
selling liquor without a license and corvicted inu Municipel Court at
Toledo, Ohio, end received a 30 day suspended sertenze end $250 fine;
that he appeeled this conviction and it is presently pendinge

Tony advised that from 1527 to 1931 he operated a speekeasgy
at 1002] Washington Street, Toledo, Ohio, with tkhe exception of the
time when he was in the penitentiary or jail, He stated that during

he time he operated this place George Timiney and his girl friend,
Deane Allen, visited his place end he was friendly with both of them.

He stated that during the year 1925 ClarencJVena, colored
politicien in Toledo, Ohio, collected $500 per mpnth from him as & "pay
off" to Federal Agentie; that during 1931 ore Ab Levinsky collected
$250 e month from him, which smount was split between the state end city
officers, 3150 going to Ludy Fleming, the stete officer and $100 to
Earl McBride, city officer, who at thet tims was working with Ludy
Fleming. ;

Be stated that prior to payirg the above amount in 1931 Ted
Angus on one occasion called him on the telephone end told him that he
would have to pay $250 a month if he wented to operate; that he refused
to pey Ted Angus ard the following dey he was raided by Flening and
i.cBride, but the officers found no evidence es he, Tony, wae expecting |
the reid. Thereafter he begen paying to Levinsky, who was later slein, - 7
allegcedly by members of the Licovoli mobe 7

-

Morpllo advised that in August, 1933, he opened up a tavern
known &8s thezéaw Dust TrailimZpshington and Michigan Streets, Toledo,
Ohio, in partnership with Tim{Ross an Itelian from Pittsburgh, Pennsyl-
vania; that he continued to © erate this place until September, 1934,
and it was at this plece he wae arrested for selling liquor without a
license. He stated Ross is now in Pittsburgh, FPenncylvenia, and the
last he heard he, Ross, was in jaile.

Ee stated that Gegrge Timiney frequented the Sew Dust Trail
with his girl friend, Edith farks, and that Deane Allen also visited
the place, Tony was shown the photographs of the Barker-Karpis gang
and he staled that the photographs of Doc Barker appeared femiliar to
him, but he could not identify it as the jikeness of eny individual who
visited the Saw Dust Trail; he likewise stated that the photogreph of
Milton|Lett looked familier but he was unable to state where he had seen
this person.

- 10 -



Ee ststed that it is his jnformetion that Ted Angus collected
frcm the houses of prostituticn in Toledo, Ohio, during 1931, and 80
far as he knows Ted Angus is etill collecting the "pay off" from the
houses, but thet he, Tony, has not been in touch with the reckets since
September, 1934, and he is not in a position to state whether Ted Angu
je actually the "pey off" msn at the present time.

He stated that Harryx%ernstein also was supposed to collect
from houses of prostitution for a short time recently but he has no
evidence of this. - .

Morollo expressed his contempl for Ludy Fleming and Ted Angus,
but stated that Bert us and George Timiney were "pretty good fellowe,®

On the efternoon of July 29, 1936, John J, Murtha celled at
the temporary officee being maintained at Toledo, Obio, and was inter-
viewed by Special Agent D. P. Sulliven, and provided additional informa-
tion to that previously obtained from him, He stated thet during the
summer of 1934, while he wes working at the Casino Club, members of the

oodlum squaed of the Toledo Police Department, frequently visited the
{Casino Club. He stated that generally four or five of the squad travelled
together., He recalled one occasion perticularly when officers McCarthy,
Mictalak, Art Brown and Chris Brennan called at the club and sat at the
bar. Willie Harrison was already there and when these officers cane in
he spoke to them as though he were acquainted with them. They laughed
arnd joked together enc Willie Berrison bought a drink for everybody at
the bar, including tke officers. Murtha recalled that McCarthy was not
e liguor drinker, that on this occesion he ordered a coca cola, Murtha
stated that he believed that Bert Angue was sitting at the table with a
party and did not come to the bar. McCerthy did not finicsh his coca
cola and all four officers left togethers ‘

Murtha is pot friendly with Ted Angus, steting that Ted is very
close with his money and would not even let him teke a drink, He stated
trat members of the gang sgpent money freely, frequently bought drinks for
the house and purchased the best liquor. He stated that they never bought
him a drink that he felt that neither Ted Angus nor the gang trusted him;
thet they said little to him and he felt that Ted had told members of the
gang not to buy him\drinks, or to talk with him. Murtha stated tbat he
recalled tha Iimmiqfﬂilson talked and sat at the tables with the girl
singer nsmed]Jerry; that Ruth Bngus frequently visited the clud during the
time these men were frequenting it; that members of the gang were libveral
{n their tips to the entertainers giving them dollar bille; that when there
TR were five or six present, the entertainers would get as high as two or
arw three dollers from the partye.

- ]]l -



Murthg_ggagnggggg*ggg_gpgns,masrveryAfrieadly with the.geng . o
that he would go over to = tsble and talk‘qop§;§ept1allyﬂgd§gugpem'and
would go outside with various members of this crowd and telk with theme ™
{n tbeir cars; that the Casino Club_cerried_cold beer, but if enyone- o

desired to purckhese a case of cocld beer, Ted Angus would tell them, or
+av® WortEs tell thad, that the only beer they hod WEE wesTm beer, du¥ T

members Gf the gang never bad any aifficulty in getting e _cese of cold
veer; that Ted Angus warned Muribe that he shb ould be certein to-put Al
{Ee necesssryingredienta in their drinks with ell the garrd shings such a8

orange peel and cherriggi_—d";m* K

Murthe wes gquestioned closely but refused to change the story
he formerly told that he had never seen George Timiney at the Cesino
Club at night or in the company of members of this gange

Murtha stated that he had never heard that JohnnylColeman,
pieno player at the club, when members of the Barker-Karpis gang were
frequenting it, wasno longer in Toledo. Myrtha stated that he is well
scquainted with LeolWdsh, who is the director of several orchestres

:;§§_operating under the WPA. Valsh has e wide ecquaintance with musicians
end Marthe steted that he will contact Welsh to ascertain the present
whersabouta of Colemen and of the girl singer named Jerry who formerly

§ worked at the Cesino Clube

on July 23, 1936, while on the trein from St. Faul, Kinnesote,
{\, to Chicego, Illinois, Speciel fgent D. P. Sulliven met Mrs. Georgette
_ Yersh, whc was returning to her home after appeering as & Government
x.  witness in the recent BANAF trial at Ste Paule. irs. Yarsh was inter-
* viewed and she mentioned in referring to Belle Born that this woman
\\ji was considered one of the snortest women connected with notorious
criminals. , Ste stated tkat Titzcerald fgfmerly was closely associated
with Homerjziilson, Barvey ~iley, Old Gud Shay and others in the perpe-
tration of bank robberies; that Belle Born was trusted implicitly by
this mob, Mrs. Marsh stated that she obtained her information concerning
Belle Born from 014 Gus shortly before bis death, {n sbout December, 1933
0ld Gus told her that it was Belle Bo not Cherles}fitzgerald, who
cased the Lincoln Nationel Bank job atfLincoln, Nebreska, which netted
$1,000,000.00; thet Belle Born ran the roads about Lincoln and made
tre getawayjcharts used in that robbery; that money obtained in bank
robberies wes frequently turned over to Belle by the mob for safekeeping
and she distributed the shares to the var’ .s members of the mobe, Mrse
Varsh stated that she knew the truth of those statements because Gus
tﬂinkler, her former husband, wes arrested and charged witk the Lincoln
Bank robbery and she personally contacted the man responsible for same
and recoveigd the bonds at a cost of aboutl $200,000, most of which was

p=id by AllCapone at her intercession.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION # 11281
U. §. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

Case: Re: BREKID Number: 7-576-12471

Specimens:

7-57€-12471-A PFour pazes of sample handwriting of Elmer Farmer,
" B Ons form for request for interview at Alcatrez Penitentiary
in the known handwriting of Arthur Barker,

Examination requested by: San Francisco

Date received: chp 8-4-36 4:00 P.M.
- Examination requested: Document
Result of examination: Examination by: A4ppe} (1)

cc -St. Paul
Cincinnati
Mr. E. J. Connelley at Chicago
Cleveland
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cine innati ’ obio FILENO. Tw@

| REPCRT MATE AT | CATI WHEN MADE ' prRIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
l ! | WHICH MADE - i
|

Little Rock, Arkansas ‘ o/51/36  /22,28/36 B. L. DAMRON cH i

TITLE g
_ AI.»;I—IéT KARPIS, -with aliases; et al}

EDWARD GZORGE BRRMER - VICTDE.

-\Q

~

CASE
HARBORING CF FUGITIVES;

-

U

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: &%Simmns, wilson, Arkansas, owner ot,z.s“'
Ar

,_:_‘#————*“—“‘”-_—_‘
vl
A
\‘

- ansas;ilioenn 68-424, 1s a painter by

AN occupetion and bears good reputatione o

¢ further lsads in Little Rock district except
. ) withdrawing ®stop® notices as to automobiles
< / ghen same no longer necessarye

Q‘x , : - : * =« Be Ue Ce ® .
¢ :// DETATLS: . - ; - : i
Under date of ¥Ay 3, 1936, the Birmingham office advised by

jetter ‘of the receipt of informatioa soncerning & 1936 Ford Coupe i
\ Learing 1936 Arkansas license 66-424 which was occupied by bwo men »
. and @ woman, the letier jdentified as Ruth’Ea.m.. with aliases, girl ‘
friend of Froddio{mmter.
fhe .acords of the Arkansas Siate License Bureau, Little !
Bock dlsclosed thet 1936 Arkansas 1icoese g5-424 was issued %o Bd \,
i gimmons of Oscecla, Arkenses, for a 1936 Ford Coupe. Om July 22, \
k 1936, Special Agent Jo Ro Calboun was advised by Deputy Sheriff !
Jass Greer, Osceola, Arkansas, thet B3 Si:i.xns 1s & white man
residing a% wilabn, Arkansas, but works most of the time at Cascooley {
Arkansas, he being & painter by occupation. Deputy Sheriff Greer \
alao advised that Mre Simmons bore 8 good reputation and had BO
gang connectionse

The Little Rock office has previously placed atop notices
gith the State Licunsd Burseu 83 to}?lymouth Seden, motor HoOs PI=_
1?22,7?3 end 1935 Ford TudorT, motud ~2,(}44,§3?._, _On July 28, 19386,

k!

DO ROT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

OT WRITEINTHESERTR T

\ , | ? |5 74— [y e
SB‘urean./coﬂESOFTms“m“ !ﬁlf’-;{\ ‘,“,}.

2 cincinnatl COPIES DEFIROYED L;
2 Birminghem 166 4R 24 1968 '

1 Sto Paul l'*.\ﬁ
| 1 chicego \,- e N _,,,l.___,r_.-_.--, -
i t .
| 2 Little Rock o o e N DR

U. 5. SOVLANULNT PRINTING OFFICE T--23034



PEYS
2P

4t was verified that these stops are at11l of record., Stop cards
will be maintained until advised by the office of origin that they

may be withdrawm,
Bo further investigative activity is pen¢1n¢ in the

'Little Rock district eand this case, tLerefore, is
- REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN =
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Foet Cffics bBox 81D
aint Paui, } innecsote
Jure 32, 1336

T=33

" PERSONAL AN 'cam}(m'riu
I

Sirector

Ia%ersl Bireen of Inveztigstion X . :
Fashingtor, . Co . ! "

Cn tals date Fost Offica Imppectors Sylvestar
svalan?, Uhio, end Jesse F.}Corfrey of Lima,
Chio, arrive’ in

~

. -—
S5t.Peul for the purpose of intervieving
Subjcc’tai;arpic. Pursuant $0 Ry tele hong /cic‘t"veraation with ' !
Yr. Twan of the Diresu, these Inspectors were allows’ to - o~
interviaw Xerpis in the pressice of Srecial agent ol K. N
oreannan, -y T S X o
Q'\\/ @ it
. Thie purpcse of the mtervxéi,_’ as i» Igfq'toﬂ from ~
the eonversstion he” with Karpis wn?d from the sx,lanhution .
ziven by the ins.ecturs, ws to &rcerbvain whethar narpis S
e.ul® furnish any inforustior whick might tend to escnerste = 0
~ T 1 GooTE L SETESDY, WLO LaB buen ccrvicte’ of tue t-arxgql_gh_io. - .
- *m;il__robbary. \ 3 RN
2 T \:J‘ a T \7‘\
Karpis refused to Alscuss tiils eese unleas he o \)
could ba essured thap ired Lunter w:ald ot ba prosucute’ ,c-:

for the 'u;x;gggv_iwl_}g_ni_g‘g39}31;3;1. Tbe Inspectors stated
thet thdy could give Bo such assursncs, but aske” him if ba
woul? state whetber Sargent wus frpitfeats® ib Vhe Turrel, "
chio, mail robbery, to whiea Ksrpis replie” $bhad Lo woull -
not state thst Ssirgent wes rot favolvele T

e PR Y
P

£~

N

~

R4
Karpis explainod to the gbove Inspectoras that’
he ha? received irnfornation froa & 8

ource which ha ccnsitered
to be absolutely reliable, to the ¢ffaat that Sargant, prior
to his conviction of the Turren, Crkio, tmil rodtery, bad

en?sayored, 4o grocurd inforsatlon aa to ths locution o

Karpis ul? Ca. ~ball for tius purpose of informirg Govarozent
officers as to taeir location; thut ho, Kurpia, learring of
this, ha? enfeavure® 32 locate Csrgart so that he coul® take
oare of nime FKurpls hea nergtofor stats? to rgaents cf thuls
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Bureau that Surgent was not guilty of the varren, Chio, mail
rodbery, but because of his activity in en”savoring to cause
the apprebensicm of Karpis he would not in &ny way assist bim
ip procuring a parfom. - L .

The Ipspectors atteupted to engage Karpis {2
convercation concerning the Gerrettsville mail robbery, dud )
he refused to Aiscuss it with them. '

Subseguent to the tnterviow with Karpis,

Inspectors Hetrick and Cordrey stated to Agent Bromnan that
they were pot particalarly concernad about the Garretisville
case as thay hed had all tae {nformation they nseled for sae
time; that they unferstool that there ha’ besn a miscarriage

of justice in the Farrem, Ohto, case in that Sargent waa not
guilty, and ket interviews? Barry Campbell, and being unable

to proeure amy informetion from bim, thought possibly that by
talking to Ksrpis boe might exoperate Sargent and, if so, they -
could procure Airaet avifence from some person who would furnish
t1{s evi®ance shoul® Karris euthorize him to %0 80, - - - -

The Inspectors elafmaf taat they ha* procure® the
original {nformation which ha? lsa? %0 tha upprebension of both
Karpis en? Caxpbell, ap? state? ithet thay ha' been Aoudble~
orossed by %the Durean, but that they had pothing againat agonts
of the Bureau as such as they felt that they ware following the
i{pstructicns of thelr superiors, an? apparently tae Cirector of
{28 Bursau thought that ihse (caft_ office Irapection sexvice
would eriticize the Bureau I'o Teck of cooperation anf that the
cirsctor of the Bureau had bea them to it; that they had found
upon working with Agents of the Bureau that there wsro quite a
purber of Agents who felt it {peuwszhent upon $hamselves to notigy
the Tirsetor of their and the Fost Office Inapectors' activities,
which lead to scns A{sagreomenta &ong verioua Agants apd
Inspectors who were supposed to de working gather; that they
had spant consifaradle tizs in daveloping & onfidantial inform=
ant, wiao was later tpterviawsA Yy 5zscial Agent in Charge Z. J.
Con~ollay {m such a mapner that it wes ipticated et the
{n: :ant feared to furnish anxy further infc. attion; that toey
found Connalley %o be a very sgotistical sort of & perscm who
was going around throwing out his ghast telling everyona who
goul® 1iston that hs was . 7. Connalley, an# that his naze was
always in the p2per,
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‘ They referred %0 Spacial Agent Ztwar J, Dowd
as "Smoothy® Dowd, and oriticized Speclal igent Wynn for
procuring information as $9 the iZentity of ths physiciam
ap? purse who treate? Sam {oker, an? instead of working
with the Imepectors, who had the infonmmation befére Agenmt
¥ynn 214, Dpicked up the Aoctor anf purse an® held them 80
as not to De available for {nterviaw dy the Fust Offiee
Inapectors.. ' '

Hetriok furthsr atated thst six Inapectors had
baan ip Wasbington when thure wes a rumor of a Congressional
{nvestigatfon of the lack of coocparation detwsen the two
{rnveatigsative units, to urge that the Congressional isveste
fgntion be mate, Hs further stated that there is scne
person pow ip ToleAo whose identity an® locatior ke kuows
who 1s being sought for quastioning by the Bursau, ap* that
he wis reguaste? to furnish tkis information to igsnts worke
ipg {n Tole?o but Le® rafuse? to %o #0; that he lixswlse
kprowe the location of HiltonFett but will pot furrish this
information, . . . A —

Yery truly yours,

.
¢

‘c. u. STKI"

' Special Agent in Charge
¢e Cinoinnati
Chicago =
Clevelapd

AlF AIL - 8PSCIAL DILIVERY
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© Bibision of Infestigation ™ | N |
. 8. Bepartment of Justice i
| 1 v,
Post Office Box 515 M i,r.
Saint Paul, Minnesota Px- ;
June 30, 1936 v
L I
7«30 ; '

PARSANAL AND GCNFIMTIAL

X
Director ' /
Federal Bureau of Investigation
w&shington, Do c.

Dear Sir: BREKID ”(‘/;;zé“
On this date Post Office Imspectors Sylvester m

Hetrick of Cleveland, Ohio, and Jesse F. Cordrey of Lima,

Ohio, arrived in St.Panl for the purpose of interviewing

Subject Karpis. Pursuant to my telephone conversation with

Mr, Temm of the Bureem, these Inspectors were allowed to

{nterview Karpis in the pressnce of Special Agent John K,

Brennan.

The purpose of the interview, &s indicated from
the conversation had with Karpis and from the explapation
given by the Inspectors, was to ascertain whether Karpis
would furnish any information which might tend to exonerate
George Sargent, who has been convicted of the Warrenm, Ohio,
mail robbery.

Karpis refused to discuss thls case unless he
could be assured that Fred Hunter would not be prosecuted
for the Garrettsville mail robbery. The Inspectors stated
that they could give no such assurance, but asked him if he
would state whather Sargent was implicated in the Warrem,
Ohio, mail robbery, to which Karpis replied that he would

O not state that Sargent was not involveds /

% Karpls explained to the adove Inspectora that

Eﬁ Le had received information from & source which he considered (J‘ A

L % to be absolutely rolisble, to the effect that Sargent, prior AN

R to his conviction of the Warrenm, Ohlo, mail robbery, had . \0‘3 o
B enleavored %0 procure {nformation as to the location of ,\/. o

Karpis and Campbell for the purpose of Informing Government '\\
officers as to their location; that ke, ¥ -pis, “sarning of \_ i
this, had endeavored %o locate Sargent so ibat he could take

= care of him, Karpis has heretofor stated to Agents of this

-

T ,;3'[.'/.' - ,/.('i”s e
S0

7 ’57é - /A //*75' /e /éf . NS



Bursau that Sargent was not guilty of the Warren, Ohio, mail

robbery, but because of his activity in endsavoring to cause

the apprehension of Karpis he would not in any way asasist him
in procuring a pardon,

The Inspectors attempte? to engage Karpis in
conversation concerning the Garretisville mail robbery, but
he refussed to 2iscuss it with them,

Subsequent to the interview with Karpis,
Inspectors Hetrick and Cordrey stated to Agent Brennan that
they were not particularly concerned about the Garrettsville
case as they %ad had all the information they needed for same
time; that they understood that there had been a miscarriage
of justice in the Warrenm, Obio, case in that Sargent was not
guilty, and bad interviewsd Barry Campbell, and being unable
to procure any information from him, thought possibly that by
telking to Karpis he might exonerate Sargent and, if so, they
could procure Airect evidence from some person who would furnish
thi - evifence should Kerpis suthorize him to A0 so,

The Inspectors clajmed that they ha? procured the
original information which had lead to the approhension of both
Karpis and Cs:pbell, apnd state? that they had been doudble~
crossed by the Buream, but thut they had nothing against Agents
of the Bureau as such as they felt that they were following the
{nstructions of their superiors, an® apparently the Director of
‘e Bureau thought that the Post Office Imspection Service
would eriticize the Bureau for lack of coopsration and that the
Director of the Bureeu had beat them to it; that they had found
* upon working with Agents of the Bureau that there were quite a
- ‘Vﬁl¢ﬁ~53vvnag- ber of Agents who felt it incumbent uporn ihemselves to notifty
‘ Director of their and the Poat Office Imspectors' activities,
ich lead to scme Aisagreements emong various Agents and
Inspectors who were supposed to be working togetherj that they
had spent considerable time in developing & tonfidential informe

ant, who was later Interviswed by Spocial Agent in Charge B. J.
Connelley 1D such & manner that it =9 irdicated that the /)

{aTornant Teared to .urnish any further information; that they
: 4 . ltsana corraITey to be & very egotistical sort of a par: i who
S . was going cound throwirg out his ck:st telling everyons who
t;“£'51F aould l{sten that he was B, J. Connelley, and thet his ncme was
et

Ez;yxﬂ‘ ,;:ways in the papers
%V QIE\_Q /Yw‘w., ‘L%“daf - :Z: : e
{iE; :égééz%:v»%iﬁ ~ ’Vv;fzg;ig;?t;ﬂ ”’:};jgzz;ﬂ -
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They referred to Special Agent Elward J. Dowd
as "Smoothy" Dowd?, and criticized Special Agent Wynn for
procuring information as to the identity of the physician
and nurse who treated Sem Coker, an® instead of working

W with the Inspectors, who had the information before Agent
= o ans Wynn A14, picke? up the Aoctor and purse and held them so
LAY Y Z [| as not to be available for irterview by the Post Offioce
Inspectors,

Hetrick further stated that six Inspectors had
been in Washingtor wken there was a rumor of a Congressional
investigation of the lack of cooperation between the two
investigative units, to urge that the Congressional investe
] WL« o !2 . ¢z lgation be made, He further stated that there is same ‘
; .Ji person now in Toledo whose ifentity and location he knows
/I who is being sought for questioning by the Bureau, an? that
T he was requested to furnish this information to Agents work-
i WMJ»«* ing in Tole?o but had refuse® to Ao so; that he likewise

- Z A knows ‘the locat ion of Milton Lett but will not furnish this
. information.
Very truly yours,
C. W. STEIN
Special Agent in Chargs
JEB: ACF
ce Cincinnatd
Chi cago
Cleveland

AIR MAIL - SPECIAL DELIVERY

AJZW nmwzuw
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Post Office Box 1276 L :

Oklehome City, Oklahome P et ;

LB:VC July 27, 1936 R
PERSONAL end cozm){gmn, S

- \
{ Mr, J. Edger Hoover, Director,
/(%7 Federal Burecu of Irvestigetion,

Feshington, D. C. | ,;r‘?

Mr. T2 .::'.-. -
‘ Miss Gusll .K.....
During the cogise of the investigetion by this Bureesu looking to”¥¥#%_

,J*\ the zppreghension of Alzig__;;pis and Herry Cempbell, your attention pRobebly....----
~ ¢s dirdcted to the activities of one Joe} fnderson, connected with thg/KensEs™

Dear Mr, Hoover:

— - YSteteYiighwey 7tr01, Topeke, Kanses, whith orgenization is under the super-
vision of WintZSmith. As you were probebly informed, Anderson was working
, with the Post Dffice Inspectors out of Tulse &nd Ohio, in an effort to effect
ST the epprehension of Ksrpis sné Cempbell snd others, who 1t 1is alleged pertici-
_t . peted in the robbery of f meil trein at&Gsrrettsville, Ohic in November of 1985,
-}: .~ A4nderson, according to informetion, wes losned by the Kanszs orgenization

(- l ~ to the{?ost foice Inspectors to aid &nd assist them in their investigetion.

g~ Anderson wes with some of the Post Office Inspectors in Ohio and
made & trip from Clevelend, Ohio to Little Rock, Arkanses by plene, in compeny
with two P057 Office Incspectors and Sieciel Agent in Cherge E, J. Connelley,

oGy = 82 360

pricr to theJreld on the cottege neerfHot Springs, Arkenses on Merch £0, 19E6,
"in en effortito apprehend Kerpis. Anderson remeined in the vicinity of Little -
_ Roek end Hot Springs for severel weeks, in fact, until the apprehension of )
T Kerpis in Kew Orleens. Agent F, S. Smith of this office was assigned to be with
. tnderson &nd the Post Office Inspectors during their stay in Arkansas, which

~* he did, and accompenied them prectically everywhere they went, and was eble to -
«  keep spprised of their sctivities st 211 times.

i ' ST
You will recall that a{gpnfidential informent by the name dgbﬂgll-
from Ohio, wes accompenied to Little Rock and Hot Springs, Arksnsas by Specisl
tgents of the Burcau during the course of this investigetion. Hell waes to con-
tact certein individuals in Hot Springs in an effort to sscertein the wheresbouts
of Kerpis and Fred{Hunter. Some information wes furnished the Buresu during the
course of this sctivity to the effect that Joe Anderson end Wint Smith were in
the vicinity of Little Rock end Hot Springs, that they hed leerned that Hell
wes coming to Arksnses, and it wes indicated thet Anderson and Smith would
ncke en effort to contect Hell, interview him, and otherwise interfere with the
investigetion being conducted by the Bureau. It seems that Anderson, with some
of the Post 0<fice Inspectors, hed, prior to this time, contacted Hall in Ohlo,
snd hed engaged in sctivity there which hed the effect of interfering with the
ectivities of the Bureau. Mr. Temm called me by long distence telephone about
this time and directed me to proceed to Arkenses in sn effort to escertein ell
fects and informstion concerning the activities of Anderson and Smith, especially ..

7L mren e % INDENED 7 /‘;
PR : AR e :
NI L PRI -1 - NN 23‘ :

- I X 34 PC S PR
W RGBT LT

s ' -4 el ’



b

£ £ 3

with reference to their proposed efforts to contzct Hall while he wes in
Arkenses. I proceeded to Little Rock and Hot Springs, and found thet Ander-
son and some Post Office Inspectors were there, but Smith wes not present.
Anderson stated that he desired to telk to Hell, as he hsd contected him

in Ohic, but thet inasmuch ss we preferred they not epproech him end consid-
ered it unwise for enyone so to do, seve Bureeu representetives, he seid he
would not do so. 1In so far &s I know Anderson did not epprosch Hell et a time
when he wes in Arkensas. I, of course, was in Texas during the course of much
of this investigetion.

Special Agent L. E. Kingman informs me that recently while he was
in Enid, Oklshoms in connection with the investigetion of the activities of
LarryfDeVol, an escepe from & Minnesota penel institution, a former sssoc
of Kekpis, snd who was killed by Enid officers, and questioning of Donzld/:eeder,
also an escepe froa Minnesota, who was apprehended in Enid, and who had ommitted
some benk robberies in Xanses with DeVol, he saw Joe Anderson and "Cep" /Edwerds,
8130 & member of the Kansas Stste Highway Petrol., Anderson and Edwerds were
there conducting investigation of DeVol and Reeder in comnection with thelr par-
ticinction in the robberies of some Kansas banks. NMr. Xingman informs me that
Anderson informed him that informstion had reached him, he did not indicate
through what sources, very likely through Post 0ffice Inspecters, to the effect
thet represent:tives of the Bureeu hzd told & story in Dhio to the effect that An-
derson and Wint Smith hed physicelly esttempted to contact Hell while he wes in
the custody of Agents in Arkenszs, and interview hlm contrary to the wishes and
desires of the Bureau, and thzt they hed othsrwise interferred withthe investi-
getion, which we were conducting in &an effort to epprehend Kerpis. Anderson elso
told ¥r. Xingnsn thet thls was not true, thzt he hed only expressed & desire to
telk to Hell, but thet when he wes informed that we did not wish it, he mzde no
effort so to do; thet he considers the circuleting of such & rumor unfeir, thet
such a stotement is injurious to him, end thet he does not feel thet such a report
shonld be circulated. Mr. Kingmen steted thet Anderson told him thet he felt
disposed to go to Weshington, contact you, inform you of the facts in the matter,
becsus=> he feels that you hzve not been furnished &1l of the informstion in con-
nection with the affeir, =nd that he is sure thet when you do know the circumstences,
thzt you will direct an investigztion to determine who is responsible for the cir-
culetion of such ;Ymors and reports concerning him and Major Smith.

with tneYPurns Detective Agency in this State, informed me a day or two ago, that
recently he wes in ®ichita, Kanses, where he sew Joe Anderson, and that Anderson
approached him and imparted to him generally the information furnished to me by
Agent Kingmen concerning Anderson's attitude; that Anderson was carrying on this
conversation in the presence of the Sheriff at Wichita, Kanszs, whose name Cooper
does not remember, but who was supposed to be seeking re-election, but was defeat-
ed. Cooper told me that he informed Anderson thati he felt thet this Bureau did

a "dean good job in sporehending Kerpis and Cempbell™ and numerous other outlaws,
that he is for us, and that nothing Anderson could say to him would in any way
elter his feelings toward our organization. Cooper stated thet he felt that I

15 A. B.JCooper, a vrivate detective in Oklzshoua City, formerly connected

-2 -
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should know &bout this, and I, of course, thanked him for furnishing me the in-
formetion.

tgent Kingmnen informs me that Anderson told him that he is not
perturbed particularly because we apprehended Karpis, but thet he does feel that
some fazlse reports have been circulated concerning him, and while he should like
to have been present when Kerpis was apprehended, that he was unsble to be there,
and he is not angered thereby.

It is my understanding thet Anderson is well thought of by Governor
Lendon, thet he is considered a "personal investigator" for Governor Lendom, End
%55 socess to him et any time thet he desires.

Agent Ringmen informed me that during the time he was telking to
tnderson he, in & cesual and joculer menner, mentioned to Anderson thet in the
event his "Boss", mesning Governor Landon, 1s elected President of the United
States, th=t he hss heard thet Lendon proposes to meke Wint Smith Director of this
Bureeu; thet Anderson replied that he is certein, in his own mind, thet were Lan-
don elected President thet he would make no attempts to gppoint Wint Smith to any
Federsl post, snd thet he is well acqueinted with Smith end thet he is positive
that Smith hes no desire, whatever, to be Director of this Bureen, should Lendon
becone President.

T heve not seen Anderson since sometime in April, a2t a time when he
wzs in Arkenses; end, of course, have hzd no opportunity to telk to him. So far
es I know, I am on good terms with hin and he told Kingnen that he likes former
Specisl Agent Psul Hansen, Agent F. S. Smith, Agent Kingman, and me. Andersom, of
course, works out of Topeks end I heve no jdee when he will be in the Stete of
Oklzhoma, and do not have any opportunity to talk to him.

These sre matters which I felt should be brought to your personsl
ettention and I trust thet you will appreciate the considerations which prompted

ae to write you es I heave, concerning them.

Sincerely yours,
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1443 Standerd Building, A
Cleveland, Ohio RS

July 31, 1336
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Cirector, - S : l - T
Yederal Burean of In nveatigntfion, Re: Theft of Hertz Trivurs lt ton ),
¥ashington, D.C. * Automobile L RS
. - . t Y S -i.._v
Desr 8ir: . : o R 8 €Y {
Please find attacted hereto three co-les of & memorendum . . _
prepared by Special Agent E.J, Fyrn, covering the theft fral‘“"'***“‘“'“‘
him of & Eertz TCrivurzelf Automobile, which was rested by N
Special Agent D.P, Sullivam, in connection with the Brekid y
{avestigation. {>

.
.Y ’

Very truly yours,

J.P. !'acFARLAND,
S;ecial Agent in Charge

Ol Al i N

J-u/1rl
/ Inclosures (S)

Pard
. S v
- v

e R

AUG 17 1336




COPY

July 30, 1936.

VEOTATUY FOT SFUCIAL AGENT IN CEARGE J,.D, MAC FARLAND

— .

Re: Theft of Hertz Crivurself Automobile from
: the possession of Special Agent EX.J. ¥ymn
. at Toledo, Ohio om July 29, 1936, =~ .
Please te advised that Special Agent D.P, Sullivem,
on s-acial assiznment at Toledo, Chio, ocontracted for the
rental of a Hertz Drivurself autorobile, vearing 1976 Ohio
license plates 3637-A, for his use and the use of the sjecial
squad on duty at Toledo, Ohio; that omn the afternoon of '
July 29, 1936 this car was being used by me on official
business and was parked by me at shortly before £:00 p.m.
in front of the Flaza Hotel, 2520 lfonroe Street, Toledo,
Ohio, I having gone to this hotel after having maintained
an all-night telophore observetion on the telsphone tap -
of l’axine Belmont. I was fn the hotel for approximately
thirty minutes and uron going to the spot where I had
parked the car observed thet it was wissirg. This ocar
was Jocked and 1 had the Léys {n my possssasionm,

1 {rmedistaly called the Fsrtz Trivurself
Comreny by telerhone and reported the loss, giving the
attendant 81l particulzsrs snd e advisad ne that it would
not te necessary to report the matter to the police inas-
much as he would handle the situation. later in the day
I turned over the keys to this autom>bile to the Lertg
Crivurself representative at Toledo, Ohio.

¢
A B

At the time this car was stolen there was no
official property w«hich was charced to me in the car,
end no other governm=ant property, to my knorledce, as
it 3 not the practice to keep governrent property of
any kind in automotiles in Toledo, Ohio.

Respectfully sudzitted,
/’/ E.J. ¥ynn

E.J., WINK
Special Agent
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Federal Bureau of Inbestigation

Hns. Bepariment of Hustier T T

P. O. Box #1525 ‘ X
Pittsburgh, Pa.

Aungust 1, 1936,

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Waghington, D. C.

v
«/ Dear Sir:
y

(;p Reference 1s made to Burcau letters dated December 11,

\t\ 1935, and April 28, 1936 (7-576).

\4 There is transmitted lerewith aMitioleILsts. furnisgh-

K_i ed by the\Federal Laboratories, Incorporated, Pittsburgh, Pennsyl-
vania, reflecting sales of Thompson Sub-¥achine guns ‘in the follow-
inz StPtes during the periosds indicated; -

RE: BRBREKID

Tennesses - October 18, 1933 to July 26, 1934
‘South Dakota - May 2, 1930 to July 26, 1934

Utah - July 15, 1930 to July 26, 1934

Virginia - April 1, 1329 to July 26, 1934

Rhode Island - April 19, 1923 to July 26, 1934
South Carolina - February 6, 1931 to July 26, 1934
Oregon - April 25, 1930 to July 26, 1934

Vermont - June 27, 1934 to July 26, 1934

Very iruly yours,

RLS/MIM
l Encls, H’ﬁ / g
7“$ “f B L. H
cc - cinci L Special Agent in Charge,

(\J S)Q RECORDED 7’5 76 /9‘/% 7g

’

tﬂ

. :‘n
g - Q;\ %W’?
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOD IN VERMONT FROM Q
JUNE 27, 1934, TO JULY 26, 1934, AS FAR AS THE -
RECORDS OF T:IS OFFICE DISCLOSE L.

PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS. ¢ &
state of vermont 3\
Att: Motor vehicle Dept. J .
Montpelier 6/27/34 1 12663 <3§

71-576-132478

.



TEE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

(
.

h)

1

THOMPSON SUEMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN OREGON FROM

APRIL 25, 1930, TO JULY 26, 1934,
AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF TEIS OFFICE

DISCLOSE
PURCEASER DATE QUANTITY
Chief of Police, Portland 4/25/30 1
Sheriff of Coos County,Coquille 12/9/31 1
Dept.of State pPolice, Salem 4/27/32 4
Bureau of Investigation
313 0ld Post Office Bldg.,Portland 7/6/33 1
Sheriff Tmatilla County,Pendleton 4/10/34 1
Division of Investigation
411 U.S.Courthouse, portland 4/24/34 1

N
=
<
NOS. OF \
GUNS '
8817 N
7577 I~
9084 9185 . :
9006 12558 % .
R
6562 -
8966 \3\ i
6876 _ '\

7-576-12+4+78
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

THCMPSON SUBXMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN SOUTH CAROLINA FROM
FEBRUARY 6, 1931, TO JULY &, 1934, AS FAR

PURCEASER

Town of Clinton

Charleston

Town of Cherow

Spartanburg

Greenville

AS THX RECORDS 0> THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE ~:
Y
DATE QUANTITY GUN NOS. _
\
Sheriff NcTeir, Beaufort 2/6/31 1 2641 ;
A
Chief of PSlice, Greenville 5/26/32 1 5298 :\
Law Enforcement Division o
office of Governor, Columbia 7/26/32 2 10617 ;}5§§5é
State of South Carolina N
office of Governor, Columbia 8/30/33 2 5205 8798
City of Columbia Police Dept. 11/29/33 2 7062 7483 \
o J
12/28/33 1 1782 :
South Carolira pPenitentiary, ’ o t}
3/12/34 1 3368 \
. \'\'
Governor's Office, Columbia 3/14/34 2 7550 9036 =\
RN
4/28/34 1 12913 -
Charleston Coutny,Charleston 5/1C/34 1 13854
Sreriff S artanburg County . . :
6/4/34 2 10516 10330
Sheriff Greenville County T T
6/13/34 1 8691 \x\\
. N
W. T.\yeill (Fed.Lab. Salesman) '
¢/o Chief of Police, Columbia 6/7/34 1 1763 NS

%;-¢rj74;- 1478

vy
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

N

THOLPSON SUBMACEINE GUNS SOLD IN RHODE ISLAND FROM
APRIL 19, 1929, TO JULY 26, 1934, AS FAR AS THE

RECORDS OF TEIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER

Joseph L\Sack, comimitut

Andrew Earris for Rhode Island State

rrison,
51 washington St. Providence

Samuelxéolitz
189 NMein St. Pawtucket

Chief of pPolice, Arctic
Chief of police,Cranston

Col. R.x¥Cutts
70 ¥ay St. Newport

City of Woonsocket Police Dept.

Providence Police Dept.
161 Fountain St.

AColitz Hdwe. Co.

35 Westminister Si. Providence

DATE  QUANTITY GUN NOS. f%
4/19/29 1 6045 ;
8/2/29 1 6328 5\
| }
11/6/29 1 9052 }§
6/9/30 1 7951 L
6/23/30 1 6501 ge
7/20/31 1 6240 g
12/28/33 2 3715 3379 S
3/27/34 1 7767 ¢
TN
11/20/29 1 6456  ~.

7-576- 1>+ %

2

»
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN UTAH rROM
JULY1l5, 1930, TO JULY 26, 1934, AS FAR AS
THE RZCORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLCSE

PURCEASZR
chief of police, Salt Lake City

Bureau of Investigatlion
900 Egra Thompson Building
Salt Lake City

Sheriff of Salt Laxe County
Salt Lake City

Rureau of Investigation
900 Ezra Thompson Building
Salt Lake City

DATE
7/15/30

7/6/33

8/23/33

9/20/33

QUANTITY SERIA NOS. -~
N
3 _6662_ 8374 <
10857
1 8544 N
1 5978 Ny
1 7782 <

1-596b-1>%47F
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF THOMPSON
SUZIACYINE GUNS SLD IN SOUTH DAKOTA FROM HMAY 2, 1930,
T0 JULY 26, 1934, AS FAR AS THE R=ZCORDS OF TIIS OFFICE

.

DISCLCSE =
PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS. K
Fii‘iﬁg_tior}al Bank,’\Leads S 8/2/30 1 7007 \
Police.Dept. Aberdeen 7/29/30 1 7217 N
chief of »olice, watertown 7/24/30 1 8320 ‘\
Sheriff Johnson, Sioux Falls 10/4/30 1 6309 Sf
Sheriff of Fall River County, — \
Hot Springs, 10/20/30 1 6383 )
Sheriff Lawrence Coutny,Deadwood,5/23/31 1 _4950
city of Leads . 3/8/33 2 7252 6872 N\
South Dakota State renltentiary ,é
Sioux Falls 3/22/34 1 8089
‘ B9S2,

7-$76-1~+7%

FiamTAm

DAY -
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
THEOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN VIRGINIA FROM
APRIL 1, 1929, TO JULY 26, 1934, AS FAR AS THE
RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCEASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.
police Dept., Alexandria 4/1/29 1 5130 R
LXOppleman. TR §
g81g pain St. Lynchburg 6/13/29 1 ~-5006 N
S—— et
Major Youell, 7620 6462
Richmond Penitentiary, Richmond 11/9/29 6245 5824 X
\Agusta Hdwe. Co., Staunton 2/20/30 1 6078 _‘?
Greenhow‘f.’[aury, Jr. (Fed.Lab. Salesman) N
6th and Canal Sts. Richmond 7/12/32 1 8322
City of Suffolk,Dept. of public Safety 3/30/34 1 7513 N
City of Charlottesville 3/30/34 1 8280 :
- N
city of Danville Police Dept. 3/22/34 2 8570 13671 \~‘
)\Rivegfide and Den River Cottom Mills inc.
pay Dépt. Danville 5/8/34 2 5925 6115 ~_
Federal Reserve Bazﬂi,‘Richmond\/Q 5/31/34 2 11546 12275
city of Richmond 6/18/34 2 10632 13247 N
officer in Charge, Naval Supply De.ot L;
sewalls point 8/12/35 8
)
6137 8633 7103 6398 N
7281 6606 8101 T 7112 ;; N

.7'574" | 3>4+7 8
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T FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOID 1IN TENNESSEE FROM
OCTUEEZR1E; 1933, TO JULY 26, 1934, AS FAR AS THE

RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLCSE

PURCEASER

Brush Nountain Prison, Petros
State Fenitentiary, Nashville
Davidson County,Jail, Nashville
City of Jonhnson police Dept.
City of Greenville Police Dept.
Division of Investigation

Yedical Arts Building
Nashville

DATE
10/18/33
10/20/33
1/25/34
3/2./34
3/28/34

5/28/34

QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.

2 8172 5939

T

: 5908 8274
2 “sess 325
1 8816
1 8148

3 _ 8466 12302
10334

71-57-1%+47%8

T 512018
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404 NE7 YOdil 3UILLING
S~INT PalUL, KIR'SOTA

July 26, 193€.

e P R - a— . s e~

PERSORAL & COXFIDENITAL

RN

Biroctar. ' ]‘ o Ty
Fecersl Burssu of ;nvezt!atlon, s
'asumm' D Ce s

‘(P : ' HANAP - o
Dear Sir: | , - | | «
]

Eith furthar refsrence ? letter of July 25,
L}Co

i -

Vo

1936, regerding Gity Attorney Johm nnolly's desire %0

{rterview Bryan}/3olton for possible foruatior which may ,
assist the City ip removing o1§’§n1m from the Police Tepart-
ront, X¥r. Cornolly callec et th8 St. Faul Office on July 28, . , :

1936. He stated that he intanded to maeke a case against Sromm ' ’\‘
before the Civil Service Comiission onm the theory thaet Zrowmm, -z
§if not & co-copspirator im the Haus casa, wes at lesst am . —

aider and abettor. Grcunds for discLarge would be pertislly

s.pported by the evidence brought out in the recent trial of

Tuck feifer in the Tanep case and other infornation whica he
kes alresdy secured. le stated that he intended to confer - ’

with United States Attorney Georgs Sulliven at an early dste

%o learn whatier his files disclose any evidence in the Drekid ‘\\
cess that might be of assistence in aubatartiating the charges l\
~

>

—

a

(5}

=

—

&

;f

S

agairnst Bron. ¢

-

Yaory truly yours,

C. ¥, ST:IN,
Special Agert in Chargse.

CRS..wa .
Ce Chicago . PTCORDED P
Circinnati . '5/7(/ ‘/-2’/7/ /?ﬂu
A”'“ £ th“ R & R I
, o :
P s r\,/ - -
z L () —;’:’ o : ‘.\
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R § July 21, 1936. -

Special Agent in Charge,
Yew Orleans, louislana,

e
.
¢

Dear Eirs B

S Thero is trarsmitted herewitr a woucher in favor of rank ’/
R Wore, Li—'te?, in the sxount of £215,00, ro;resenting charges for
cortein photographic work done in connection with the Sremer Kidnaping
Cuse,

G-Gr =24/

~he Bureau is of the opinion that the dherges rnde by this
o ncern aro axtrenely oxcessive inasmuch as it has deen detarnined that =
ti.s cost of the materials used in conneotion with the work represents - . -
only s very small portion of the total smount of the woucher. It is

thorefore desired that you advise the Burcau as to the reason for the z
charge of $5.,00 per plats and why bids for the work ir question were not o
solicited: , ' 3
' =

Unless the anount charged by this concern can be Sustified -

to thc satisfection of the Bureau, the woucher will not be pessed for =
pa;mente =
Very truly yours, A

S =]

P

John Bdgar Hoover, o . ’ '\

Dlrostors - SERE

(S

-

Fnel, $#1125050.

A T _mrmo“,
[l
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* Foderal Burem of Infrestigs n | Ar (

H. 8. Bepartment of Justice
! 1300 Liberty Trust Building S
Philedelphia, Fenns lvania :
August 4, 1936,
Cirector,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

washington, D. C.

ATTENTION: TECHNICAL LABORATORY

RE: BREKID

Dear Sir:

/'y

. Reference is made to Bureau letter dated July 28, 1936,
to the Fhiledelphia Bureau Office, in which the Philadelphia Of-
fice was requested to obtainfhandwriting specimens of ialter
Robertfirmstrong, who is incarcerated at the present time in
the New Castle County Vorkhouse, Wilmington, Deleware.

There are transmitted herswith four sheets of white ’
paper and two sheets of yellow peper, contaeining handwriting
end hand-printing specimens writter and printed by Jelter Robert
armstrong.

*There is also transmitted, under separate cover, one
attendance ledger boak, which was loaned the Philadelphis Bureau
office by L. Burtoni%;allwood, Superintendent of the Sunday
Breskfast liission, wilmington, Delavare. Nr. Smallwood edvised
Special Agent E. J. Gebben, of this office, that all of the
entries appeasring in this lzdger from October 26, 1935 to the
last page, which js dated February 23, 1936, are in the hand-
writing of walterf . rmstrong.

Copy and Specimens Retained n L horatory |

{
ALTJl ( It is requested that this ledcer be returned to the
.QL'ci {| Fhiladelphia Bureau Office when it has served its purpose.

-

Y

'”\,I A

Very truly yours,

R.& Vtlke _

R. Z. VI TERLI,
Special Agent in Ch-rge

EJG:BC S e -

?7-45 3&«.1(;:0 v ‘, ,5’/6 - /242/

cc Cincinnati = - KL D
Cleveland INDEXED

2! Stn P&u.l '+

kr. Connelley, Chicago S o 3
1y :
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
r

THISCASEORIGiNATEDAT CINCINKA'II, omo FILE NO. 7—43_
\ REPORT MADE AT : DATE WHEN MADE !l PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY \
WHICH MADE ]
CINCINFNATI, OHIO La-s—»as 8-3-36 H. D. EARRIS  MGR
| 'rm.zALm EARFIS with elieses; CHARACTER OF CASE -
DR, JOSEFB FOMORAN with aliases - FUGITIVE KIDNAPING; HARBORING OF
1. 0. #1232, at aley , i FUGITIVES: OBSTHUCTION OF
ED7ARD GECRGE“BRE.ER - Victim. JUSTICE; NAT'L. FIREARMS ACT.
: OPS1S OF FACTS: X - ' T - 314*
(?J?Y FACTS: 2. C. Tuttls, Cincinnsti, Ohlo, umable ;...
’ definitely to identify photograph of ’ T
Xatthew Happnie, as confidence man using o
pame Buntingtom, but states is a resem~

blanse. Is also unable to identify

‘g\ photograph of Jack Gordon alias John
'\ William Fincotte 5‘“ L ey .
s --) {‘9 ,'t‘ .-- ‘\ C. :
P y Per: o : 4. U
REFERENCE: , Report of Special Agent H. D. H‘arrf;a, i
Cincinnati, 6-23-36; letter from the o
Boston Office 7-18-36¢ N z
DETAILS: * AT CDI INNATI, OHIO

¥r. ¥. C./Tutt;% 3980 Rose Hill Ave., Cincinnati, !
was shown photograrh of Metthew Haprnie, which accompanied letter :
of reference from the Boston Office, along ¥ith a group of otber i
photographs and was unable to make any jdentificatione UpoR his |
particular attention being called to this photograph, however, and
after atudying it for some time Mr. ttle advised that he believed
tapre was & strong resemblarice to the «\confidence mar using the nams

off Huntington, although there has been a decided change in appearance
if this is the same men. It will be noted that this photograph was
taken in 1914 wioen Happnle was 21 years of age, and it is believed
that if a later photograph of Happnie can be secured Mre. Tuttle may
be able to make an jdentificatione

S UED AND 7“2;-*—-‘ -7 . ’___'——'—’/
APPROVED AND 4 DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
- - ——r-
. ; ¢ ]

COPIES OF THIS

3 Bureau ¥ )
1 Chicago 2 Charlotte . AR A

2 Boston 2 Kew York : g\f‘i, P . ~-

"i.ncinnatft‘.‘_,',WW,‘g NEEIRY .
= AT I By
L 166 NAR 24 1%8 . < Sy N \ |

U.$ GUVERKMENT PRINTING OFFILE 7-~2034



Included in the photographs sho ‘¥r, Tuttle
liss John Willi jncott identified
o sent the cablegram

was also that of Jack/Gordon &
by the English authorities as the ipdividual
signing the neme © ‘Jenkinson. Kr. Tuttle
n whatever of this photographe -

-~ "

to Nr. Tuttle on €-5-36,
was uneble to make any identificatio

%o cortact again the
ing the {ndividuals {nvolved

UKDEVELOFZD LEADS:
taining complete details

. BOSTCI: CFFICE is requested
{nformant who fumished information coucern
in defrauding Mr. Tuttls, with a view to ascer
from this informant. It should bde definitely ascertained what
remuneration this jnformation will desire and arrangements should be
made to work this out {n whatever manner is necessary. Tbe Boston
Ooffice should ascertain definitely from this informant if ¥atthew
tory §20376 is the {pdividual known to

Happnie, kKasse State Reforma

bim who used the neme of Huntingtone

NE¥ YCRK OFFICE at Kew York City, ie requested to
ted in this matter’ by

-36 and letter from the

investigation previously reques
d 6-23

expedite the
the Cincinnati office date

report from
Cipcinnati Office dated 7-24-36e
PENDINGe
-~ gj
- '.*" Pl [‘ S
. _ ET A
S O ;
:_' Q:,. r/ __" o= 4 ¢
- o
£3

t
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ele
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M - " pefercnce 18 made to the letter from the St. Pl Office
to tbe Bureau dsted June 30,}‘ 1936, reflecting ep intarview by -
y A o Post Office Inspcetore . 3. Betirick acd J, FolCorérey with Alvia

./.«"
' 1, That Speciil Lgezzt in Charge B, J. Comeuq inter=
gr*} fored vith 8 confidential fnformsnt in such & -

Karpis. A the tizme of tust interviev, the rsid Inspectors held -
s coaversstion with Spocial Azent J, I, Brenmnen at &t, Peunl, 4n
shich the ssid Inspectors mace certain allegations shick are briefod
zs followss - . T SR DU TS '

v oare Tt 10N = aoTony

. arnner as to mske {t inpossidle for hia to furnish
N, {nforzation to the Post Qffice Inzpectorse . .

7 -
/ .

2. That Agents {n Tolelo detsined & doctor end & nurse  /

who had knoxledge of Baz Coker, meking 4% loposaible '
for Post Office Ins;ectors o intorview these poraatine

2
D
\Y
.

7/
a4

0l =LA

AP S A 7‘7

That this Buresa Lo endezvoring to lecate a certaln
party in Toledo whose locatlon 1e known %o Post A
0ffice Ine;eclore, dut win refused to furrieh his

present wherechoutl®e — - - v T 7 T 0T :

1]
4

|4

]

‘

/
7. //// C"“/’/@gf "

~. .-

N

3
X

Ae That st Office Ingjectors knoa the location of
Bilto,Mett; dut »ill not furnish that infomation
to this Bureem. : _ :

b

Frox sn exaxinstion of the £1les and the lettor of Kr. ¥, Je
. Connelley to thj.\rean datod July 23, 1936, the following are the

/

X A1~

J

- ‘/-

|

B

/

. >

corvect facts 1a/the matler, ‘

1, Tho'conficential_ iﬁﬁ;:swt_ r‘eferre-i' 7Y S.a 1 g:au*ﬁan.

. 7
-,
/ —

< On Barch 25, 1936, Hall was first Lnotervicwed by Epcclial Agenis at ™
> his Roze in Youngstowm, Ohlo, vt g infornstion of val'e, ko was
nY  furnished with £5,00 nd a s=all elip of payer besring the nase of
™~ Bpeclal Agont B, §, Tyun &nd the adiress of tho Clejmlmé_(?r{ icey
- Ly ' RECORLED ety AP P 02y
T . V:,‘ ¢ D .,/L)' & D 7 -§-26-- -./:f.ﬁ{é-ﬁz.A{,
-‘:; ° h’p ‘AL __:’ . ST Sk ey TTIRATION
.‘ EVT gi INDYXED FEGLF Cevenr ey U TIGATION
}\ /D S oﬁ “)} \&‘\ ! l})\' y
N | v . ’
). ‘317 ‘\ \ . ; 2
i %/'5/ e b S X o \
N R

e
,;
i
]



Pexcrencun for the Directer -2 koot 3, 1336,

with the requost that Ze sprear &t thet office the following

day, Mareh 26, 1936, for further faterviow, Hall falled %o~
arperr a3 expacted, Unsaccegaful efforts werz e to locate
hin, At $102 F, M, Narch 27, 1936, Post Office Iueioctop -
Rettrick telertonically advized Fpeelel fgent im Chargy Js Po
KocTarland that iost Uffice Inspectors hed Mell fn cudbdye

fnquiries disclosed that Hall Rad goanenced $o prodes - . . -
%o tlLe Cleveland Offise froa Youngstown, Ohfo on the soyming of - :
Herch 26, 1936 as requested by Agents; that he bod boen stopped
by sbout teelve menj thut several of theps mon ware Fort OIfice
Inspectors; tuat he adviged thess InspecWors that Le was on his
way 1o the Cleveland Bureea Office; that he dleplayed to then the
$5.00 bill furnished hia by Agent » Miewise furnishiing the
plip of peyer Depring Agant Hynu's neas and the gdiresa of the

 Cleveisnd Offfce. Lespits thia tha Imspectore bs1d him $n cusicdy,
took bia %o the Police Departzent whers they accuzed hixz of being
s mall rodber, snd on throe diffe wnt cocesions placed ha ia the

On the evealng of Maroh 27, 1536, deing advised that Hell
wss Ln the custody of the Post Officve Ingjestors, Speclal Agents
E, 4, Dond and ¥, B, OfHahoney procsedsd to Youngntomn, Oble,
viere \h{ learned that Hsll had {nfors:tion ooncerning the locatiom
of dlvin Xarpis, but befors furnishing such inforaation deslired the
procense of re;rezeotstives of the Duremt, Talr wan, vadoubtcedly,
Lio cnly roascn why the Buresy 3 slvised by Foetal Inepoctors 90
toe effcet that they bad arrestod Balls ¥hen Lgeuts in ilred ocode=
cerning the wheresbouts of Hall, Fostal Inspector in Charge Briggs
replled, e is mot under érresl but we have nia {n tow, and at the
progor $1se will produce hiabe R -

The atlegation of tho Poatsl Insjeclors that Be, Courelley’s
eonduct prevertod Clsyton Rell fros furnishing trforsation of value
13 entirely daseleze., A5 goon a8 igents arrived in Ysungetomm,
Chio a oomferynco ®ea held with Rell, ad whiod tin " furnished
Lnforus’ on %0 the eifect that Alvin Kerpis oould by Yicated In s
Souse noar Bot Springs, irkaness, Ia Yeoping with this inforzatiom

shov-up to de viewed by witnerres, T



oo,

Eeorsndum for the Director -3 - Aagust 3, 1336,

Post Office Ins;»ecbon, together vith Bpeclal Ageats, procecdsd -
to Mot Eprings shere & s15 cocducted ot 6100 A M., Harch

30, 1936, at the Karpis[hideout st Fotash sulphar Eprings, nesr o
Bot Eyringe, Ariansape It will be rocallod that is,baving e
beom tipped off to this antlolipsted raid by ConnlolHegn, who had .
gotten her informstion froa ongldrock, e taxt ¢river fn Boé

Springe, bed fled fron \hls hideout on Rarch 26, 1936

. . ’ . . .. -4 ’ .
The falsity of the allegation of the Postel Ins;cotors &8

to Cliyton Hall's reluctence to furnish that infornstion L fuither
exeaplified by tha fect that through esaversations belsesn Speciad
Agerts snd Postal Inzpectors arrangersats vore nale wheredy @B
Aoril 9, 1936 Eall proceeded to Hok Bprlnge, Arxangss gn anticipatiom
of obtrining information from Oracel Geldsieln eoncerning the locstica
of Kerpis, Muile Ball was residing in Bot Cprings e» 8 confidential
{nformant, the Buresu learned the lodstiom of ths relations of
Grace Goldsteln near Pirls, Toxas, Ao s ccoperative seasuce this
fnformstion ses disclosed 0 the Postal Inspootors, who prozised e
Lrest Lhe aaze confilextially, Des;ite this =roaise Inspcctor Corcrey
dlsclosed this informution to Herdert *Dutchd) liers et Bot Eprings,
and on April 24, 1336 Inspector Cordrey and Aksvs vlgorously inter-
viorod tie irmates of Grace Goldsteln's house of prostitution &n
flot Sorings fn an effort to lzamm tte lscation of CGrace Coldstdim,
T:ia upset the entire jlans of the 2gonts fneofor as the work of
Clayton Hsll was ecrcorned, The result was that hls services could
u0 longer de uced fn B0t Springs, for whick reason e va3 tlé to
return to his hozoe : a

2. Reforence L8 made to the allegatlon thet zents 8
Toledo pleked up L;f doctor &nd nurss who hed inforwation regarding
ths locstion of SealCoker, which msde % impossidle for Postal
Incyeotors to Intexvies thess porsonds The f:cts are as follovss

Tre Postal Inspectors who had apprebended Joha Break Ia
eonneotion with ths Gsrrettsville mail rodblery of Bovader 7, 1935
Yoarned froa Brock thit Eam Coker had deen bonpltsllzed in %he Yeroy
Hoppltal 13 Toledo during the tlue the Carrettsville mall rodlery
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Zesorandus for the Director = 4 - g et 3, 1736,

cocurred, He alpo advieed them the correst neae unds, whieh -
Coker was roosived, and indfcated strongly trat &l@é’% '
could be locsted through Sza Coker, Csapdell having pald ]
hospital B11 in eash, During dissuszlons with Postal Ins ectors -
thay sivized Jpecial Agents Shat Coler h34 deen regletered &¢
the Baid hospital under the Bame of ToaxhColemem, . -

On the afternson of Msy 6, 1926, Boestal Agonts K. ¥, Fyon and
7. B, Jonap procesded to the hospital shere thay zed Fostel Inspuci'ors
Clagcotd, Cordrey snd Eettriek., Inspsctor RBettrick obtained the =
Ceslred inforaatlon fyoa the Sister A‘apcrior at the hepplitsl before
Ereutal Agents hod an opportusify W tntervies her, Inm the bellef
that ha was sesking the sasze infornation vhich bad been odtelinsd
by Inspestor Retirick, Epeclal Agent Tynn askoed Iaspoator Betiriek

_ {f he dosired to furnish the {nforustion which be had obtained from

the Blster Superior, whereupoa Inspeotor Hatirick stated %o Agech
¥yna, TYou had Detter go in and get it yoursolf®s Agoats Fyun and
Sones them intorviewed the Slster Siperior, and balag unasuc

{n loenting any r4 for Touxy Colenza or Sea Coker, the Elcter,

~g22113¢ngz that they were ingwiring ecncarning the shis initvidual

as the Ins-ectors had inmuired, then preduced the re¢cord of ons
Fobert|Pratt, wieh reoord she hed furalshed Foetal Ins;ectors.

Pue Agonts went ponevhat further in thelr tnouirles and upom

 urasising clinfoal records end the 1ist of slterding phyelclans end

pur: .5 they lemrned that Coker had boen attended by a nurase, Hiss
Bobbigl Fo¥blette. Informatfon previsusly oltained by Agents (adiiated |
inst Wlas Nobblatto wap very fond of Sea Coter, allss Redert Pratt,

It i3 highly faortent that we rersaber that this investigstion was
conducted on the afternocm of May %, 1936 and that Rarcy Caspbell

ard Eaa Cokor wers ap rehended durlng the early morning hours of

Kay 7, 1336, The &;cats further sscertained that Coker had beem
attenled by Dry Bogsrd Nurphy. Hiass Fobdletto wea located at the
bass of Dr, Fowerd Hurphy, 3315 Parkroad, Toledo, Ohlo on tho eveaing
of Hay 6, 1936, Briefly, both Riss Robbletto and Dr, Hurphy 18cntifled
the photozraph of Baa Coker, and "1sa Robbletto furnished inforzatics
as 0 the locatlon of Rarry Camytell and fag Coker., . : \

' Boceure of ths extreme faportince of thic =i’ 1) 1% wes
7ot dsazed advlssdle that either Dr, Surphy or Mlss Fobdletto de
peraitted to Intesrview perscus oul T the precerde of Agents, For



Yo:crundun for tho Director = § = duguct 3, 1936,

iz rouscn and with the ¢onsert of Doy Rurply, Azects were
stationcd at his heoe end accozpenloed bhin 40 such polnte a3 48
wis neocscary Lor hla %o proceed during the evoning ard night |
of Rey 6, 1736, Klez Robblotto expreased & willingress f0 resds
in the proceace of Ageats, 2nd {n order %0 maie her wluntary
delention a plsasant one, she ¥ag rezoved to the apartnent of
§;ecial Agent B, M. Hiroch st tha Gilloreat Hotel in Tolefo., 44
this polnt she was entertalned by Hre, Rirsch and Agent Hireed
who returned later {n the evening., After the rald had Deen cone
dacted on Kay 7, 1936, resulting in the spjrehension of both Bam
€oker and Rarry Cazpdell, Eise Robbletto waz taken %o her homest
~ B{.):» ofclock oa the morning of May 7, 1936 :

There can be no substasde to the allegetion that the son-
duct of Agents mate 1t Lmopzidble for Poetsd Inspeotors o fnte view
either Dr, Kurphy or Klss Icoddletto, By virlue of Lue prescnse
of Ape-ts with tcse persons during the might of Mgy 6, 1936, they
know defingiely that the Postsl Imspoctors zsde no efforl Lo oom=
womicate with . In sddition to 2%, 1% shiould be gtated that
an the momning of Kay 7, 1936, after Can dell ond Coker Bed been
a5 7ehonded Agent E, J. Uymn met Insjector Hettrick at 9130 A, Mo,
at wnioh $las Imajector Bettrick waz zot swsre of the fact Cayydell
and Coksr had boen apjprehended. Inspsotor Bestirick then advised ™
Agont Fyro thst it was forfanets for the Agents that they hed
fcllewed the Postal Tuapeetors S tholr Ingnirles at the hogpital
$n vicw of the fuct that the Spcclal Agents did not Indx tho are
under which 8cn Cokor wus hospitclized, Ho Inifested that had 18
not deen for the Inqulriss of the Postal Iaszecetors Lmsdlately |
preceding the Agents &4 would have Deen laposzidle for the Lgents
to locato the reconds eoncarmning fan Colers ‘

9. Tha Buresu 1 not advised of sny person whoge ay;rebenslon
£ 18 now sookling in Toledo, Ohlo, Whose logation ’ . knosm By
Inepocter Hettrick, dut who refusss to furnish the location of this
person, Hr, Connslley bas staoted that he 13 of the bollef thad
Reitriek 18 s;:aking sbout scaething doncerning which he koows
acthings : )

' Rafarence 18 now Ma 10 the allegation by Inspsctor
Botirick that he knows the loostlon of Hilten Lett, but will nod




. it

gl

Momorsndus for the Direstor = 6=  August 3, 1936

furnish the seme %o 4:ulp Buress. Nr, Connelley has atated dhab -
Lett's location is befng scugat by this Buresn o s xesible
parboring eharge. He 13 also dafipitely want-d the Posd DL
Gfrice Lnspsclors insszuok es he i3 the ladividual who purchaged
ths car shich was uced by the goag during the sourse of the
Garretisville robdery. There is littls csuse to belleve thad
s Fostal Inspeclors know Lett's wheresboats, since thwy vuld
bs vory srxious to caude his spyrelecsica for t-elr omn parpogche

Respectfully,

8. ‘v‘ Tm

B3
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= 7/ RETEL ADTHORITY GRANTED IAP T:LEPHONE CHARLES

7, \\/"’ GCONTEPLA"ED ARREST INDIVIDUALS BELIEVED POSSESSING STOLER BONDS
3 AGENTS YOUR OFFICE SHOULD TAXE APTROPRIATE ACTION TO DETAIR FOR

\ ‘ ’ . ;
INTE:FOGATION ANY PERSONS BFLIEVED POSSESSING STOLEN BONDS. -
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P 1€1€ Pelersl Reserve lanVv kldg.,
Y ~ Kancas City, kissouri,

A Aurust X, 1936,
\t\/;,"f

Mr. John Moss,
Postmaster,
Nevada, Kiasouri,

RB: BREKID

C.ar &ir:

Confirming your recent telephone conversation ;
with S;ecial Agent V. W. Gillen, please place a thirty-day
ccver ot all mail, including air mail, regjstered, parcel
post and speciel deiiver , received by Roy}Riror.

It {e also rpguested that a similar cover be
pluced on the mail of VernYoraffith,

In forsariing tracings to tlis office, rlease
refor to our file 7-37, o

Your coorsration in this catter is sprreciated.

Very truly yours,

W, A. SAT™
Srecial Agent in Charge.

RECORDED .~ o=y o
s =S U= J2494 ]
INDEXED 7“ T ‘é*- —Zfi ZQZQ_, .
,‘t’{_i:— r; :QSG | R ,E,;;a.‘..'.f. i
V?-'G-ec ‘ : - . . L ; S
cc-Bureau __— A p—
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a . FrDuRAL BUREAU OF IITV'@STIGATICZN
Ve
FORM NO. 1 RN “: i rmim el e b cm s R e ..,. . E- w-ss . WA T w&', o e T .
i THIS‘&‘ASE‘bYR;G'I;dATED A'l’ CLLVCDHIATI Q‘IIO - I R No Y. FIILE’NO. 7-lébv T EL
REPORT MADE AT: . D‘ATE WHEN MADR: E.R’OD FOR W‘HICH N.AU!:‘ REP‘ORY M‘D"Y L. . ‘:."‘ Sy
 NEW YORE OITY . 844-56_ . | T-29-36 L0 B, chmsm'
Y "“”ALvmoszIs ith aliasess 7 o CH*R;(CB;V‘;‘;%‘E - CARBORTNG - -
DR. JOUI‘JPH Po AuORAN mth ali&ses‘ I O 1232 et ‘l. OBSTRUC" IOK 01‘1. JIBTICE -
EDWARD G‘JOKUPBR& ER = Victim. .. .‘w T e WATICNAL FIRFARS ACT.

r . - .
Mrs He G.MNPerry, manager of salesmen, A. A. Vantine _
Products Corporation, dealers in beauty aids, toilet - .
;;7 ST requisites and sgecialties, admits traveling from
g : Little Rock, Ark. to ¥ew York Cify by plane om 'Y
p&fy" H N Septenber 21 19354 Does not appear to have any
’ / S » connectio wrbh this cases Stop orders against -
Clarence N eberbrand and William J)&“zthell abain
. requested of Imrigration and MNeturelization Service,
lvew York Citye

e
I )

"Y1 sYNoPSIs or FACTS:

\“.

YNy
\
“a

7eUaCe e -
R . e e e memm w e s e et - T orT T };’;‘ T
REFERENCE . Report of Specisal Af_ent B. L. D&mron, th‘le Boc}' Ark,,
~ . - i dated ADril 19, 1%36. . - . ,
: : } Letter Trom Chlca 0 Jffice’ “to Lew York Offlce. R A
“ _.7  dated July 25, 19364 T
Letter f‘rom Sgec:.al Agent in CharE,e E. J. Connelley,
Ste Faul, liinn., dated July 18, 1956. L e '
DETAILS: T el *
In the reference lotter dated July 25 1936, the Xew York

_Office was requested to make an 1nvestigat10n at 71 5th Avonve, Kew
. - York City, to ascertain the identity of Mre. He G. PLPRYy This lead
i . was originally set forth in the report of Special r.Qent Be L. Deuron,
/ " Little Rock, Ark., dated Apml 19, 1936, A

LY - . - - [

PR DC NOY WRITE IN THESE SPACES

IAL

/ r’}
‘ RECORDED AND INDEXFD
7 ey ; .
APPRCVED AND e i 7 s
FCORWARDED 7 A ECIAL AGENTY i 7 - r) 7 ( -— { AUG (> -
(R O £ « N CHARGE 2. -

2]

BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION kErpFF
«\ CCFES OF THIS REPORT FUR)HSHEQ ‘,’ ’/
6, Bureau 2 Cincinnatf/ . ;i'rh‘ ey ;'».;ﬂ. _
’ . JACKETED:
Ste Faul 2 Clevela - OF s
2 Chicago . 2 Xew York
Rom'zu1b FILE
gopIees nETrEOYED - »
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e g eme o F ~ ~aAgent called at .71 5th avenue, weVy Yoyk City, end

42‘

’

ascertained that ire PoRRY was connected with A. h. VANTINE PRODUCT -

CORrPURATION, dealers in Vartine's Incense, beauty aids, toilet

requisites and specialtiese, The writer interviewed Kre FERPY, and
. he eavised that he is manager of cdlesmen for the comrany and does
 quite a bit of travelihg; thet he yecells teing in Little Eook,
Erk., last September, and that ne traveled by plane of the American: --
Airlines, Ince from Little Rock to New York City; that he left there
on & Saturday, end after meking a further check, he ascertained that
it vmas Saturday, September 21, 1935, He stated that he_recalls -«
only three passengers on the plane; that one of these passengers
was JAIES DUNN, a movie actor; that another was a man from Los
sngeles, Cel., and the other & man from Port Arthur, Tex. Ie was
uneble to furnish any descriptions or information about the men

rrom Port Arthur or Los AnreleBe ;TN TN e
R Fort AT geloss  / \t SN TN
tha

} ' S 2 3 x 3
Since it does not appear Mr, £LR2Y has any e

cormection with this casc, further 1nvestigation'is'not deemed " -
necessarye

.

The leiter of relererce dated July 25, 153§, requested
<-at stop rotices not te removed ageinst wILLIAL Je LITCZeLL and
~-&n . Cr « B.RERATD, which nctices had Leen placed through the

Jistrict Director of Inmigration and seturalization, s1lis island,— - -

Ke Yo As steted in the letter of July 2, 1936 from this office
to the Circinnati Office, these stop orders were cencelleds LOW=
ever, upon rcceipt of the reforence leiter dated- July 25, 1936, '
anc:Rer letter wgs directed tp the Distridt Directer of Imnigration

and Haturalization: rllis Island, N. Y., requesting that stop K
orders be placed =gaingt WITCHELL and HErBERBRAND so that in the ~
event cither of these men presented a passport for entry into

this country, the New York office might be notified at onces

Stop orders were placed by the New York Office in
the State of Connecticut against the following cars: L7

1935¥p1ymouth Sedan, otor_No. PJ-322772, ,
1936 Ford Y-8 _wo-Door Sedan, botor Neo. 2p4¢ 370y
1933 Standard.jord Coupe, 1'odal No. 40, lotor Yoe 15-429014
"":.,'?l ~_ /), NN A/l ’\‘..7 / "-w\ ’/a K .A'
In the refcrence letter dated July 18, 1936, the Kew «.
© werk Office was advised that stop rotices should be continued on ~ -
certain 1,000 bills presunably obtained by CaS51US weDCiuao in
“gvmna, Cuba, in exchange for the BRoIER ransor money, pariicularly

-2-

Y

-

-
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t-cse deccribed &z ftlenta rederal Teserve (1,000 vills, serial
nunbers r00022451A to ¥00022500A. Stop orders were placed by - .
the New York Office sgainst the bills mentioned above through &
circular letter in the summer of 1935, end the same have mot

T > <

been cancellede™ = N T L Ny .
. . v ‘ i ) \ N -. i » : ¥ i ,5 ;"v

3

yooe T L 3 .
As there are no ther active leads in the Yew York

office territory as to the location of parties wanted in connection

with this case, or as to the automobiles or money mentioned above,
this case is being considered . . T
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H. 3. Brpartment of Justice
POST OFFICE BOX 812
CHICLGO, ILLINCIS \
June 26, 1936 V,,,////
Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D.C. "SOFAL AND CONFIEQLTIAL .
|5 ,

Dear Sir: o

Referepce is made to Bureau letter of June 3, 1936,
relative to ALVIN IS being in Chicago,Tllincis end living with
one FOCARTY, & gembler, with the knowledge of Chief of Detectives
John LJ'Sullivan. ,

/ S S
Investigation at the Statistical De:artment, Bureau of

Identificatfon,) Chicago\Police Department developed that the only
krown Fogarty arrested fdr gambling was one FRANK FPOGARTY, who was
arrested three times during Septerber 1935 for gembling; that he gave
as hLis address 1871 Milwaukee Avenue, and was arrested at 2639 Mil-
vaukee Avenue, Chiczgo,Illinois on each occasions The arresting

officers were Joseph Henratty and Edward Fealy.

Fogarty's description is given as age 28; occupation clerk;
weight 220 pounds; height 6 feet 3 inches; build medium; complexion
ruddy; eyes brown; hair bleck.

The following persorns were interviewed and shown picture
of Alvin Karpis but they could not recognize him as enyone whom they
had seen residing at the rooming house at 1871 Milwavkee Avenue:

Steve Neuwirtch, 1871 Milwaukee Avenue, in charge of
the rooming house at that adiress.

Steve Pabinski, 1869 iiilwaukee Avenue, who resides in
the same building as Neuwirteh.

Joe Goldberg, 1879 Milwaukee Avenue,who Operaiss & Junk
yard in the rear of said building.

RECORDED ~_ =~ T AT
e N-576- JIUE

INDEXED -
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Meyer Novitz, 1865 Milwaukee Avenus, who cperates a
service atation at that address.

Kat A.Barris, 1871 Milwaukee Avenue, who operaties a
tin shop at that address.

Mrs.John Morris, who operates an ice cream gtand ecross
the street at 1864 Milwaukee Avenue.

Arthur Rivers, 1871 Milwaukee Avenue, who Las resided
for 2 yeers at said rooming ‘housee

At 2639 Milwaukee Avenue, which is a bookie and gambling
establishment no one identified the picture of Alvin Karpis as anyone
having freguented that place.

Officer Joseph Hanratty of the Shakespeare Police Station
and Officer Fdward Healy, Lincoln Police Station were interviewed, end
" both stated that they were quite positive that Alvin Karpis did not
live at 1871 Milwaukee Avepus, OT travel arourd with Frank Fogarty,
inasmuch as the Police deteil hed been on the lookout for Karpis, in
tbet the pererts of Karris reside in the neighborhood where Fogarty's
arrest was made.

2s set out in letier from this office dated June 9,1936
Karpis has dernied that he was in Chicago since the fall of 1934, and

{t 1s doubted that further investigation will develop ary information
to show otherwiaee

Very truly yours,

Dyl D

D. M. LADD,
Special Agent in Charge. '
VEC:JKS

CC St.Paul
Cincinnati
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JCH» EDCAR HOOVER
e DIRECTOR

Federal Burean of Infiestigation Al come
H 8. Bepartment of Tustice

Bralington, B. €. A

/"/-' August 3, 1936. Mr. Gl-vh

TEH
i

MEMORANDUM FOR TEE DIRECTOR. Mr. Nichols _..._...

RE: BREXID Mr. Tomm oo

e o .

~- being rade of all persons who were in any way assocleted witk the e .
Club during the sucmer of 1924 when the Karpis-Berker gang frequedied ... . R
. that place. Numerous persone have jdentified the gang and have ipdierbtedt ==
\. that there appeared to be a clo:ze friendship betveen Ted end Berty'Angus
™ and members of the Karpis-Barker gang. Others lLave indicated that mem-
. lers of the gang appeared at the Casino Club with bandages on thelr
hance and “Dogﬂ?@ggker ic alleged to have gppesred at the Clut with

™ ber dages around his head and on his nose. You will recell that he had
W 7 ar o_eration perforzed on his nose in &n effort to change his appearance.

The investigstion at Toledo is being continued and qu}g»i&m{""w

S

- - Fert Angus were close friends of "Killer"[Burke, wko is presently in-
i* csrc reted in the Michigan State Penitentlery, Jackson, Mictigan. It
~ hag been indiceted that Burke lived with Bert Angus in Chicago and visited
. vith the Angus brothers durlng the cource of his trips to Toledoc end prior
= to his apprehension. Ted Angus, who has departed from Toledo until the
“ . first of September, has indicated to his friends that he will visit
\“:& "killer" Burke at the penitentiary at Jackson, Michigen. There are a&lso
. . dindications thet the geng spent money freely and liberally at the Casino
“< . Club, it being alleged they spent in the ueighborhood of £100 a day for
AN

Informetion has also been obtaized to the effect that Ted and

"~ drinks slone.

One Richarq’vogt worked next door to the Casino Club during the

{#
LA
"‘-%-l

[adi] Tt
4 'd,‘ PREDE faEAR

e e cumner of 1924 and was femiliar with the gang and also with Ted and Bert
R Angus. After the gang diseppeared from the Casino Club Ted Angus told
B Vozt that the men had been transferred to Minneapolis, Minnesota, in-
P dicating that they were Frohibitlon agents.

: , A

Doneld} McGregor of thel ToledofPolice Departzent end a former mem-

E ber of the Vice Squad advised Agents that he was given no explanation as to

= why he was removed from the Vice Squad recently, tut that he had heard

AN various stories concerning his transfer; that the apparent rumor was to

the effect he had run into Federel agents too frequently end was toofriendly
with them. It will be recelled that licGregor is the fficer who came upon
hzents ir the house of prostitution operated by Kitty}Piemond on June 11, .
1936. YcGregor also irdicated that it is rumored he is too friendly with . !
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¥emo for the Director. -2~ 8/3/36.

g police officiel who has been telking too ruch to Federel agents.
Undoubtedly NcGregor was referring to Captsii |Hennessy who has been
very friendly with the Bureeu. ¥cCregor further advised that he
understood he had been too active on the Vice Squad and had stepped
on someone's toes. He refused to state who hzd objected to his
activities on the Vice Squad and stated that he would not put the
nfinger” on any policeman although & policemsn had put the "finger®
on him,

Toledo to the effect that the Reverend Charles B Barrison, now living

in Columbus, Ohio, had while living in Toledo mede' en irnvestigation for
- the council of churches relating to graft and corruption. He has been
interviewed and has advised that Ted Angus has been the pay-off man in
Tdﬁohrmwywm.Heﬁdmthw,bmwmt&i%ﬂﬁydtm
™ individuele who peld off to Ted Angus or the manner in whick the pay-
> ioff was made or who recelved the benefits. He indicated that George

Infornztion was obtained by the invest%fating agents in

T4miney, Toledo police officer, could not be trusted in maiters con-
cerning houses of prostitution and gambling because he was certein that
T{miney was receiving protection money. The informetion furmished by
Earrison was of & very general nature, much the same ss would be ob-
teined from current newspaper articles.

Informatior was secured by the investigatingz Agents in Toledo
+o0 the effect ~at Alvin“Karpis had diviced $5,000 with George Timiney
in thg.Klgeo Hotel in Tqledo. It sppeared that this irnformetion had
come from Sergeant Lynnjfilathews who was formerly on the Vice Squad
end is now charged with the responsibility of the police garage in
Toledo. He was accordingly interviewed and stated that he did not desire
to become involved witk Ceptain Timiney and did not desire to be known
as a "souewker® in the police department, stating "you fellows know how
it is in this department, if they get dowmn on you for squawking you are
down". He informed that from some civillan whose name he has not learned
ke obteined the informetion to the effect that Karpis divicded 45,000 with
George Timiney in Karpis'! room in the Algeo Hotel on one occasion. Mathews
bas promised to learn the identity of this individual so that he may be
interviewed by the Agents. -

— e e e

Respectfu}ly,

w

co E. A. Tm.




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER  ( e
- DIiRECTOR
E.T:CIF. Federal Bureau of Inbestigation
311 8. gtpmmzn! of Fustice
Texsisington, B. €. Y
Nir. Egan e
) Air. quworﬂ!/
N AuguSt ,3’ 1936. \ Mr. Glavin . ¥ ...
o - .G s Mr. Harbe ...
C . I’\-/ / ' Mr. Joscph ... ....
@f Time - 2:20 P.M. , |~ Mr. Lester .oo.......
, < - Mr. Nichols ..._.....
i - Air. Quinn ... ...
// < ME..OF ANTUM_FOR_THE DIRECTOR Mr. Schilder _.......
’ \\ Mr. Tamm —
h -~ Mr. Tracy . .occoeooe.
S Specisl Agent A. H. Johnson telerhoned ne from the Ghi?ﬁggxm”“”
Ny Tfice vith reference to the activitles of thelr inforaent Clerles Q...
N x #&Long. Long cazme into the office this morning with soue infcymetion -~
) «~ /‘Goncerning $15C,000 in bonds which &re said to have been stolen im @
R the robuery of sowe bank in the vicinity of New York City, the exact N
~ N robbery not being knov¥n to Mr. Johnson and the informent. Long seid AN h
N < there is suprosec to be a meet tonicht in Clevelend, which meet he oy
. T Zould live to cttend, tecause in this manner he cen get in contact PR
. <& with the perties vho heve the bonds, snd srrsnge to have the: brought ™ N
N\‘V ~- to Chicago on & plen to jurchase them. Mr. Johnson was calling for { *
{)‘\\ ~  Pureeu authority to advence this man his reilroad ticket end so.ie money )
\V > ¢ for this trip. A
~ Q ‘ ' "\
L~ .1 told hir to edvance this man the money, ebout §25.0C or §30.0C, S

(
A

end let hi. go over to Clevelund end see what he cen do, edvising the
Clevelsnd Office in the premices so *hat they might know whst is going
on.

‘.

Mr. Johnson said he would keep in close touch with this
situation, end try to meke & cace if possible.

Hr. Johnson telephoned me :gain reletive to this situstion,
snd seic that since the above telephonic convers:tion with me, Infornant
Long came into the office, znd saic he head received a telephone call;
es & result of this there is a possibiiity in connectiorn with this meet
in Cleveland that the bonds will be there. Con:sequently, this is going
to mean thet ve will have to s=nd en Agent along with the informent,
snd have the Cleveland Office send & couge of Agents meet the train,
end work out sppropriste arrangements to cover this meet tonight between
the infornaent end the other men.

KECORDED COPY FILED IN
RECORDED COPY TILED IV

Despite the fect that we have no definite information reletive
to the actual existence of these bonds ané as to their stolen cheracter,
I told ¥r. Johnson to go ehead with the plen ebove outlined, advising
the Cleveland Office, of course, so that they micht have some Age=nts
svailatle. B A e e
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g A s emra———-—
) . Mr. Nathan ...

™,

Mr. Toluon

Mr. Baughor-n
Mr. Cleag .
Mr. Coffev

. Dawsey .
Ni. Edwe-ds .
Mr Egan. . ... ..

TELETYPRE
~ee DBECODED COPY =ee Mr. Furworth
Mr. Glavin ...

e
A Mr. Harbo ...

F B I CLEVELAND 8-4-36 10-10 AM EJB

DIRECTOR
\E. UNDEE SURVEILLANCB OF SPECIAL AGENT W J DEVEREAUX INFORMANT C& S

e
{5 LONG ARRIVED CLEVELAND LAST NIGHT FROM CHICAGO REGISTERING AT STATLER HOTEL

EERE, SPECIAL AGENT A H JOHNSON TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED TEIS OFFICE THAT LONG

HBERE TO CONTACT INDIVIDUALS WHO ARE TO PASS ONE HUNDRED AND FIFTY THOUSAKD

DOLLARS IN BONDS STOLEN FROK NEW YORK. IF CONTACT MADE BY LONG HERE 1S TO

VAXE ARRANGENXENTS AT CERTAIN BOUR TO MEET INDIVIDUALS WHO ARE TO DELIVER

*
g

A\
® N\
‘0

~N
NI
N
~
Sa \y
B

BONDS TO HIM. LOﬁG WILL ARRIVE TEN MINUTES -¥" - ” IN KEEPING APPOINTMENT AND

v

PLAN IS FOR AGEXT TO EFFECT ARREST OF INDIVIDUAL BEFORE HIS ARRIVAL AND TO

ARREST HIM UPON ARRIVAL AT CONTACT PLACE., ADVISE WHETHER SUCH ARREST SHOULD

BE MADE WITHOUT WARRANT AND WHETHER PLAN INDICATED SHOULD BE FOLLOWED, IF
AUTHORITY ALSO REQUESTED TO TAP TELEFHONE LONG AT

NOT, SUGGEST PROCEDURE.
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NOTE:w™

Blank space in attached teletype messaze

from Cleveland indicateg that word is unable to

be decoded as sent,
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T fe Torowar DIV,
CeLco1ftu, miiforada
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Speciel agert in Charge, 2.
Los “neeles, Gnli®orcia . Y _
. , =T % .
Denr tird L BRERXKID ’
e s % -3

.2 L Iy PR Ea

rpnd

RePpronce it “'r;izdol', o your lettsr &ated Jure 24,

1976, afdressed to this #7rieé, vhoteln you rocmest thet one
FALTTRRTD be located ard fnyrrviewed.

<2
Plaaae"/j}se aedvised thet incuiries st the Generel
iclivery #ndow, Lan Fruncisco Post 0*fice, revealed that there
wee one letter for one “opert Reed, and almo u forwarding uilrend,
on tehalf of & Robert &eed $c the . tewnrt Hotel, Can Frunciseo.

e

=e stove referred to letter bore the postmark
ew York City, July 13, 1936, acdressed to Hobert Feed, GCereral
Tcif{very, 1oz Ar~rles, Calif-ria, rormnried to “ar Prencises.-
e S erter wer L ken out o the hua yesiercey ond nleceC irn thm
- el .etter ectior, iram-uch es there oM Lo return address on
% .. eTVRIONE, .

Inouiries at tlLe ltewert Totel revenled thut a
Robert ¥. Feed, snd his mother, Kre. C. iVNced, arrived on
Ju.y 16, 193¢ :nd left on July 29, 1976. At the tirae the ahove
“ceds depsried from the [ tevart Hotel, thay left tle followine
rorearding wioressoai Censrel pelivery, Los Arreies, Celifornig,
vnd 6006 Jefferson Ltreet, Fhiludelphie, Torrsylvania,

A copy of the lettor duted July 21, 1936 from
the Cleveland Offica to this Office, containtrg inforr stion
rescrding Tobert Feed, is teirg submitted herewith for your
acsistanes in the event Fobert Peed is locateds

Very trly yours,

; = ; S
[N i - — —

R o 7 <
A'TPTA . L . L, LIsmidary/ O 57 77
733 R i1 T cpaciel Agent in Charge
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Poet Office Box 6lB, .
T chienio, Illimeols -

LN
-

Cob L
AR \‘ VN
- O B 'i""f"'
suzust 4, 198 -
-‘.?_ :: ~:..A‘"lf oy Nl
Fan i _“ T
- b - Low
. C - - B . L4 » "
S;ecir)l Agent L» Clsrgs, R ’ . T
&Y, “eul, Winnesota i _ - g
Luar £4r, Re: BR:KID

It $8 noted in & letter vwritter to the ct, Faud
Jfrice by the Cklshome City ¢ffice, deted July 25, 1318,
tiat & etop eard hed been plzced with the JKlahizs Stuie
sy Cazission on June 18, 1936 with reference %o

.

Hig
1955 %ord V-8 Tudor feden, motor lo. 3,044,337,
This motor %c. should be 2,044,537. '
3 '_" “‘““"""‘""w
' Very truly yours,
D. ¥. 1ADD,
gpeolal Agsnt in Charge
Vil.rone -
7-28
Cc—mroan/
Kew York
Cleveland
Cineinns¥ S R
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
TH!S CASE ORIGINATED AT CIi:CI-NATI, OEIO FiLENO. 7=3
! REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE ’
Louisville, Ky 8/4/36 7/31/56 | John L. Ladela CAK -
wm= LIVIPKARPIS, withb aliases; : CHARACTER OF CASE
DR. JOSLrH PONORAN, with alieses; KIDNAPING - PARBORING -
1.0. #1233 - FUGITIVE; et al; : | OBSTRUCTIOK OF JUSTICE ~
FDWARD G.' BREMER = VICTIM; - ’ NATIONAL FIRELRMS ACT

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: o o . /.,x/i""“
.45 Colt AutomaticiPistol, Noe 0175/221 Wv 1
s0ld by7Belimep Hardware & Mfg. Co.y s qr- o
Iouisville, Ky., on March 9, 1935, to P k2
v '
i

{Galax Esrdwsre Co., Gelex, Virginias o

-

Pe

) '- ‘ AT
¢- !
REFERENCE: Letter from the New York Bureau office to
the Cincinnati Bureau Office, dated 6/2/36s
L L e e s

I

’ : - - SN s
DETATLS: Reference letter edvised that on May 9, 1936,
the New Orleans Buresu Office requested the New
York Cffice by teletype to trace Colt .45 avtomatic Pistol, commer-
cial model, #C175221. 1% furtber recited that by letter cdated May. . .
26, 1936, MT. Albery Foster, Jr., of the Colt's Patent Fire Arms
Menufacturing Company, edvised that this gun was shipped to the Belw=
kpap Hardware & ¥anufacturing Cozpany, louisville, Ky., on November
7, 1934, : : . .

A}

AT LOUISVILLE, KYe

At Belknap Berdware & Manufacturing Company, First & Main
Streets, Agent contacted Mr. AJ7Heyburn, Buyer of firearms, who ade
vised thet Colt 45 automatic Pistol, Noe €175221, was shipped to
the Galax Hardwere Company, Galax, Virginia, on ¥arch 9, 1935

For the information of the Washington Field Office the
above ddscribed pistol was taken from the possession of either Alvin

—rons 1)@ LY, Sreci Acmer
“rorwaroep "L T 4 . K DO NOT WRITE iN THESE SPACES

i
’ Vi BTl 2y 7 e
. m FDPSBOFTH;S REPONT l 7 R ] ‘7 ( /91 / £ JET‘:‘ - "' “."
2 R e Pnati » T
$ ‘ashinglon Field i .
1 St, Peul COFIg? DEITRO 0

1 Chicago >
Y Touissiile 3P iR 241988

e —

%.§. GOVERRMINT PRiBTiNG OFFICE 7--2034




Kerpis or Freé’%unter et the time they.were arrested by Bureeu
Agents et New Orleans, lae S .- i

UNDEVELOPED LEADS:
THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE et Geleax, Virginia, is requested $o
contact the officials of the Gelax Hardware Company, end ascertain

from them to whom Colt .45 eutomatic pistol, #175321 was sold or
shipped. .

PENDING

I
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form Ne. 1

e case ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI, OHIO FiLeno. T=-8E
. REPORT MADE AT ! DATE WHEN MADE : PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
1 | WHICH MADE
Chicago, Illinois | 8/e/38 | 7/28-~51/56 Y. B. CRISB VEC ;:mwe
TITLE ' CHARACTER OF CASE

XIDNAPING; EARBORING;
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;

o .
ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases, et al.
' ' NATIONAL FIREARMS AOT.

. . . ‘ v’ - Lo

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: CEARLES 0. LONG advised WILLIAM ELNKR MEAD

’ drove to Omakts, Nebr. from Yellowstone - ’
Eational Park, leeving suto trailer at
Soottsbluff, Nedr. LONG end Mre2. MEAD,
subsequent to MEAD'S arrest, d&:..® %.
Scottsbluff end picked up trailere ¥rs.
MEAD drove MEAD'S car with trailer attached
from Omaha to Chicego. Address of C. HOF?-
MAN, Booms 1038, 190 N, State Street, Chicago, _

found in possession of MEAD, is address . TN
: where LONG receives his maile A Y
’ -r; N ' 1";.““;«.

-

REFERENCES: Report of Speciel Agert Je Lo Flood, Cmahe, -
Nebraska, dated July 23, 1936;
Report of Speciel Agen$ Y. B. Cries, Chicago,
INlinois, dated July 16, 1836,

DETAILS: AT CHICAQO, ILLINOIB

E CHARLES OJ/LONG, upon being intsrviewed, steted that he
ret Mra. NEAD in Oumabs, He%raska e day or so after WILLIAM KLMER/
was apprehended; that Mrse MEAD obtained the keys to Mre MEAD'S Ford
1935 tan sedan, bearing Texas licenae plates, from MEAD'S attorney; that
he, LONG, drcve Mrae MEAD {n the said car to Scotisbluff, Kebraska,
whore they picked up the trailer from a Chevrolet Gerege, which was lef$

there by Mr, MEAD. They then drove back to Omaha, Kebraska and Mrs.
MEAD, as he, LONG, understands, then drove the Ford autonobile with the

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

Pl Al }_ﬂiléﬁ_:’_/_ét‘i?i_wg,e_ 1938
COPIES TF THIS REFORT - L . - ‘
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trailer attached to Chicago. Mrs. MEAD also stated that Mr.
MEAD had driven im to Omsha from Yellowstone National Park.

In the reference report of Special Agent J. L. FLOOD, it
was noted that Mr. MEAD stated that he had arrived in Omaha,
Febraska the day before by plane from Chicago; further, in the
same report it is noted that the address of C.jHOFFMAN, Room
1038, 190 Korth State Street, Chicago, was fourd in a notebook
taken from MRAD., MEAD stated that BOFFVAK wes a friend of his,
but LONG had advised previocusly that this {s tkLe addresa where he
bad received his mail and where he had received a telegran from
MEAD while at Sap Artonio, Texms. - ) {

It was notod in the report of S“ecial Lgent P. Ce nomm'.
San Frencisoco, Califoruia, dated July 3, 1936, Pege 4, that the
California State Division of Criminel Identifficetionm and Inves~
tig:tion, Sacremento, Californmie, po longer wanted CHARLES O.
LONG, with alisses. A disposition sheset with tLis fnformation
irserted accomranies this report tc tke Bureau.



JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

. DIRECTOR ’
! o~

Federal Bureau of Iubestigation e
I 8. Bepartment of Justics
Hashington, B. €.
Tuly 8, 1936.

WRII'VYTL

T ORANDU L FOR MR, TAM

Arthur{ weeney of the File Section of the Bureau
sooeared in myloffice at 11:25 A. M. on July 7, 1936, and
2dviga3 thst his wife has an uncle, one Horzcellern living
on 121st Strﬁet in Point Place in Toledo, Onl~. " He stated
that Kern is well acquainted with Ted and Ber Anﬁus, and
also lmows Georse\Timiney, who you will recall isan officer
of tdel?oledo’ O 101?011Ce Department.

Lyrthur Suvcener stzted that if Agenis of the Cleveland
ice will communicate iith Horace Kern they mzy be able to
n somc inform=tisn of value relating to the Argus brothers

i
Tininey.

' He farther i
weeaney ..no dw rin

i

foraed th=t he hae a cousin, one Cpencer
of 123, drove aotorbozts at

) Oqlo, and Spencer tvecney acy
ard ta tae :F‘“nrc of the Karpic-
the giwmer of 19324,
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“ler gzng being in th ri
‘mr Sueene; stated that his cousin Spencer {veeney can be

21 through Spencer Sueeney's father Frenly Sheeney, W10 re-
on Locivood Avenue in Toleao. I aa informed that Frank
ney's none appesrs in the telephone directory and he, there-
will be easy to locate.
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- If it is your Sesire, I will transnit a letter to the
< Cleveland Office incorporating this information and reguestin
- that proper intervievs go forward.
Recpectfully,
S 4 2%
\ :;z;k7¢
NS H K ¢

e K. ®. HcIntire.
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Hr, Artiur Swe of Lhe Files Ssctlom of the Burces bis advised
th.-t h'’s vife bas ea uncle e naze of Morece Kcrm living ca 13lsd
Street 1a Polnt Plsce, Toleds, Ohlo, who is roll eocualnted with Tud and
A, Bert hagus and also knows George Tialney, Rr, Srooeooy steled that 18
\l Agents of ths Cleveland Offlcs will cowmunicela wild Eoracy Lors oy Bay
/ Y,y be ebla to oblala suae {aforstion of velus relsting to tbo {ogus br.thers

{ I 4 - .

- m ey m ) . %

P ) ‘i ri ‘i" . ; " ; - .~‘T;r e ; rﬂ
oo ‘ AN

Hr. Ovocnsy furtier {nforzed Do haz 8 owueln, o3 B0y 00
Lacenay, who during tle sxer of 1924 &rove sotorboets st Lakeslde, Onio,
and that §dcer Ovicooy maY lave Suse tafarmziion with referd Yo the
aeaters f the Xerale-B.ricr gang, 8inte bt wtd {g thst vielnily during
Lir gumser of 137 4. HEr, Deteacy etited Mz ousin, S,enc«r S7esICY, G
be iocotes tharough S.sbler Cevisisyte falbar, Frsak Svetney, vhe prodlles
oa Locked dves L0 Toledos Tiws Burszu is faforeed Frask Svuensy's
nese acnears Lo the bele oo Siructary, an? he will, thsrfors Do eaay
to 1oczte, :

It ta cosired thel Agurts attachol 1o your offies iaburvies
Borsce Kern sud S;enowr Dveansy For gech Lafuration of yalus es Ly way
Yo willlng $0 Inparte. )
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lruly yours,

a Edger Boowely
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U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIve £ATgT

205057 € 195
To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. vl 196

Trancsmit the follcwing message to: CLEVEL: XD OFFICE

3. AU ITY GRART:D TP 1rLLPHORE sz.nry/ %E ABD TELSPHONE

/m CEMERT GAME mn xomn ooxrm. AGENT JOBES IBSTRUCTLD REFORY TR

\ pedeg
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T Federal Pureau of Jufrestigation
H. 8. Bepariment of Inustice o

1130 Enquirer Building
Cincinneti, Ohio

HIE:MGR August 5, 1936,
n43

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigatiom,
Washing‘bon, D. C.

Re: BREKXD.
Dear Sir:

The Post Office Imspector in Charge at Cincinnati,
Ohio, has turned over to this office a letter which was forwarded
to him by the Postmaster at Fortamouth, Ohio, who advised that this
letter was delivered to his office by a ¥re C. W.\s::hoo over of
Iucasville, Ohio, who stated that it was dropped from albus by a
\prisoner going through that village on July 21, 1936, at 8:35 A.M.,
enroute to Atlanta, Ga. An examination of this letter indicates
that it was written by i.\Negleman, who is probably identical with
irchie\Kegleman, who has been interviewed by Ae-ats of the Philadelphia
Cffice and of the Fittsburgh Office on various occesions in cornection
with the Brexid case, while incarcerated in the Northeastern Feniten=-

iary at Lewisburg, Pa.

The letter in question is addressed to Wiss ¥Karion
\Felmeth, R.F.D. #1, Belle Vernon, Pa., and contains no stamp, but
\has a notation on the envelope ™Whoever finds this please put in
mail box". The letter reads, as follows:

Yarian\Felmeth, R.D. #1, Belle Vernon, Pa., July 20, 1036,

¥y Darling:- Well honey Wwe left Lewisburg at noon sunday got im

Fgh at 8:05 slow time. Ay heart aked goin through Florence =

Stuberville and in to Chillicothe, Ohio prison at 4 AX Monday

morning and are resting here until tomorrow Tuesday then will

resume our journey to Atlanta, Ga. Boney, I knew it was coming

that is the reason I wanted you to get to the Judge so bad, but I

will make the best of it now, Darling. I still have hopes of the

Judge calling me back there are four guards with me. The thing

that worries me most of all is that you did not write to me on

Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday, that hes

got me very mth ﬁbrri_?"gﬁi'grling. Not so much‘/being taken away. .

M I ~¢ N, ~ - : — -
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I thought sure I saw George\Kessler on the road at Ebensburgh
Sunday afternoon, sorry I did not get to see you before they

took me away, dear. It was only 170 miles but now it is about

one thousend, I guess. Oh Darling how my heart is akeing for

you. If I only knew why you did not write to me the last part

of last week Eoney and Lave you done anything about the Judge

for me? eand Honey letlcgark know at once about taking me ®
Atlante and tell him td write me at once so that I will know if they
can do anything for me if they cant then I will try something else
myself. Honey, larien, believe me they have put pe through Hell.
Karpis admitted being a personal friend of mine and they think

T xmow more than I do, therefore you understand dear. I am mailing
this letter unbeknown to the Guards when we stop to eat. I hope
you get it. Write me at Atlanta at once. TFlease tell Clerk the
reason they have moved me is to keep bim from contacting me, but
Verisn write to the Judge, lets not quit lets insist on hir bringing
me back to Pgh on that other case so I can make parole dont pay

po mind to eny letters you may get from Fhiladelrhla, honey, Jjust
keep them for me. I will tend to them later on. I ax wondering

if they called you., Tell me ip your next letter, honey. Sorry

they would not let me see LelalBert, lets not gquit now lets keep
after the Judge. I am goin to write him tocorrow if possible

or as soén as I get to Atlante, Ga. Well Derling, lets keep our
chin up and battle it to the end. H sure is giving me the works
telling everything she knew trying to keep me in for life if possible
but she cant, thank God. Well Derling ell I cam say or ask dont

let them discourage you, for if I bave to do it all, I can, and
remember this I love you with all my heart and hope it i{s the

sare with you. I live only for you Derling. A Kegleman., 4022

Explain to Clark that they are transferring me so thet I can not
make parole and so it will be too far for the Judge to call me
back on that other case and 80 he can not see me any moree

Tell him Edgar Foover is engry becayse I sew him, Clerk, Here

all my love Darling. Kisses. Kope Atlanta don't stop me from
writing to you. -

Report of Special Agent E. J, Wiynn dated at
Cleveland, Ohio, 4-22-38, reflects on page 64, that Archie Negleman
had sent word to the Post Office Imspectors thet he had information
concerning this case and that the Inspectors might attempt ¢o
secure his release from the Northeastern Penitentiary to aid thems

o=



Report of Special Agent L. C. Taylor, Pittsburgh,
dated 4-17-36, reflects an interview with Negleman, at which time
he claimed he had hed no visitors and the prison records likewise
indjcated that Neglemsn had had no visitors to that date.

Report of Special Agent J. L, Fallon dated at
Philadelphia 6-18-36, reflects another interview with Negleman
at which time he steted that he had received a visit from one Prewitt
but that the records of the Penitentiary did not reflect such a
visite

It is believed thet Kegleman's statement to the
effect that the Director is angry because he saw Clark, may refer
to some Post Office Inspector who may have interviewed Negleman,
although the file at the Cincinnati Office fails to reflect that
Neglemsn was interviewed by 4 Fost Office Inspector and it is also
impossible to determine from the Cincirnati file who "Clark® -
might bee

Very truly yours,

Siree :
| S e
, E. J. CONNELLEY, [ Zcras”
L Special Agent in Ckharge.

/
£C Cleveland ‘
Chicago
St. Paul
Pittsburgh
Fhiladelphia
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Federal Bureau of Inbestigation | 6
35(- ‘5. grparimzxd of Justice e
Post Office Box 812
Chicago, Illinois

August &, 1936

’

h]

Director ‘ .
Federal Bureau of Investigation . —_
Vizshington, D. C. ; P
Dear Sirs:
A
- N —
This will confirm telephony’ conversation of even date with Mr. E. A. .
Tomm of the Bureau conggpAing inforwation being furnished this Office o
by Inforamznt Charles QJ):“EE;_ : o
Please be advised that the informant stated it would be necessary to !
proceed to Cleveland, Ohio, where he expected to make contact with ~
~35

two men regarding the $150,000.00 in stolen bonds which, according
to Long, Were obtained in & benk robbery in New Jersey or New York
or vicinity. Inforaznt advised that there was & possibility of these
bonds changing hznds at Cleveland, Ohio and that it wes hics intention,
if possible, to have the persons he was contacting turn the bonds

over to him.

In sccordance with the euthorization given by Mr. Tamm, the inforzent
wzs paid the sum of $50.00 to cover his expenses, plus a railroad
ticket to Cleveland, Ohio. Special Agent W. J. Devereux of this
Office was assigned to accompany the inforasnt to Cleveland, Ohio.

BECOKDED COPY FILAN v § 7= &f 7 & & S

RWORDET 1Y FILED AN

In accordance with the instructions of Mr. Tamm, the Cleveland Office
was contacted by telephone and Special Agent Smith of that Office
was advised of the foregoing information. Agent Smith was also advised
thet informsnt Long was leaving Chicago, I1linois at 4:00 P. M.,
Ceatral Standard Time and would arrive in Cleveland, Ohio at 12:15

A. ¥,, on the New York Central Railroad. Agent Smith was requested to
heve two Agents meet Agent Devereux and the inforaant upon their
arrival in Cleveland, Ohio, which he stated would be done.

Informant Long, prior to his departure from Chicago, sdvised that he

w?uld register st the Statler Hotel. c—( _ 5‘ 7é i /Z l/ 7%—;
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Agent Devereux was instructed to make appropriate arrangements
with the informent to commnicate with the Cleveland Office after
he secares definite information concerning the £150,000.00 in
stolen bonds.

Very truly yours,

AHT: 1IN D. M. LADD
cc - Cleveland Special Agent in Charge
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JQHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR -

Federal Bamweaus of Juuestigation &
I S. Bepartmend of Justice l S
Bashingtow, B. €. \- /

Ki::ilC August 4, 1%36.
7-576

UT DRANLU FOR SR. TAG

—— e

At about 12:0) noon on even date, I received a tele_j
c21l from ir. Walier L.\Barlow, Special Ascsistant to tae Attorgey-~ -
Ge:eral, who was to handle tle srosecution of Joceph H)\ii&ms and-—- 2o
Julte\auidall in Florida. He adviced me that he has reriyned and Ce e
int211s to go into private prac.ice of law in Dallas, Texzg, in the
sear foiure. Soue guestion has arisen as to tae person vho will
prosecuve the Adans and zandall matters by virtue of =r. Barlow's
resigiation. r. Barlow stated that Assistaat Attoriey General Brien
¢ =hon hzd rejuected him to ect in the capacity of a Special Assistant
in the prosecution of irese mailers. In other woris, tae prosecution
wouli be handled ac a special assignuent on the part of «ir. barlow
in view of hic deteiled kno-leige of tne cose. ur. Barlow stated

s} ot tae zatter hzs not been decided by the Attorney General, and he
ts 155 certain who will try the czse. He statei, however, lhut he

D rsed wr. ..C .£N01 thay ne would [ rofecute on bernlf of .2 Govera-

Pl

ent, 12 1T wies tae desire of ine 4ttorasy General.

+

Be furtner inforued that wr. Holland, the foraer United

sates Attormey in Jacksonville, Florida, hae been appoianted to the
new Federal Judgeship in Florida oresuusably to taxe tne place of

udge Ritter. <Judge 4ollsnd vill be disyuali”ied froz trying this
sce s.nce he ras United States Attorney rduring the tise these
dict-ents were returned. ir. Barlow stated that he .Tote to
Judge Holland soue tine &go congratulating him upon his appointuent
and rejuested that Judge Holland discuss this trial with the other
Judges in Florida in an effort to decide w=hich judge will try the

czse «nd the approxinate date when such a judge will sit in the aatter.
e s+zted that he has not had & reply froa Julge Holland yet bul that
ne will direct another letter to Judge Holland today, soO thut the
Bureau and the Criminal Division will be advised at an early date

as vo the ep,roxinate date this astier will come on for irial.

It is *r. Barlow's opinion that it will not be tried until the

latter part of Sepleuber or tne first purt of October. ir. barlow
inteads Lo urge thatv the mztter be pli.cedin-line for-irial not

later than October. It is his opinion th=t ZE] zarlyct 'aéis P
je: rable. KECORDED [~ f-= - ):7 :‘.Z 4:{,2(’;
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0ld .r. Berlor that I waat vo keep in touch wita him
T f aay aceistzice pofsivle in lhe repuration
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Respectfully,
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TELETYPE

/’;7 FBI ST PAUL MINN AUGUST 5, 1936 5 PM

DIRECTOR

(4
PHONE. RUSSELL E“LAN? ALIAS SPIYE OANE AND OTHER ALIASES ET AL

,/ KIDNAPING HARBORING VOLNEY DAVIS. ADVISE VIA TELETYPE IF
LAND WANTED FOR ANY OFFENSE. HE WAS IN MINNEAPOLIS LAST N\
SATURDAY AND IT IS BELIEVED HF CAN BE STILL LOCATED. ; fl
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Au:Faad
To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. ,u-ust 3, 1936
Tranemlt the following message to: cAC, 6%t. Psul

apooE m)7-—\5“76-— 1914‘7‘7

/  KOBSELL E. LANE, BITH SLIASES, .@ﬂ, RASTED 1Y FA¥SAS CITY
l"" " GEPICE G COSPLAINT FILPD SOVEMBES THINTEER, umm TEIKTY e
CHAKGING THEFT KINETEEX TAIKTY TWO cazmm CCACE HOTOR
THAEE EAUGHT SLVER EIGET OKE SIX KIKE, PLOPERTY CF EDFARD E.
STAKK, STOLEN AUGOST EIGHT, NISLTEER THIRTY FIVE, ARD

TEANSPORTASIOE FRO4 £T. JCSEPH, lIvSO.;PI '10 4 POIRT ABOJT

CKE ARD ORE F4LF #ILES UF»T vF la'OOD ?gHSAS

ROCYER

. M Per

SENT VIA

P ORIGINAT, FILED {¥
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Akugust 4, 1936, = .

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. H. J. McCLURE,
GENERAL AGENT.

There is transmitted herewith a voucher in favor of the
Hertz Drivurself Stations, 420 Mater Street, Toledo, Ohio, which
represents charges for the rental of an automobile by a Special

Agent of this Bureau.

You are informed that the use of this car was necessi-
tated by the investigation being conducted Yy this Bureau in ,
connection with the Bremer Kidnaping Case and it was essential
that certain individuals suspected of participation in this case
~ be kept under constant surveillance. Because of the fact that no
: Government owned automobile was available for this work, it was
imperative that the car in question be rented. Because of the
travel which the Special 4gent who rented the car was called upon
to perform, it was lapossible to keep a record of the points
visited by him. This was the cheapest available transportation.

(;7 : Very truly yours,

¢

ORIGINAL KILL) IN [ =79 &6 =7~ £~/05

John Edgar Hoover,
Director.

Encl. #1125086.

w576 /2900

fE_[!LEh’L E,Jf~ft - _~1JA‘HON
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e A

LW"’ - :



1448 Stsndard Building
Clevelsnd, Ohio

August 5, 1936.

¥i{es Bernice Pyke,
Collector of Customs,
Uoited States Customs Service,
Clevel=nd, Ohio.

Dear Halsm:

1 an §a receipt of your letier dated Aucust 1, 1936,
your file number 120 GC/P relestive ¢ otorboats x:abisterea ia
this district bearing x’l)"‘Ouéi mton. T .

e reciats yo .o cocyeration J th 8 mttcr,_, 3

po

i |
Flasse be edvicod that }ha m and tte n»ner deeply
12 .

‘. N

. Ven’rt'truly yours,

Cc.S/EJB

oC - Bureau J. P. HacTARLAND
Syecinl Agert in Charge

RE: BREKID g :

RECORDED - ~ .- e

mngED 7 5 ]/ ~‘_‘ '/A 50/ .
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Federal Burean of Infestigation
H. S, Bepartment of Fustice

Post Office Box 2118
Detroit - Michigen
August 5, 1936

Director
Federal Burezu of Investigation
Fashington, D. C.

Re: BREKID
Dear Sir:

Transmitted to the Burezu and to the
offices listed below sre copies of a letter written
by Doloreslpelaney, an inmate of the United States
Detention Farm, Milan, Michigen, to 21vifXKerpis,
Subject in instant cese, together with copies of two
letters written to Miss Delaney by Kerpis.

With the letter written by Kerpis,
dated July 28, 1936, there wes enclosed Cashier's
Check #68587, drawn on the Coimerciel Stzte Bank, St.
Paul, Minnesote, dated July 28, 1936, in the amount
of €500.00, payable to the order of Dolores Delaney.

The photostatic copy of the above men-

tioned check, which wes received from the Detention
Farm, is being forwarded to the Bureau herewith.

Very truly yours,

7. H. Reinecke
JDC s8Y Special Agent in Charge

7-25 '
\-r encls;lr}—' U/ D“jﬁ . /\k\

s
cc-St. Pauld (3 encls.)
Chicago b

Cleveland " RECORDED 7 _ 7/ _ )~ —, o
Cincinnsti " & 5 /é / d‘\b el A~
INDEXED.
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" -copy~-

Dolores Delaney T i Alvin Karpis .
Box 1000 . . Yool ) July 28th 1836 S
Milan Mich. K o - St. Paul Mimmn., =~

Deer Dolores, I wrote you a letter a few days ago hope you recieved

it 0.K. their was & check in it for §120.00. I was sentenced yester-
day. I don't know just bow long I will remsin here in St. Paul But

I dont think it will Be long. I hope you &re getting along O.K. I

em feeling fine. I suppose you will hear the scandal from my father
about him Being errested etc. I told my folks to go down to Nilan
and see you around labor day. I sure hope you receive a parole when -
you see the parole Board. When you are released you go to my folks
and they will tske good care of you. I would 1like very much for you
to Be & good girl when you get out. After all it is the only waey

to get along. I dont know whether I will be asllowed to write to you
or not But I am sure I will Be allowed to heve any letters that you
would care to send. I dont went you to think that I expect to
receive,s letter from you every dey after you get out But I would like
for youq%rite and let me know how you snd Rey sre getting slong &nd in
& while' if their is anything I have overlooked &nd their 1is some thing
I can do to make it easire for you in their or when you get out let me
know. I em sending you $500 in this letter if I were you I would save
it and that way you csn Buy your self a complete wardrobe in Toledo
before you go o my parents. I &m sure you will heve enough money to
Buy the things you need without using any of it Eefore you are out.

At any rate as I said Before you Be & good girl and I am sure you will
get elong fine. I am having the old man sell the terreplene and when
you get out he will Buy you a light car of your own choice. Well, I
dont know as I have any more to say in this letter so if I am not
allowed to write to you any more I want you to know I wish you all the
good luck in the worlid which you so ricbly deserve and am sure you will
have, : .

Al

AT e G, O TGN it A T D (S T T . DN R St B F e ks SN A S 2 Bl T R % Wl i S B o o S S P e o S

Photostatic copy of check enclosed drewn on Cormerclel Stete Bank, St.
Paul, ¥innesots, d:ted July 28, 1936, Cashier's Check No. €8587, peymble
to the order of Dolores Deleney - in the amount of §500.00 - signed

"H, M., Kalichrer", Vice President.

COFIES DY TROYRD ..
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-copy- ¥ilsn, Michigan
Box 1000
August letter

MyDarling A.lTin, .‘ . LR e e e

I've just heard about your sentence - I don't know what to
say. I suppose I should have e;ggg&gidit.hut_I”!a;whgp;ngwggmﬁggg‘_;
something woule Beppen. 1T amw& myself very well but then
Y 5w Sure you know whal.l mean. I am so nervous I could scream - bow
T wish 1 could be there with you. ' :

I haven't had a letter from you for two weeks and I've been
swfully worried sbout you. Boney, when you go awey you may have some
difficulty writing to me but you will try to, won't you - please? I
don't know whet I would do if I couldn't heer from you now - of course,
if you were out it would be different - I would be satisfied then Just
to know you were free. .- - R -. R

: I received & letter from your people a short time ago and
they seid they were hearing from you regularly - I'm so glad - For I
know how much your letters mean to your Mother especiezlly. They told
ne Little Ray was getting along grand and getting bigger and meaner
every dey. It looks as if ke is teking after me In some weys. Then
T szw him lest his eyes were the most beautiful blue but Emily wrote
cone time ego &nd said that she believed they were turning browm - 1
hope not - I wented them to be blue so badly - but, of course, brown or
blue I love his and "one other™ pair of eyes better than any others imn
the world.

I certsinly had a dendy birthday - 211 of the girls were
juet swell to me. They gave me a perty and I received a great meny
really beautiful hand make hankies. I certeinly eppreciested it and 111
keep those hankies £411 I'm old and gray end I don't think that will
be so very long at the rate I'm going. The lest month or so I have
pulled just loads of gray heir out. Whet do you think of that? I also
received cards from Babe and Bud. They never forget me. I recelved a
letter from Kother, too, end she sald she had been quite 1ill agein.

I guess she worrles over me guite a bit. I would sure like to see her
but I told her not to come znd see me while I'm here.’

Boney, you said that I was probebly wondering where you -
heard about the cigar ect - Fell, I certeinly am. You have really got
me guessing and no fooling. Heve you got second sight or something?

It wouldnft surprise me at 8ll after this.

No, Alvin, I didn't heer any firecrackers on the fourth but
as I've alrezdy said, I had & very nice day. We did bave a nice dinner
— but no ice creem - I heven't had any since I ceuwe here end a great
big dish would certeinly be swell.

COFIESR DEXTROYRD
369 'k 831985




Darling, I an quite sure I know that Spenish word for aches
&nd ‘psins that you wanted but I cen't epell it. I mey be wrong but
I don't believe I am.

You have probably heerd that I tried to get that bill from
Floride but I couldn't make the grede. I haven't even been able to get
my clothes I left there. I didn't care so much about the clothes tho!
as I did about Little Ray's bed and things but the women we rented the
house from absolutely refused to let me have them. Your people tried
to get them, too, but they couldn't work it either. I think that was
the firtiest trick anyone could pull. : »

I was 50 happy to know your Mother was to see you - I know
it meent a great desl to both of you. Is that cute 1ittle niece you
were telking about the one from Chlcego - I mean the one who lives
neer your parents house. I have a picture of her holding Raymond she's
sweet. ' : . S
I was thinking of you all day on my birthday - 1 think of
you every day really - but more so that dey. I couldn't help thinking
of the fourths we heve spent together. I had & lot of happiness in the
short time we were together, Derling, end I'll never forget it. It was
the heppiest time of my life.

I've heerd that you may be tried for the Bremer kidnepping -
1t isn't true is it, honey? Surely - they ought to be satisfied now.
Pleese write soon and let me know about it.

_ One of the girls that ran around with Jean went home last
night. She was & nice kid and I was gled for her that she could go
home. It never did bother me before when anyone went oub but this time
it got me thirking.. Oh, well, it won't be so very much longer.

~ow are you feeling? I sew a plcture of you end you looked
fine in it - just exactly the way I had remenbered you.

Do you heve a radio? We have one here and I listen to the
baell games every time I get a chance. My favorite teem is the Chicago
Cubs and I just know they are going to win the series this year. They
were pretty close to it last year and I was certeinly disappointed when
they lost. There are a number of good programs on in the evening and
I spend most of my spare time 1istening to it or working cross-word
puzzles - I heve & mania for them lately. I work every one I can get
ahold of or rather I try to - I'm not very good at them. ’

Darling, you seicd you couldn't think of a thing to write me
except just to put down your thoughts - well, that is just the kind of




P o
¢

letters I like - Just enything that pops jinto your head. I kmow my
letters probebly bore you they ere ebout the same ell the time.

I shall say goodbye for now &nd plesse, write soon - I am
rather anxious to hear from you. This will be the last letter I can
write you until the first of September and you will most likely have
e new address by then - let me know 28 soon &8 it heppens if you cane.

211 my love ‘

Dqlorea

-5



—-copy-
Dolores Delaney 402 New York Bld. July 24th, 1836
Box 1000 St. Paul Minn. Alvin Kerpis
Milen, Mich. St. Paul Minn.

Dear Dolores I em writing you this letter a little late as I was
weiting for some Business of mine to Be taken care of. I hope you

are in good health elso good spirits I am feeling fine. I have .
received severzl letters from Chi. everyone is 0.K. as far es I know, .
ry father had an accident the other day in the Buick I gave him, o
I have not sent him the Bill of sale for it so therefore he could
not show ownership of the car. They finelly throwed him in Jeil.

I sure would heve liked to of seen that wouldn't you. I suppose the
first thing he done was ca&ll the department of Justice, he seems to
think if he gets into trouble &1l he has to do 1s call on them and
they will streighten the matter out for him, Thelr isnt mich news
here in Jail, I dont know how much longer I am going to Be here in
Jeil But I dont think it will Be long. the weather has moderated .
bere and there has Been rether a nice Breeze the last couple of days..
ry sister Clarz bad e lot of troubleduring the Heat Kave. she’ had

some sort of Stroke But is getting slong alright at the present - .
time. tbhey told me in their letters that Ray seemed to enjoy the bot
Festher. I hope it did not ceuse you a great Deal of discomfort it is
s lot cooler here in Jeil then it is out on the street. of course I
dont mesn’ By that thet I would rather Be in Lere then Be oute I
suppose you sre still working at the szme old job ironing shirts.

vell when you get out you cen elweys get & job in the Leundry., I dont
think thet sort of work would sppeel to you outside. I heve not heard
any news in regard to your relatives But I am sure they are alright

as I sm sure I would heve heerd some thing if it were otherwise., I
wish you would Bear down & little harder on the paper when you write

as T em having a little difficulty making out some of the words. 1
suppose you will think'I have a lot of ..erve talking about some one
else's penmsnship. I wae reading & liberty magazine the other night
and hsppened to run scross one for the Book. I eam enclosing the
article hope the censor sllowes it to go thru. my cousin Tommy was o®r
to see the Folks the other day. I had just about Forgotten I ever had
a cousin By that neme. I have not seen or heard from him in more themn
ten years. 1 Believe his is living in New York at the present time.

I am sorry to hesr you can not receive megazines &s they are nice to
help pess the nights. I think peifers case will go to the Jury tomorow
you will no doubt reed of it in the psper. you &re more fortunate in
thet respect then I em. You can bave the papers But not magazinesj it
is Vice Versa with me. I Bet you are wondering why I keep getting
later and later »ith my letters. I suppose you would not Be surprised..
if they would start coming once every two weeks then once every month
then none at all. thzt is usslly the way the thing works out when a’’
person is in Jeil for & long time. I will Be more proapt in the future.
I kept weiting for my ettorney to despose of some thing for me and it

COPIRS DESTROYRD
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ceemed &5 though tomorrow wes the dey, well it Begen to look as though
the o0ld seying toworrow never coneg was the truth But he finelly finished
so now I will write on time. &although it is hard to find snything to -
write about that I bevent wrote about Before in my other letters.
I just now received the Bill of seles for Both of the cars. I am glad
. thet thet is teken cere of. I am enclosing a ceshiers check made out

b . to you for 120,00 that is &1l you Be allowed to spend in e year as 1
Co understand it you sre sllowed to spend 10,00 a month. I doubt very
mich if you will have to serve more then that. I hope you dont have to
serve more then that anyway. I will write you another letter in afew
days. try to Behsve yourself. 1love. . : -

1

Al

-2 -CODpy-
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| Federal Burean of Infrestigation
e 1. 8, Bepurtment of Justice ~

N

1448 Stendsrd Building
Cleveland, Ohio

August 5, 1936,

. Director,
! Federal Buresu of Investigation,

) Waskington, D. Ce

Dear Sir: RE: BREKID
! } Trere s transmitted herewith to the Bureau end to the

i offices receiving & copy of this letter, the log of the telephone
—-_— tap being maintained on the telephone cf Tarl (Ike)‘?ittenberg,

- 512% Zrie Street, Toledo, Ohic, for tho period from July 22, 1936
I t5» July 29, 1936, inclusive.

Very truly yours,

oC - Cincinneti (Bpe. 1) P, Mac>ARLAND
- Cricago (Enc. 1) Specizl Agent in Charge

- St. Faul (Enc- l)

: KCS/EJB )
J\& / Enclosure 43} /7
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9:21 AM

9:22 AM
10:20 AM
11:25 AM

11:30 AM

11:50 AM

12:13 PM

1:15 PM

1:20 ™ML

1:23 M

®AFL (IKE) ~JITTENBERG

July 22, 1936

Outgoirg c211 to Adems 4214 " No answer BID
Outgoingvcall to Adams 24 o ’ " ®ID
Thelma talks to girl about personal affairs

Incoming :
Girl celling telked to Thelma about personal affairs

Incoming 4 HBD
Girl - Come over to my house for dinner tonite
Thelma - I can't
Girl - We are going to have chicken
Thelma - Well, save me & piece.

Qutgoing Main 4168 HBD
Women - What is Mr. Berensen's (phonetic) number? ;
Woman - He'a not in town, Fannye what is your number?

111 call you when he gete backe
Woman - Mein 4680

Outgoing Foreat 4628 - HBD
Thelma called sorme woman and they tlksd about purchase of a
new automobile; also about other personal affairs

Outgoing MHein 7346 HBD

M¥an -~ I couldn't get that stuff at the store. You'll have to
get it yourselfe

Woman - OKe Some child then talked to the man callirg, abow
what the child was eating.

outgoing Alams 8402 HEBD

Man @ This is Ike, What is your license pumber? I went to
get your tickets all cleaned upe

Man - My number is 9574 c., I only heve one tickete

Incoming HBD

Men - Who is this?

Men - Earl Wittenberg

Man - Come over here right right away; to the Frosecutor's
office. '

Wittenberg - Who is this calling, Eck? (phonetic)

¥an - Yeah

wittenberg - Itll be right overs

Incoming HBD
1an - Just about somebody locked up

an - O T LG =2 Y




1:27 PM

1:30 PM

1:32 PM

1:55 PM

2:00 ™M

2:35 M

3:00 P

3:10 PM

i3
Y

Outgoing Adams 4141 police dept. FED -
}an - Is Woddy there? i
an - No, he's gone to the doctore

Ken - Woody do you nad some cheange? Nickels, dimes and querters?
vloody - They Jjust got some from upstairs

1fen = Ah, you can use them, can't you?

Woody - Alright, bring them oveTs

Outgoing Mein 2681 HBD
Thelms - Is Ma there?

Woman - Yeah

Thelma - Thanks

Outgoing Mein 0286 HED
Man - Elsie there? They talked about what they did last night
and other personal affairs

Outgoing ' Adams 0232 HBD
Man - Sam will you be there all afternoon?
¥an - Yeahs

Man - I don't think I cen make it tonite. I'11 be over and
talk to you about ite g
¥en - K

Incoming HED

. women = Will you gel m¥ hat and come and gel mes

1an - I'1l get your hat when I go home, tut I can't come after
you now because I'm kere 8ll alone. They argued a while
and then he finslly stated he would not leave the office
while there was no onée else there, and hung up the receiver.

Incoming HBD

Some girl called and she and Telma talked about perconal af-
fairs. Thelma told her she couldn't talk to her any longer
because Sshe was playing cards.

Incoming HBD
Girl called Thelma and they talked about personal affairs

Incoming HED

Man - Is Dave or Ike there?

Thelma = No, they're across the street. Call Adams 4141 and
ask for the Clerk's office ’

Kan - Thanks

Outgoing Adams 0965 BED
Thelma - Out yet?
Man - Not yet

Outgoing Adsme 3 (call not completed) H3D
Outgoing fdams 0965 (busy gignal) HBD

Outzoing ail.ns 0965 (busy signal) HBD
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3:21 PM

3:50 PM

4:05 PM

4340 PM

5:30 PM

5:32 M

6:05 PM

8:00 PM

8:25 MM

Outgoing Adame 0965 (busy siznal) HBD
L ] - » | J » ED

. Adams 0965 HBD
Men - Numbers out yot? : )
Man - Not yete .

Incoming : HBD
Girl - Thelma what were the numbers?

Thelma - 533 and 438

Incoming ’JD

Y¥an - Thelma no 0D€ called since I left.

Thelma - Yeah, some woman, but before I could ask her what
she wanted she hung upe.

Man - Alright